Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Agenda
September 26, 2019

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 345 Kilbourn Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the design change to an existing approved attached garage. The
applicant appeared before the Zoning Board on August 19, 2019 for the removal of the attached portion of the
previously approved garage. By removing the attached portion, the garage becomes an oversized accessory
structure. The Zoning Board granted a variance for size and height.

e 11 Hawkstone Way
The Applicant is requesting design review for a dining room addition. The addition will be approximately 168 sq.
ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. All materials will match the existing home.

e 761 Allens Creek Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two porches and a mudroom/laundry area. The two
porches will be approximately 402 sq. ft. combined and will be located on the front of the home. The
mudroom/laundry area will connect the detached garage and the home and will be approximately 323 sq. ft.

e 4 Wood Hill Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a porch. The porch will be approximately 236 sq. ft.
and will be located to the rear of the property.

e 6 Windscape Park
The Applicant is requesting design review for new additions to the current home. The addition will be located on
the southwest side of the home and will be two stories with a 558 sq. ft. first floor, 590 sq. ft. second floor, 744
sq. ft. garage and a 702 sq. ft. porch.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - NEW HOMES

e Lot 8 Clover Street
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The home will
be approximately 6800 sq. ft. and will be located on an empty lot on Clover Street. The applicant was approved
for a height variance by the Zoning Board on September 16, 2019.

e 17 Lexton Way
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The home will
be approximately 2052 sq. ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills Subdivision.

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 3349 Monroe Avenue — Releaf
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign will identify
the business "CBD Releaf Center" and will be located in Pittsford Plaza. The channel letters will be individually
mounted internally illuminated plastic with the sign being approximately 22.44 sq. ft.

e 790 Linden Avenue — Linden Oaks Dental
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The sign will identify
the "Linden Oaks Dental" practice and will be 12.9 sq. ft. The sign was approved by the Zoning Board for an
increase in size of the original sign plan.

OTHER - REVIEW OF 9/12/2019 MINUTES



Draft
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board
Minutes
September 12, 2019

PRESENT
Dirk Schneider, Chairman, David Wigg, Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell

ALSO PRESENT
Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector, Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the
Board

ABSENT
Kathleen Cristman, Bonnie Salem, Leticia Fornataro, Robert Koegel, Town Attorney

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

Banners for the historic district were discussed. It was the determined that the vinyl material used for other
Town banners were appropriate. A request for funds was discussed.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW — RETURNING

e 2179 West Jefferson Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 2431 sq. ft. one-story single family
new home.
The property owner, Sandip Sur, was present to discuss the application. Lou Siriani was also present.
Paul Whitbeck noted that he is acquainted with Mr. Siriani but indicated it would not change his vote.
The new design presented the previous design flipped from its original position. The Board
determined that the side load garage is a positive element to the design. Some Board members did
still express reservations regarding the 27 ft. forward garage despite the 100 ft. setback from the
roadway.
Dirk Schneider noted that in this situation given the 100 ft. setback he is comfortable supporting the
application. He stated that this large forward garage would be acceptable in a neighborhood with a
shorter setback.
Mark Lenzi reminded the Board of the many different styles of homes on West Jefferson Road.

The Board discussed breaking up the massing with a stone return at the water table. The owner noted
this might prove a considerable expense.

They also noted that on most homes with stone facing, a two-foot return on both sides is
recommended.

Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as resubmitted with the condition that a two foot full
height stone return be installed on the right and left elevation.

David Wigg seconded.

All Ayes.



RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

36 Butternut Drive

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 288 sq. ft. three-season room. The
addition will be located in the rear of the home.

The homeowner, Charles Pierce was present to discuss the application.

A new porch will be added. The footprint will be changed by 15 sq. ft. The window heads will align.
The siding will match the existing.

Contrary to the drawing the ridge on the addition will be centered.

Paul Whitbeck moved to accept the application as submitted.

John Mitchell seconded.

All Ayes.

34 Carriage Court

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition to a 20’ x 10’ family room with a bedroom
and full bath that will be located in the rear of the property.

The contractor, George Jacob, was present and reviewed the application with the Board. It was
determined that the fireplace is going to stay. The contractor feels that he can locate materials to

match the existing.

John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that the materials match
the existing on the home.

Dirk Schneider seconded.
All Ayes.

242 Shoreham Drive
The Applicant is requesting design review for a two-story addition and a rear porch.

Kevin Feor was present to represent the homeowner.

The siding on the addition will be painted to match the current siding. The Board made note that this
new addition will be a windowless expanse but the neighbor’s garage is closest to the addition.

A new porch will be added. The deck will be Azek composite deck with a colonial handrail system.

David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that the materials for the
deck and railing will be an Azek type material and the deck is built to Town Code.

Paul Whitbeck seconded.

All Ayes.



COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

3349 Monroe Avenue — UBreaklFix

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an business identification sign located in
Pittsford Plaza. The sign will identify the business "UBREAKIFIX" and will be approximately 17.17 sq.
ft.

Christopher Wendt of UBREAKIFIX was present to discuss the application with the Board.

There will be no copyright symbol on the sign a depicted in the drawing.

Dirk Schneider moved to approve as submitted.

John Mitchell seconded.

All Ayes.

ADVISORY COMMENTS TO THE PLANNING BOARD — COMMERCIAL

900 Linden Avenue — Cube Smart

The Applicant is requesting an informal design review for the renovation of a 50,000

sq. ft. vacant building. The new owner is proposing to convert the building to self-storage with some
general warehouse space.

No representative was present for this application.

The design consists of a cube structure with faux doors on the second level within and 9 additional
faux doors. Coloration is a bright blue and red.

The impression of this presentation is that it represents a “large sign” for CubeSmart as only one
overhead door is functional.

Images of other CubeSmart facilities were reviewed online.

The Board felt that the fake garage door and storefront are a concern. The cube resembles a sign
which exceeds the signage code for the Town.

They also felt strongly that the design should be toned down with a simpler design. Earth tones and
neutral colors fit better into our community.

INFORMAL REVIEW - COMMERCIAL

3300 Monroe Avenue

The Applicant is requesting an informal design review for a fagade change. Changes will include
painting the existing brick, removal of awnings and addition of Alucobond cladding.

There was no representative present.

Dirk Schneider indicated that he is involved in this project and will recuse himself from any vote.

The plan is to improve the building appearance by painting the exterior and removing the awnings. A
Alucobond band will break up the massing.

The Board asked what the plans for the existing field stone are. Also they would like to see plans for
the rear and east elevations.



OTHER - REVIEW OF 8/22/2019 MINUTES

Dirk Schneider moved to approve the minutes of the 8/22/19 meeting with corrections.
All Ayes.

The meeting adjourned at 8:40 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B18-000048

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 345 Kilbourn Road ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.18-3-1

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Stahl Property Associates

Applicant: Stahl Property Associates

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the design change to an existing
approved attached garage. The applicant appeared before the Zoning Board on August 19, 2019 for
the removal of the attached portion of the previously approved garage. By removing the attached
portion the garage becomes an over sized accessory structure. The Zoning Board granted a variance
for size and height.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed April 5, 2018

o T 0

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.










Property

Project: 345 Kilbourn Road
Subject: Site Change (Garage Deck)
Date: September 12, 2019

Property
Line

Line
\ \
Main House

Driveway Garage

13-0

2nd Fqur
Deck |

Property
\ Line

Driveway




1

PROPOSED CHANGE
TO UPPER GARAGE AREA

TO GARAGE RIDGE
229"

EXISTING GARAGE ROOF

Asphalt Roof Shingles N "
TOWALLS _ B — Copper 5
173" Guttars
— 7 i “ i H - : i H i : — (Typical)
I T D
— | 2| [ | &7 | |62 H || 7| || 62| [ || 87 ) — / .
L L H [ H H [ o
™
@ TO 2ND SUB FL GARAGE _ T Hardiplank Clapboard, 6" Exposurex - «
9-3" =/
L L Mol | J =) Jros] | | N
—

H\HHHHHH

[T
4 T

@ TO GARAGE SLAB
<

EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"

3

TO GARAGE RIDGE
209"

SOUTH ELEVATION

2 1/8" = 1'-0"

TO 2ND SUB FL GARAGE C;
ASE

TO GARAGE SLAB C )
3

PROPOSED CHANGE TO
UPPER GARAGE AREA

N TOQAMGE%%%@
Asphalt Roof Shingles ; RIDGE OF EXISTING GARAGE
- rowaLs Mo
S IS
: g — — ; TO 2ND SUB FL GARAGE Q
< - mulili k L e = —
O'N) Q wm‘< vogan ww /
A T = A A jmy
T ~ Y T ] ~——
- TO GARAGE SLAB G

WEST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"

>

i

/)

VTR ==

[;

MAATTVIRRTTY “u‘

L LRRRRRRRRRNRY

@ 3D View 29 Copy 1

STAHL
PROPERETY
ASSOCIATES

Rochester, NY 14618
Telephone (585) 415-9882

()]

<

@)

'

pd

e

2

@)

m

—

X

(o)

#

™
No Desc Date

1 |Garage Changes |9/1
2

Project number 1118
Date 09/09/2119
Drawn by GAS
Checked by KB

Garage Revised
Upper Level

A15

Scale  1/8"=1'-0"




*PREVIOUSLY APPROVED GARAGE*

7 East Elevation

\ 1/8" =1'-0"

STAHL
PROPERTY
ASSOCIATES

Rochester, NY 14618
Telephone (585) 415-9882

RENOVATION
of
345 Kilbourn Road
Rochester NY

No Desc Date

Project number 1118

Date

Drawn by

Checked by -

East Elevation

AB

Scale 1/8"=1"-0"













Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000135

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 11 Hawkstone Way PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-4-23

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Ciccone, James

Applicant: Ketmar Development Corp

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a dining room addition. The addition
will be approximately 168 Sq. Ft. and will be located to the rear of the home. All materials will match
the existing home.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

& Hawkstone Way
Lot Size: 168,988 4 sqft
8 Lot Width; 200 ft 3 3
q Bldg Line Depth: 20t
- Side Yard: Corner Lot all 20
Mz Bldg Footprint 3, 660 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 6 795 sqft

11

S
20 LA
e

20

20

20

AR

2

- peoy plRNuoo|a M

117

ot

17

.

Printed September 19, 2019

1:1,128
0 45 90 180 ft
| I 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
I T T T T T T T T
0 12.5 25 50 m
Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



Hawkstoner‘-Way

....,.luﬁiw}. -

West'Bloomfield'Road

aEigingn ) -

R




LOT4

U.E, 3; EASEMENT TO THE TOWN

i

N ———
RURAL
CONSERVATION
EASEMENT
M
S
A
2
S
<
N/F
KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
’ T.A. # 178.030-02-28.2
LIBER 304 QF MAPS PAGE 12
REVISIONS
REFERENCE(S)

1) LIBER 335 OF MAPS, PAGE 26

~—cos
r—

COPYRIGHT © 2014 ’
COSTICH ENGINEERING,P.C.

"Unauthorized alteration or addition to
a survey map bearing a licensed land
surveyor's seal Is a violation of section
7209, subdivision 2, of the New Yark
State Education Law."

"Only coples from the original of this
survey marked with an original of the
land surveyor's embassed seal shall be
cansiderad ta he a valid trus coov."

OF PITTSFORD FOR STORM AND u
SANITARY SEWER e} Q
PURPOSES / .'_0_ LZ” nO:
—_— 2
S85°42'35" §E&
A £ - soo0]| g8
A . s A ), =Ll = .
] g | E— : ,P A =08°41'16"
! U] raveLorie i R=430.00
| T : T e Lu L=65.20
i | :Z
7~m9 - ()
PF | E
B
&
P

A=07°55'50"
‘R=265,00"
L=36.68'

LOTé
o pped Fap @R TV E Conl
ﬁf&’mddﬂ/““”’ i
CERTIFICATION(S) " -

WE, COSTICH ENGINEERING, P.C., HEREBY CERTIFY T0O

- RONALD J. BOILLAT

- LORIA. BOILLAT

- CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
- DAVIDSON FINK, ATTORNEYS

THAT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FROM NOTES OF AN INSTRUMENT
SURVEY COMPLETED ON MARCH 5, 2014 AND FROM THE
REFERENCE(S) LISTED HEREON. NO SEARCH OF RECORDS, OTHER
THAN THOSE REFERENCED, WAS?M&E FOR BASEMENTS OR

ENCUMBRANCESAFEECTING THIS/PARCRL.



7175/1 71751/

4-2660 (RELOCATED)
Ii Il {1t {f
WINDOW SEAT w I w

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

YT
4

= Il INTERIOR
0 RIDGE—)
0 § 121 Sully's Trail
- 0 -
s DINNG RM Pittsford, NY 14534
=
- (585) 264-1330
N il REMOVE AND RELOCATE (585) 264-1333 Fax
= !
S T
______ TE=====qlF====={lF=====qlp=====q1 " "] www.MorabitoArchitects.com
i EXISTING WALL TO /
BE REMOVED NOTICE:
FgR:L(l)U;; EflaTVlﬂNfL LN;IEI:( ONJ ‘ IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
T 6 T D ‘ X Y UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERWISION

OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ADD 2X 6/5TUD TO ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
CORNER FRAMING FOR I ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
BEAM SUPFPORT REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
(2 PLACE AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY

HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

ADD 3-2X'|0 HDR
| il il il il I ABOVE THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE

SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
| "ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE

| S H COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
/\\’ e e DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
\ ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
=7 NEW HEADER ABOVE ACT OF 1990, THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
— (2-2X 10 FLUSH WITH BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
EXISTING CL& STRUCTURE) AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION

OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2019
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

——

This plan is not valid
for building permit without
original signature and
stamp ("wet seal”) in red
in space above.

=

PROJECT:

] m I LOT 5
THE COTTAGES AT MALVERN
CICCONE RESIDENCE

CLIENT:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
= X BUILDER

DRAWING:

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

DRAWN:

MEeM/PIMAIA

DATE: SEFPTEMBER 2014

SCALE: I/4"='-0"

[aM3863

FIRST FLOOR PLAN/ PROFPSED ADDITION

AREA: 25|10 SQUARE FEET (EXISTING HOUSE)
173 SQUARE FEET (ADDITION)




14'-10"

28'-4" TRUSS B' AT 24" OC.

ARCHITECTS

INTERIOR WALLS PER R4052.7.|
(2015 IRC) 2X &6 RIBBON

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

2X8 RAFTERS AT 24" 0C.
(APPLIED ROOF)

ROOFING SHINGLES TO MATCH EXISTING 12 2
O/ 15# FELT UNDERLAYMENT
/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING o 10
T T T T T I H
TRUSSES (SEE ROOF PLAN) X6 SET oM H H 1 I I I I I 121 SU")’S Trall
S T O [ T I I I I I i
NN EXISTING ROOF 3 o | | | | | Pittsford, NY 14534
48 NULATION WBATTLES @ EVES P2 R L T
. AN e | |
AN ) I G ] Vd I I | Il Il Il Il Il
\\\\\\ K _REMOVE EXISTING ROOFING RS O e R IR | | | | | (585) 264-1330
P N R s SHINGLES DESIG } I I I I I (585) 264-1333 Fax
N Vg Il Il Il Il Il
METAL GUTTER ON IX & FASCIA O N EXISTING TRUSS |
ON 2X & SUBFASCIA _ . % N TO REMAIN | | | | | | _ .
2X4 SOFFIT MEMBERS TO MATCH Sk | I I I I I www.MorabitoArchitects.com
ROOF MEMBER SPACING A-[ 1|> Z F ~ S I I I I I
W CONTINUOUS SOFFIT VENT —— / I — T 2 L G [ o s <> I 1 I I

- D . . . .
= |2 |2 P ] e e s e G e CEE G G D G G S D G G = — — = o~ =
o NOTICE:
REMOVE EXISTING )W
EAVE AND SOFEFIT ADD NEN HEADER

N

UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION

|
SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING S s s |
AND CEILINGS § § § GUSSETS) | OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
|/2|| PLYWOOD SHEATHING OR OSB. | ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
= |
<26 STUDS @|6" 0C. AITH \ ﬁ\m ‘ ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
HIGH DENSITY R-2i INSULATION 4 DINING % BR 2 § § T } THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWEL
CATHEDRAL CLG EXISTING E % > CATHEDRAL CLG | EXISTING EXISTING it alluilabuligivton
ANHORED 0.6 - O O 3 REMOVE EXISTING SIDING ADD 2X 6 STUD AT J'%' THESE DRAWNGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE

ANCHORED @ &' - 0" OC, MAX.
W 1/2" DIA. ANCHOR BOLTS

Q

SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
L ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION

= ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
I l” I I I I I I I I IJ BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION

BAND JOIST W/ R-2I INSULATION

EXISTING GRADE \

|
! |
|
" | | IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
| |
| |
| |
| | REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
: ENTRY } BR 3 AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |

DINING i

R T ] GE
[TTTT IS T (00T [T T 1111

J
I
[

-
p—
—]
0—
0—
0—
0—
0—
0—
0—
0—
0—

Rl ——— OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
I T
6 CRS 8" BLK bt UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
C. SPACE || r *“ OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
WATERPROOFING PER BUILDERS SPECS 3" CONCRETE SLAB | - ’m o CONSTRUGTION OR BALOINGS BENG. SEIZZD.
F——H
MASONRY COVE AT FOOTING EXPANSION JOINT \ EXISTING FOUNDATION < _ ! o l‘ ARG, MORABITO, Avh, ARHIECT P.C.
v 4 ™ Lo NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
%" | 7 BASEMENT 70\_ BASEMENT A WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
20" NIDE X &" THK CONC FT6 ’ \_ | \ \ *”M PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.L.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
AITH 'FORM-A-DRAIN 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER EXISTING ® EXISTING - COPYRIGHT 2019
3" THK CONCRETE FLOOR 4" THICK POROUS FILL ‘ ‘ :FW*:‘ PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
O/ 4" THICK POROUS FILL || i
W VAPOR BARRIER | i
| |
F——H
[ \ [ [ — \
I I T ! I
. . . L] === .

SECTION B SECTION A

This plan is not valid
for building permit without
original signature and
stamp ("wet seal”) in red
in space above.

l l l l l } } } } } } } } } } %
1" 1" 1" 1" 1" Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il M
I I I I I I I I I I I I (|
1" 1" 1" 1" 1" Il Il Il Il Il Il Il H/// Il
gﬁré)ﬁéTﬁNg%gFEND WALL ———) ! é‘} 1 ! ! I I I I I I I e - I
fTRUSe W2 ATi24" 0T T T T T R T 0% A T
" " " " " Il Il Il Il Il Il pinde Il Il
I I I I I I I I I I I A I I
I I I I I I I I I
H H H H H I I I I I /H//// I I I
h — = = = — o o — | TRUSS MODIFICATION! REQUIRED I e 1 I I | | PROJECT:
il it it it it it FINAL DESIGN BY TRUSS SUPFLIER | |~ | OUTLINE OF GIRDER TRUSS IE' 1| 1| | I LoT 5
2X 6 GABLE END WALL ——————p | | I i I i | } } } j Lyl | IN FOREGROUND || Do l THE COTTAGES AT MALVERN
e e
! N, 7o I I I I I oo I
" . ‘ o ﬁ\ i o i i 1l Tl /W/// I I I I I I I I I I I
TRUSS 'Al' AT 24 O.G.ﬁ\ﬁl‘ }1\ }1\ }1\ }1\ }1\ I I [ I I I I I I I I I I H H CLIENT:
\ \ \ \ \ I I Ikl I I I I I I oo I
AN I I R | T T N N A S T S B sLoeR
i il il il il il I el I ADD NEA HEADER I I I oo I
il‘ i” i” i” i” i” I I /_FQQX 10) ] I 1 I oo I
1 S ' S T N N N B | R S, L T O T (T R DRAWING:
= ﬁ ] ] BUILDING SECTIONS
| EXISTING WALL IDI
. TO BE REMOVED | '
I 11 DRAWN:
| | < 11
- I MEM/PIMAIA
|
} } ~| DINING : : KITCHEN
CATHED CcLG 5
| RAL CL ¥ EXISTING DATE: SEPTEMBER 2014
] | I REMAVE EXISTING BAND >
3/4" SUBFLOOR JOIST TO ALL NEAN FLOOR TO
ALIGN WITH EXISTING I (N BEAR ON EXISTING FOUNDATION SCALE: I/4"=|'-O"
Il /8" Tl J5T5 || | ! ] B
AT I6" OC. \KHS ‘ |aM3863
= e
\
I ij L ADD NEN HEADER AT i ]
1 e — = — — —
- C 5PACE F— geg&sbs) TO GRAN' SPACE ‘ ‘ ‘2: S ——
H F— - | | E=====-1
P - Fe=====—
)y i . ] BASEMENT | rTTImeoe
& EXISTING L _ __ |
A | | bem=--
4 ® Fe=======5
- | [
- 1 I 2222227
F— r
- 1 Il F======-
PR iy St R | 1 N — \
- - D D -

SECTION C




4'-10"

STEPPED FOOTING
REFER TO ELEVATIONS 7 S~o

MORABITO
o cro 8 BLK LJ * !ilp1F_=__==_=Z=Z%}::::_--__:_q'l_‘§. ! ARC H |TECTS

|'—4"
)
S
@
3

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
404" LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

4'—4
STEPPED FOOTING NOTE; %%H?cpo@ggaooa

O/ 4" THICK POROUS FILL

R403.1.5 SLOPE. THE TOP SURFACE OF FOOTINGS SHALL BE LEVEL. THE
BOTTOM SURFACE OF FOOTINGS SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE EXCEEDING
ONE UNIT VERTICAL IN 10 UNITS HORIZONTAL. FOOTINGS SHALL BE
STEPPED WHERE IT IS NECESSARY TO CHANGE THE ELEVATION OF THE
TOP SURFACE OF THE FOOTINGS OR WHERE THE SLOPE OF THE BOTTOM
SURFACE OF THE FOOTINGS WILL EXCEED ONE UNIT VERTICAL IN TEN
UNITS HORIZONTAL (10% SLOPE)

121 Sully's Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

12'-0"

1 7/8" Tdl J5TS
O/ AT 16" OC.

(585) 264-1330
KEY INTO EXISTING WALL (585) 264-1333 Fax

EVERY OTHER CRS
(2 PLACES)

A www.MorabitoArchitects.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERMSION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

-0 24"

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
[ B [ B REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY

- — — — — — — — — “‘@“;‘77777777777‘ ‘ HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
: T 19 — & DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

T
Loy ! L THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE

FE 11 SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE

COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
‘ H DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
HEADER BEARING ABOVE 1T ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
VERIFY BEARING IN BASEMENT M1 ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
FLOOR STRUCTURE OR Tl BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM

_ " AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
;"Rgb/cl?'gPigET/a LVL WITH m m OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
HE OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
LT HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
[ OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
T AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
Ul PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.L.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
RN NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

[ 1T COPYRIGHT 2019
[ 1T PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

This plan is not valid
for building permit without
original signature and
stamp ("wet seal”) in red
in space above.

PROJECT:

LOoT S
L THE COTTAGES AT MALVERN
CICCONE RESIDENCE

CLIENT:

[ KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
BUILDER

DRAWING:
BASEMENT / FOUNDATION PLAN

DRAWN:

MEeM/PIMAIA

DATE: SEFPTEMBER 2014

’7 SCALE: |/ = |'-o"

[aM3863

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION FPLAN/ PROFPOSED ADDITION

* FLR JST SERIES ¢ LAYOUT TO BE PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER, SUBMIT
SHOP DRANINGS TO ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION




(LT T T LT AT I T LTI A LT AT I T T IPTT LI T T T AT I LT T ILT LTI T T T AT LTI TIIN

LTI DO T P I T I AT LTI L LT T T AL T T AL T I L T I LT TN
AT T LTI T LI T T T AL AT LTI T T L LA T TI T T AT T LTI T LTI T T T T TN
O A N O N A A B R | R N AR R I R N RN R NN R RRIRR R RRIIRIR RN EIIRAEA N
SN AL I LTI T I I LI L LT T DT T LT I LT I I I T I IL L LI T T I T I T T LTI T N

SN P P T P TP T P TP TP DI T P A LI LTI LTI T T2
SN LTI AT AT T LA PL AT T AT T T AT T I T AT T T T AT T T 2
SN T T T T T AL LTI T AL LI T AL T T I T LI T T T2

MORABITO
e “; ARCHITECTS

* \U\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘ \‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘ \‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘ \‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘ \‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘ \‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘ \‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘ \va
AT T NI LTI C T O T T L L L LT L L L L L L L T LT AT I T2 SN L LT L C LT L L L T T LI LT I LI LI 1T AT ENSED 1 oo A e Pl e
painminmunmy = | UL LT T T O T LI T T T TR T T N LG T T O T LI T T T T ORISR €0, A TR Y A58
12 ‘iﬁ%ﬁ#ﬁ#ﬁw w\\uu‘m\‘\‘\‘\,\_—‘;H\‘H‘m‘W‘\HH\‘H‘M‘\‘\‘\‘H\H\‘H‘m‘W‘\\\H\‘H‘m‘W‘\\1“1‘%‘%\‘\‘\‘\\&V V\\QH‘H‘M‘EWE‘E‘H‘H\‘\‘\‘\‘\\\H\‘H‘\H‘\‘\‘\‘\\\H\‘H‘H\‘\‘\‘\‘\HH\‘H‘H\‘\‘\‘\‘\
N NN A LT T T T L L L LT L T T2 - NN G L L T L T LI LT
lo L N \U\\k\‘\‘\m\w\"l?\‘\‘\\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘m\}m\‘\‘\)\y’ [T ILT LT \U\\k\‘\‘\m\%\\\\"\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘HH\‘\‘\‘H‘\‘\‘\‘ 121 Sullv's Trail
J‘iiglk“ﬁﬁlﬁ“ﬁl“ﬁl“ﬂl“ﬁl“ﬁl“ﬁl“ﬁl%ﬁl}i NN T T LTI T T IO I LTI T T2 7 N T T O T T I I T I T . y
SN N\ i N\ O O AR 8 s L L o S\ R A AU A RN R NI RN AN AN Pittsford, NY 14534
NG L B Ty A e LS N A b )
12 NS H‘H‘“‘“‘“‘“‘H‘H‘&k i ‘H‘H‘“‘H‘H‘H‘H‘“‘H‘H‘H‘“‘HP‘ SN LRI T [T LI IO I [T T T T 1]
N ulh “lﬁ “lﬁ Hlﬁ “lﬁ Hlﬁ “lﬁ “lﬁ Hlﬁ H" NG TR LTI T T LTI T (4] Alﬁ Hlﬁ Hlﬁ Hlﬁ th Hlﬁ th Hlﬁ Hlﬁ th th Hlﬁ th H'ﬁh NN LT AL T T T I I T T
17 S A O LIS I L TL LU L L LT (L /7 Eﬁiﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁhﬂﬁ' ﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁ'ﬁ' ﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁ'ﬁi N LU L L LTI (585) 264-1330
I I I ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] =
Qﬁ *f. F* O e e e e e e 585) 264-1333 Fax
[ I ) — 1 — 11— LJ o jiiﬂc [ | . .
[ 1] - HE ] ais in B %C@_%[ TN %DDD% [T T~ [T < www.MorabitoArchitects.com
- Earmi=t1m ] =qm g Ve N § - : - -
7 Q_ N %% %{ - I % %@g // \\ % G*%E / \ N NOTICE:
\\ C \>I.O j C[ 4: L %{ @G [ j:]@ @C \\ // //
S e 41280 Sty 1 o= I~ K = st T NLESS ACTING UNDER. THe SUPERVISION.
A » mEisiin il | [ i s Y A i Nsllames N P ko UNLESS ACTHG UNOER THE SUPERSON
| | | | | | j@ - \@J ;}[ _ N I DDQ]E N y QGDC | | | | | | 1 ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
I | j%}:JDDg :){ j[ :JC NI 2-2660 JD@%C I | ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
jﬁ%%@ %E Sggg %JCC %C D%Cj ] REQUIRED BY LAw_To FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
- = i N gy - — =4 —— A R R SCNATURE ANy A" SpEame 2T
DED - 3 DED{—’JDSDL’JDS OC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS
4 2] g ml e n e S s m B '
— O e o B vt e e g e O o TSUBECT T0 COPYRIGHT PROTEGTION AS AN
= i | | | i ivea i b
: | | I I I DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
| : : | | | AT OF 1990, THE PROTECTION INGLUDES
l | | l l l BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
: | | '_! _! : AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
| | _______________________________________________ A OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
: : : L —_—_—_—_—_——f—_— e — — —IJ : UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
! | | ! / ! ! HEREI, AN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE GESSATION
| | | | / | I OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
| | / AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
l | | l / l l PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
| | / | | NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
| : : | / | | WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
| | | L{// J| JI_l PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
rl— —————————————————————————— tr——————— - — Hee——_—_,—,—,r—,rrrrrrrrrrrrrrr—t e, - T—_—_—— e, ———
L e e e e e e e e e e e e e L e e e e e e e e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e S T | PATRICK J. M(?RO:BYI"?E)C,;H;.I.Z:1?°\RCHITECT P.C.
AREA: 25|00 SQUARE FEET (EXISTING)
O O 7 e e e e e e e e e e e B R B e R e This plan is not valid
[T LI L IO L T L LI T LI T LI T LTI L T L T CI IO O IO LT LTI T AT T LI LI L T I LT T L T T L O LT T L T LI T LI 1] . Ve
w w \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ w \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ W w ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ W \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ W \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ W \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ W \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ W \‘\‘ ‘\ \%W W \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ w \‘\‘ ‘\mui‘\‘\‘\ w \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ w \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ w \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘\‘\ w \‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘H‘\‘\‘ for ?U]'d'rgvpe”tmt W'thdout
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED I 0 O o o o 0 0 1 e e e e e -Shrar i
{ T T L LT L T L T L LT L T2 T A E T L I LTSS T L L L LA T L T T T LI L L T L LT stamp ("wet seal”) in re
[T L O T L T T LT T L T T T T T L T T T TP T L L T L L T L L T L O T L O T L L PO L T L L T L] in space above.
[T LTI T T L LTI T LT T I LI LT T T FLT L I LTI LT I L L LT O T LT T T I LT T L LI R LT T T L L TE T T T LI T I LT L L L LTI T LI T I IT T IT]
ROOFING: SHINGLES TO MATCH EXISTING L T T I T T T T O T T I I T I L T I I 2 I I T T I T T I T T T N T T LI T T T T 0 T L T T T L T T T I 1]
NHMWHMWHWHNHMWHMW‘MHNHMWHMW‘MHNHMWHMW‘MHNHMWHMW‘MHNHMWHMW‘MHNHﬁWHﬁW‘ﬂ%ﬁHMWHMW‘MHNHMWHMWHWHNHMWHMWHWHNHMWHMWHW#UHMWHMWHWHNHMWHMWHWHNHMWHMWHWHN MWHMWHWHNHMWHMWHWHNHMWHHHWHM
ROOF VENTING: CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT T T I T T IO L TR LTI T T L L T LT T T LT TOAT I T T LT T I T T L T ORI T I L T LT T I I T T LT T LT T ]
'w'ﬁ'm LI LT LI L LT ] ﬁ l W\‘H W \‘\ W\‘H W \‘\ W\‘H W 2 W\‘H ‘\‘\‘/r‘\ W\‘H W \‘\ W\‘H W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ \NM ‘\‘\‘\‘“ 2] ‘\‘M\ W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ e ‘\‘M\ W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ W \‘\ W\‘\
. | [ 11 Pl N T [T [ [ 11
FASCIAS: MATCH EXISTING [ X 2 X2 T A A I AR N A AN I AR AN NN N I A AN NN AN NN A N A NN AN AR
LTI LTI LI T T LI L L T LT T T LT L I T T T A L LA T T L LLT L T T TILT T I LT T T LTI LTI TN T T S LI N T T I T I LT L L LI LI T LI T T IT T IT]
FRIEZEBDS: MATCH EXISTING M L T I I T O L 0 T I L T O I T I T P T I AT T LI T T LI T I T I T T T T T T T T T I I L ING O T T O T I T T I T T I 1]
\WHWHNNHWNHMHNMWHMWWNWWHWWHMWWWWHNNHWNHMHNHﬁWHNWHWNHNﬁWM”%WMWNNHWNHNWNHNWHNWNWWHNNWMWHWMWNNHWNHNWNHMWHHWHMWHNNHMWWHW#NNHWNHMHNMWHMWWHMWHWWHMWWMWHNNHWNHMHNHMWHNWHMW
CORNERBDS: MATCH EXISTING T L LI T T T I L TR T L T T LT T T I L AT T T T T T L L T LT T T I T I L T LR T I IO LT I T T I L I ] PROJECT:
LT L L L L LT ] ﬁ l W\‘H W \‘\ W\‘H W 2 ‘\‘\‘\‘H%/\‘\ W\‘H W \‘\ W\‘H W \‘\ W\‘H W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ W I ‘\‘\‘\‘\\4—7—4“’4 ‘\ ‘\‘M\ :W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ W \‘\ ‘\‘M\ W \‘\ W\‘\ T COTTAGES AT MALVERN
CASINGS: MATCH EXISTING I L L L T L O T L T O T L LA L L O T T L L L T L O T L T L L L T L L T N L D L I L LD T L O L L L T CICCONE RESIDENCE

LT LT I L L L O T LI L L RPT T L LU T L T I L F L L L L T L T L ET I L L LT T N T L E LT LT L LT L LT T L]

SIDING: MATCH EXISTING OO O 0 W O O G O O Y O O O O O O S A 0 O 0 1
HiNIERINENENININNI NN NINIENINENENININNENENEE] u:\‘\ LI TEIT LI TEIT T ‘\MW LT LT T LT I LTI T LT T LT T LT T I LT T IET AT LT T IET I T LT T LTI LT T LTI LT T LTI LT TT LTI LT T IETT I T MTLT‘N:\‘\‘ LI I ““‘H‘\‘I‘ [ O LT LTI EIIT I I LT IL T T I CLIENT:
OVERHANGS: |'-4" ; — 1 KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
— | | BUILDER
RAKE OVERHANGS: 2" y N - I ] | |
T M . | |
/ N\ Ly L L 4 4
MIN FTG. DEPTH: 4'-0" 4 N | Y L ; ; DRAWING:
/ \ I [ L ' 1
E / \ | i - : ; FRONT / LEFT SIDE ELEVATIONS
| |
CLG HT: ~ z N A gl | '
. ) —3 \ / — SEXISTING| | H o
IST FLOOR: 4'-| |-& 8 N , = Seep il . DRAWN:
Z 2660 ||_2600 |||, 2660 L i
—H H o4 MGM/PIMAIA
N i
WINDOW R.O. HT. — — H DATE: SEPTEMBER 20|49
, . EXISTING GRADE — —
ST FLOOR: T-6 1/2 | i - . ‘ ! SCALE: /4'a]'0"
: | [ |
| \ \ }L T J ‘L T J 1 \
: 1 1 77777777777777777777 | 1 [aM3863
| ! ! A \
WINDON MFR: ANDERSEN 100 ,__!_ _______________________ _,‘ } \ \
(PROVIDE SAFETY GLAZING PER R.3086.4) L | | b == == = = —
| N \ \ }
! N | | \
| AN ‘ ‘ |
| N\ | |
| AN | | |
N\ \
| AN \ |
\ N | \
F-—— == == = = = — = %J‘ *************** \J‘ *************************************************************************** J—\
L - - o | |

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

PROPOSED ADDITION




-4 -10" -4
8" 14'-2
12 1 1-5
o
\
14/ -10" 12 ——————- - ——
-5 | -5 ©
) N -
& NEW SCISSOR
o AT 24" OC.
12 12 T —
o
T 0
|
il
|
.@ |
|
L — _
‘ EXISTING TRUSEES L*:*::::::j::::::ff%:*,:::fr
} TO BE MODIFIED T H N
F— — — — — b — — — — Wy -
Il |
} e !
| I \}
F— — — — — — — — — — o -
S - e i
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 11 e
e i i & mo T L
| N I -_  — — = — — — T R —
“ "t:::::7:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: — -t — = —
14'-2" | 14'-2" | N = N T ﬁ% *********** J | i
N i !
| N Il I B i
N i ! !
‘ N Il ! | i
‘ N i ! R Ll
‘ N Il ! N Ll
} |b——— i N R Ll
T Il S e D I
‘ ! 4 i r ! | -—- N __*
| o i B H lr———== I 1
12 12 ! i ] i X K X X
| o Il K X N -
© © | I i S i |
} \} - i \} }‘ N ‘
EXISTING TRUSS | hl I it X i L |
‘ P i L H \(****ﬁj\ }
} N i i (R I 4
N i | T e —— .
EXISTING TRUSSES | N i \ } | \
TO BE MODIFIED ‘ N i R | !
%I | N Il N | |
R N - | | |
- T ﬁi‘ X e Wﬂ | | !
e ‘ | HH il Iy I |
~_ T L D= HH i B | |
__________________ N ! A 2o 111 i | | !
e ———— SE R | | | 111 Lt N | |
I I | L Ll i ) T I |
P ' | . . 111 ) N | |
‘ . . 111 ) N | !
| . . 111 ) N | |
‘ . - 1 ) \ | \
| | I il N | a |
I e b || it N | !
EXISTING TRUSS | o s ol I [T L E - -
e - | } }\ N i | m—— e — e — - — e T ok
e \ N i |
B I HE . N i | |
r—t-————=- = | N i |
| o X N N i | |
| | i N N i | ‘
‘ o X N N i | |
| | i N N i | ‘
| N N i |
| . i N N I N c |
I L N i |
L I S 1 N i | |
| N N i |
e 1 N N i | |
| X N N i | |
| i N N i | |
| X N N i | |
| i N N i | |
| X N N i | |
| i N N i | |
| | N i | |
‘ P P N +H 77777777 ] ‘
| I e \ ‘
| | | | ‘
| | | | |
| | | | ‘
| | | | |
| N ‘ | |
! \
| N - R | |
- - - - - - _ __ _ _ _ | ‘ ‘
e i | |
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
‘ \
ROOF LEGEND | |
‘ \
I 4
* /12 2Xg RAFTERS AT 24" 0C. | T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e e e e e T T T
W/ PITCH NOTED

4'-10"

2X|2 RIDGE BOARD

TRUSS RIDGE

2X12 VALLEY RAFTER

ROOF PLAN/ PROFPOSED ADDITION

APPLIED VALLEY - SEE DETAIL /&

OPO®

*NOTE:
PROVIDE ICE PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT
ON PERIMETER OF ROOF TO 24" INSIDE
INTERIOR WALLS PER R405.2.7.1
(2015 IRC)

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully's Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.MorabitoArchitects.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERMSION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWMINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2019
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

This plan is not valid
for building permit without
original signature and
stamp ("wet seal”) in red
in space above.

PROJECT:

LOoT S
THE COTTAGES AT MALVERN
CICCONE RESIDENCE

CLIENT:

KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
BUILDER

DRAWING:
ROOF PLAN

DRAWN:

MEeM/PIMAIA

SEFPTEMBER 2014

|/ II=|I_OII

[aM3863




AT T AT DI T LT AT L DI T LT LT T T LT AT I T LT AT I T T T AT I T T T AT LTI T T T AT T I
AL THETT T TP T T LT T DI L T PO TP T P TP T I TP T DI TP T I TN
AT T T TITE T I TETTTT T A T TT T AT AT E LTI T AT PI T I T T AT [T TIE T A [T T LTINS
L O O O A R A N A A A A NI B RH AR N

MORABITO
“ & - ARCHITECTS

I L LN el L L L L L I L L L L L L L T L D PATRICK 4. MORABITO. ALA. ARGHITECT. P.C.
O LT LIS T T L LT LT L L LT L L LT T LI L T LI L L LI LT T LI LT LTI : '
N N T T L I L L L T L L L L L L T T T L T L LT HCENSED IN €O, MA. NE. NY. PA. SC
N L T I L T I L T I L L T I L L T I L L L I L L T L L L LT

| T L T T L D T L T T T T T T T T T T T T T T LD M
O e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T e e T
S e e e e T e e T T b 121 Sully's Trail

UL LI LT U L L LT LT DT L L LT L L L LTI L L LT LT LT U L L LT UL LT Pittsford, NY 14534

T L LT L L T L T L L L T L T L T L L T L T L T L T L T L D

|

o

T T T T T T T T T T T 1 T T T T T TT 1 T T T T " T T T T T TT 1" T T T T T T T T T TT 1" TZTT T T T T T TT 1" T T TT T

(LTI T LI I I T LI IE T L T IT I LI T I I LI T )7
LT DL AT LTI I LTI [T AT [T
LTI T T AR DI T T AL LI T LT AT TIE T T T AT LTI T T T 7
LT T I LT T T T T T T PR T T [ 7
X O A A P O | M AR M R I
LTI T T T T T T T AL T T I T L7
[T LTI LI I T LI T I LTI I 117
LTI LTI T T IO T I I T TIT I T~
(LTI LI T I T LI TN I I LTI T ITLIT I LTI 117
LT DT EIIE AH T T T TIEIE IH T T LEITIT [T D7
LTI T T AP DI T LT AT LIE T T T AL T T[] 7
] 21| )7

\ \ ] [ ]
L L I L T L L T T L] T L] T RIIT T 27
bz

L] HHHHHH TN LI T LT AP DI T LT AT PIE T T ATTT PIE T T T AT LTI LT T AT T T DT AT LTI TTT T T DN

\u‘ vw T L L L L T L T L L L LTI mwwmﬁm (585) 264-1330

N LT T T P TP L P I [T I T T [T P IT PIT L TP P [T [T T I I I IT TP I TP I P IL I T [T IT P ITITI L T IT I ITIITI T IT T T ITIT TEIT LTI TN

1 (585) 264-1333 Fax

e

[T 10T HHH\ T T OTIT HH T T T HHH\ \‘H‘
I T LTI ITIT T IITIITEITITTTITIITIT P2

www.MorabitoArchitects.com

/ N\ / N\

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERMSION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

Ve

Ve

AN
N
/

7

N
AN
=TT

NINDAUNIT T

|

N
o
N

660

N
>
>

660 ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS

B REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
] AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
. HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
1] DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
mlinlny THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
ADWSTED GRADE ‘ = [ ADWMSTED GRADE SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
|_| [ H i H \} '_| :‘ "ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
N/ ! | | | 3l COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
| | Iom - ——f———> }M I | | ‘ DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
‘ ‘ S I I I NOOD STEPS / RAILING ‘ ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
| | | IBOMAN KEMP | | I I TO GRADE AS REQD | ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
| | | }4040 EG'RES’S“ ! | | | AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
| | : }HNNDOH ! : I C. SPACE FLOOR LEVEL I | OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
| | W J I R ey |
| gPTIONAL EERERNCY | Hemmte | R | R sy PROTECION, UTIORED Ut
| ESCAPE AND RESCLEWNNDON 1 L — — — e N _(/ | | HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
} } : [ ] | } OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
—————— AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
| | I P ————— _!_ <+ } | PATRICK/ J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
| | I | B | | NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
| | | e ‘ | WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
| | | : , ‘ | PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
- d e T e L COPYRIGHT 2019
L L L _ N |\ _ PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
MATCH/ BLEND ROOFING
SHINGLES
N o A e e e e e e 4 A N X 5 B This plan is not valid
HHH\HH\HHHH\HH\HHHH\HH\HHHH\HH\HHHHWH\HHHH\H\H\HHHHHHHHHHH\H\HHHHH\H\HHHHHHHHHHHH\HH\H\/HH\M\\UHHHH\H\HHHHHHHHHH f b'IcFl)' it without
[T IR DL LTI DL LTI D LI TT T DA T T T DI I T TN LTI AT DI P TTETAHT T P TIE T AT T AT T T T AT T TP ITINITIL LI T TITIT AT T T I ATT ] or bullding permit withou
UNLESS OTHERV\HsE NOTED T T T T LT I LI T T T I T T T AT TILATT T I T T T [T 1T T HHHH\HH\HHH\H\HHHH\HHHHHHHHHHH LTI T IENL T T T I T T T T I T original signature and
T T T T T e T Tt i it T i it i i it i g LA I D P T PI D INIE L DI TP L I LT L I DT LD I LT T T LT TSI LT T I LA [T [T ¢ ("wet ) i d
‘\‘ ‘\ \‘ M‘\ ‘\H\‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ ‘\ \‘ M‘\ ‘\H\‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ ‘\ \‘ M‘\ ‘\ ‘\‘i\\ ‘\‘ [ M‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ [ M‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ [ M‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ [ M‘\ ‘Y LTI ‘\‘ [ M‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ [ M‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ HMM‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ [ M‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ [ M‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ [ M‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ [ M‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ \‘\ ‘\‘ [ MH w \‘\ \‘\ w [ MH w \‘\ \‘\ w [ MH w \‘\ \‘\ S e SeGb i
in space above.
LI I I I I I T T T I I T I I I T I I LI AT I I T I I I I I PP I I PN DI I P I I I DI I I PL CICII I L ICIIIIIL ILILIIIITT ILIT T I T IITT TTT] P
ROOFING: SHINGLES TO MATCH EXISTING LT T DAL T T I T T [T LT T T AT 0T LI T AT IO T T T AT LU T T AT T T T AT T T LI T AT T T TSI T LI T LT LI T AT T LI T T LI T T TIIT T I T TIIT T I TTIT 111
\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \W\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\ﬂ\/‘ﬂ‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘\‘\‘\\‘T‘L‘\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \W\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \‘M\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \W\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \W\‘\‘\‘\H\‘i”\\‘\‘\‘ \W\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \W\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘
|
ROOF VENTING: CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT LTI T T T I T T T LI T T I T T T I T T T I LA T I I T T T I T T I I T T T I TTIE IIN L I T TI T I I N L LTI T T LTI T P I T T LI T T LI
\‘\ ‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\H \‘\ ‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\H \‘\ ‘\‘ ‘\‘ o \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘J"H ?\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\ \H\‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ bV | ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\(\‘\ ‘H T\F\F\T\ ‘\T\‘\ ‘H T\F\F\T\ ‘\T\‘\ ‘H T\F\F W H
FASCIAS: MATCH EXISTING \HHH\HH\HHH\HH\HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH\HHHHHHHHHH\HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHI?HM\ TR I T T T T D T T E I IO I ]
HHHHHH\HHHHH\HHHMH\HHHHH\HHHHH\HHHHH\HHHHH\HHHHH\HHHHHHHHHHH N N NN IR IR IR A
FRIEZEBDS: MATCH EXISTING LT T TAT T T T IIT T I O TIT P AT T IO LI AT LTI T DI AL T TIT LI T [T TTTI T T T IT O TTIT TITTT T TTIT T 1L ] CINUT LI DI LTI AT IO T I I I T T I
\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \W\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ H\M\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\ \HH‘\‘\‘ \‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\ﬁ‘\ [ AL » N N\\\HFW \W\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \W\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ \W\‘\‘\‘\H\‘\HH‘\‘\‘ ‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘\‘H‘\
| o
CORNEREDS: MATCH EXISTING \\HHHHHHHHHH\HHHHHH\\HH\HHH\HHHHHHHWHHH\HH\HHH\HH\HHH\HH\HHHHHHHHH\HM NI T I I T T I LTI T T I LTI PROJECT:
\‘\ ‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\H \‘\ ‘\‘ ‘\ ‘\ ‘\H \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\ ‘\H \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ L‘\‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ [ ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ \‘\ ‘\‘ \‘\ ‘H ‘\‘\‘ H H #SEEOTTAGE5 AT MALVERN
CASINGS: MATCH EXISTING LI T D TR DI DT T L T T T T T AT T D T LI DI L T DI E T T T I T T I 1] \ N NG T T T T T T T T T IT T T T ] CICCONE RESIDENCE
HHHHHH\HHHHH\HHHMH\HHHHH/H\HHHH\HHHHH\HHHHH\HHHHHHHHHHHH,—FH \U‘H%MH\HH\HHHHH\HHHHHHH\
1 n L ‘ — 1 | )
OVERHANGS: |'-4 “ ‘ | - KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
‘ — BUILDER
f T I I
RAKE OVERHANGS: [2" ‘ } \ \ 1
‘ — \ ‘ L
w = \ | —
MIN FTG. DEPTH: 4'-0" || ‘ | DRAWING:
HERRREyRENE L I I O T I (| R | ]
] | | ] PROPOSED ADDITION
CLG HT: Il ‘ ; L
L | L]
IST FLOOR: 4'-| |-&" ] : ] DRAWN:
L \ -
L | L MEM/PIMAIA
|| \ ]
WINDOW R.O. HT. ASSUMED GRADE — ‘ — DATE: SEPTEMBER 2019
. I_ n [ ‘
IST FLOOR: T'-6 /2 | ‘ = ! . SCALE: 1/4"=|'-O"
| | I | |
| | | | |
| S | o |aM3863
; 77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 } | | [
WINDOW MFR: ANDERSEN |00 | 1 | | S
(PROVIDE SAFETY GLAZING PER R308.4) e - o ~. | | ‘ C
| | | \\ | 1 | | |
o \ N \ ‘ ‘ !
o \ N \ ‘ ‘ A
| | | \\ | ‘ | | |
o \ N \ ‘ ‘ A
L | S \ \ I
rr-———— = St === — = — — — = y - ————— - — — — = VJ ******************************** J‘r* ********************** J—7‘—J“|
N - S L. - L. _L__1

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

PROFPOSED ADDITION




20.

2l.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

24.

30.

3l.

32.
33.

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED TO THE BEST OF THE ARCHITECT'S KNOWLEDGE,

BELIEF, AND PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF

NEAN YORK STATE (2007) AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE RESFPONSIBLE FOR ADAPTING THESE PLANS, IF REQUIRED, TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF

THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. PROVIDED THAT THE ALTERATIONS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR
ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BUILDING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CODES; STATE OR LOCAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE ENERGY CONSERVATION
CODE FOR ALL HYAC EQUIPMENT, HYAC CONTROLS, WATER HEATING EQUIPMENT, PIPE

AND DUCT INSULATION, AND FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND BALLASTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE SO THAT BRANDS OF NINDONWS AND DOORS
INSTALLED MEET THE NEW YORK STATE ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. WINDOWS
AND / OR DOORS SHONWN ARE INDICATED FOR SIZING ONLY.

ALL FOOTINGS SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED VIRGIN SOIL. THE FOOTING/FOUNDATION
DESIGN ASSUMES MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2000 PSF. CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS. IF REQUIRED, THE ONNER AND / OR
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIRING A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY
SUBGRADE CONDITIONS AND SUBSTANTIATE ACTUAL BEARING CAPACITY.

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL BE NATIVE SOIL.
FOR FILL UNDER THE 6ARAGE FLOOR OR BASEMENT FLOOR,
PROVIDE SAND/ GRAVEL FILL FOR COMPACTION AS NEEDED

MINIMUM CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH:
2500 PS| FOOTINGS

2500 PS| FLOOR SLABS

3000 PS| PORCH

3000 PS| GARAGE

CONCRETE BLOCK SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C40 N-I, WALL REINFORCING - ASTM A2,
ALL MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM €270, TYFE S - | PART PORTLAND CEMENT, I/4 PART
LIME, 3 PARTS SAND.

STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM AS6. SHOP-PRIME PAINT TT-P-20, TT-P-3IC,
TT-P-86. FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION PER THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AISC
MANVAL AND SPECIFICATIONS.

MINIMUM FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) FOR ALL FRAMING LUMBER TO BE II50 PSI #2
HEM-FIR OR BETTER. PROVIDE DOUBLE FRAMING MEMBERS UNDER PARTITIONS RUNNING IN
SAME DIRECTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY STRICT ADHERENCE TO MICROLLAM MANUFACTURER'S ARITTEN
DIRECTIONS FOR CUTTING, DRILLING, NOTCHING, JOINING AND GENERAL INSTALLATION OF
THEIR PRODUCTS.

WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY MANUFACTURER.
SUPPLIER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS
AND REQUIRED ERIDGING/BRACING.

PLYWOOD SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. PRODUCT STANDARD PS - |, THICKNESS AS SHONN,
APA RATED SHEATHING EXP-I. NAILING AND SPACING PER APA RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LOCATIONS INTENDED.

ALL NOOD IN CONTACT NWITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE FULLY WOOD PRESERVATIVE-
TREATED WITH OSMOSALTS OR WOLMAN SALTS.

ALL OPENINGS IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE (DOORS, WINDONS, UTILITIES) SHALL BE CAULKED,
WEATHER-STRIFPPED, OR OTHERWISE SEALED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL NOTES AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
THESE DRANINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES,
SEQUENCES AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK

THESE DRANINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL INTENT ONLY. ELECTRICAL,
MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING SYSTEMS, AS REQUIRED ARE TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

THE FOLLONWING DESIEGN LOADS HAVE BEEN USED IN THE STRUCTURES DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PRINTED SPAN TABLES IN THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEN YORK STATE (2007).

FLOOR LOADS (LIVING AREAS-IST FLOOR) 40 PSFE
SLEEPING AREAS (2ND FLOOR) 30 PSF
EXTERIOR DECKS 40 PSF

ALL NWORK, MATERIALS, METHODS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

NWORK SEQUENCE AND SCHEDULE SHALL BE MUTUALLY AGREED UPON BY BOTH THE ONNER AND THE
CONTRACTOR.

IT IS ASSUMED THAT THE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS NILL BE EARTH OR SOIL. IF BEDROCK IS
ENCOUNTERED, REMOVAL WNILL BE CONSIDERED AN ADDITION TO CONTRACT.

ANY DEMOLITION WORK SHALL BE DONE CAREFULLY. ALL DISTURBED SURFACES TO BE REPAIRED
APPROPRIATELY. ALL SALVAGEABLE ITEMS SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE ONWNER.

EXAMINATION OF THE SITE SHOULD BE MADE BY ALL CONTRACTORS CONCERNED TO FULLY CONSIDER
ALL SITE CONDITIONS WHICH MAY HAVE A BEARING ON THE WORK OF THE ENTIRE PROJECT. SUBMISSION
OF A BID IS PRESUMPTIVE EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER IS CONVERSANT WITH LOCAL JURISDICTIONS AND
HAS MADE DUE ALLOWNANCES IN HIS BID FOR ALL CONTINGENCIES. THE ONNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IN CASE OF ANY OR ALL
DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DRANINGS. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AS A RESULT OF ANY
UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO THESE PLANS. ADDITIONAL FEES MAY OCCUR FOR "AS BUILT" DOCUMENTATION
DUE TO CIRCUM$|TANCE$ BEYOND THE ARCHITECT'S CONTROL, OR ONNER / CONTRACTOR CHANGES

TO THESE DRANINGS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS AND AFPROVALS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL
ZONING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENTS AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE M%é%NAPPlaI_?ABLE REGULATIONS SHALL BE ADHERED TO AND CARRIED OUT BY ALL INDIVIDUALS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE INDICATING THE TYPE AND AMOUNTS OF
COVERAGE AS REQUIRED BY NEW YORK STATE AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBBISH AND LEAVE THE COMPLETED PROJECT IN A CLEAN STATE,
SATISFACTORY TO THE ONNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE HIS WORK AND HIS SUBCONTRACTOR'S WORK AGAINST FAULTY
MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP IN ACCORDANCE NITH NEN YORK STATE GENERAL BUSINESS LAN.

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINALS OF THESE DRANINGS MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE ARCHITECT'S
EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE YALID TRUE COPIES.

BUILDING IS CLASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY DWELLING

SMOKE-DETECTING ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I7.1
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEN YORK STATE (2007)

PROVIDE A MIN. 3/4 HR. FIRE SEPARATION PER SECTION R3049.2 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF
NEN YORK STATE (2007) ALL WALLS AND FLOORS DEMISING RESIDENCE FROM AN ATTACHED GARAGE

ALL MATERIALS USED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE NON-ASBESTOS AND NON-LEAD CONTAINING.

\ Lot |
22 (/2
PROPOSED —— ||
ADDITION
! /
\ I
D N
A N ]
n
z @
4| X
8 '
& \ ' 0
W -)
S
\ —
z
>
0
(Q\]
\ J—
.
e HANKSTONE WNAY —
,/’ “\\
.-/ T~

PLOT PLAN

SCALE = |'-O0" = 20
*NOTE: ALL SITE ENGINEERING TO
BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS

DRAWING INDEX

TITLE PAGE

FRONT/LEFT SIDE ELEVATIONS
REAR/RIGHT SIDE ELEVATIONS
BASEMENT /FOUNDATION PLAN
1ST FLOOR PLAN

ROOF PLAN

BUILDING SECTIONS

g N G N |

ENERGY COMPLIANCE DETAILS & PATH

MEETS OR EXCEEDS PRESCRIPTIVE REQUIREMENTS
PER 2010 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NY
CLIMATE ZONE - 5

COMPONENT REQUIRED PROVIDED

|.  FENESTRATION U-FACTOR 35 30

2. CEILING R-FACTOR 38 38

3. IST ¢ 2ND FLOOR WOOD 20 OR HIGH DENSITY 2|
FRAMED WALL R-VALUE 13+5 2I/BAND JSTS

4. BASEMENT CONCRETE WALL | IO CONTINUOUS OR | R-|| CONTINUOUS
R-VALUE I3 CAVITY FULL HEIGHT

FULL HEIGHT
5. FLOOR R-VALUE 30 30

2010 NY RESIDENTIAL CODE COMPLIANCE PATH

I. A MINIMUM OF 50% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING FIXTURES
SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICIENCY LAMPS PER SECTION ll03.4

2. RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED NITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETINEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL
OR CEILING COVERING TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND
UNCONDITIONED SPACES. PER SECTION 110245

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL THE
HVAC SYSTEM PER SECTION 1103.1.2

4. ALL CIRCULATING SERVICE HOT WATER PIPING SHALL BE INSULATED TO AT LEAST
R-2. CIRCULATION HOT WATER SYSTEMS SHALL INCULDE AN AUTOMATIC OR REDILY
ACCESSIBLE MANUAL SITCH THAT CAN TURN OFF THE HOT WATER CIRCULATING
PUMP WHEN THE SYSTEM IS NOT IN USE. PER SECTION |103.3.4

5. AIR TIGHTNESS AND INSULATION INSTALLATION SHALL BE VERIFIED BY VISUAL
INSPECTION PER SECTION 110248.2

6. ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R-VALUE AS THE ATTIC,
NWEATHER STRIPFED AND LATCHED PER SECTION ll0223

7. DUCTHNORK ON EXTERIOR WALLS IF REQUIRED SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINUMUM
OF R-6 PER llO3.2.|

ADDITION TO CICCONE RESIDENCE

LOT 5 MALVERN HILLS

KETMAR BUILDERS

BASIC DESIGN CRITERIA

GROUND SNOWN LOAD - 50 PSF R3012 (5)
WIND SPEED - 90 MPH, EXPOSURE B R301.2 (4)
SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - A R301.2 (2)
NWEATHERING - SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH - 48"

TERMITE DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT

DECAY DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE - |°

S0 4w oxWw DN

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED - YES

3

. FLOOD HAZARD - FIRM - 1992

ROOF TIE DOAWN REQUIREMENTS R20O2.11.1

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully's Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.MorabitoArchitects.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERMSION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWMINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2019
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

This plan is not valid
for building permit without
original signature and
stamp ("wet seal”) in red
in space above.

PROJECT:

LOoT S
THE COTTAGES AT MALVERN
CICCONE RESIDENCE

CLIENT:

KETMAR DEVELOPMENT CORP
BUILDER

DRAWING:

TITLE PAGE

DRAWN:

MEeM/PIMAIA

DATE: SEFPTEMBER 2014

SCALE: I/4"='-0"

[aM3863













Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works
11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000134

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 761 Allens Creek Road ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 137.68-1-15.1

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Ludwig, Dan

Applicant: Ludwig, Dan

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two porches and a
mudroom/laundry area. The two porches will be approximately 402 Sq. Ft. combined and will be
located on the front of the home. The mudroom/laundry area will connect the detached garage and the
home and will be approximately 323 Sq. Ft.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed September 17, 2019

0 45 90 180 ft
| I 1 1 1 1 1 1 |

I T T T T T T T T

0 12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







MAP OF A SURVEY

A

s

05

i
7 e
W/
“\45\9‘ &ﬁ.ﬂ“\
DA

8.0
v
E
3
£
m

HOUSE No. 761
1as
chwcree [
- - 3.0 "ﬁ
CONCRETE ’ TROY WLLIS
STOOP & STEP

T.A No. 138.13-1-29
T77 ALLENS CREEK ROAD

N/T
CROWNWOOD CAPITAL LL(
T.A. No. 137.68-1-151
761 ALLENS CREEK ROAD

N/F
DAVID HENION & LISA MAGUIRE
T.A. No. 137.68-1-15.2
J MILLER COURT
LOT 2

N
ESTATE HOMEOWRS, ASSOCIATON INC
TA. No. 138.69-1-22.1

GRID

E 1,428,231.91

REFERENCES:
1. A PLAN ENTITLED "TED MILLER/STRONG ESTATE, LOTS 1 THROUGH 4, AS FILED IN THE MONROE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE AT LIBER 246 OF MAPS, PAGE 41.
2. AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE PREPARED BY STEWART TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, HAVING ORDER No. 8151240, DATED APRIL 29, 2019.

NOTES:
1. PARCEL SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT TO NEW YORK TELEPHONE COMPANY, EASTERN MONROE ELECTRIC LIGHT AND GAS COMPANY, AND ROCHESTER TELEPHONE

COMPANY PER LIBER 910 OF DEEDS, PAGE 459. EASEMENT WIDTH IS NOT DEFINED AND RUNS ALONG THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ALLENS CREEK
ROAD.

2. PARCEL SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT TO THE COUNTRY CLUB OF ROCHESTER PER LIBER 5776 OF DEEDS, PAGE 76. EASEMENT COVERS A 6 WATER PIPELINE
ALONG THE STREAM BED OF BUCKLAND CREEK. NO EVIDENCE OF A WATER PIPELINE WAS RECOVERED IN THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING THE FIELDWORK.

3. PARCEL SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS AND PUBLIC UTILITIES PER LIBER 7438 OF DEEDS, PAGE 216. EASEMENT LIES ALONG THE EASTERLY
BOUNDARY LINE AS SHOWN HEREON.

4. PARCEL SUBJECT TO AND BENEFITED BY A PRIVATE DRIVEWAY AGREEMENT PER LIBER 9628 OF DEEDS, PAGE 297.
5. PARCEL MAY BE SUBJECT TO A 10" SIDEWALK EASEMENT PER REFERENCE 1.

6. THE BEARING BASE SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE NEW YORK STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM (NAD '83), WESTERN ZONE. RECORD BEARINGS ARE
SHOWN IN PARENTHESIS.

WE: BME ASSOCIATES, CERTIFY TO RACHEL V. LUDWG; DANIEL J. LUDWMG; JARED HIRT, ESQ.; CAUBER HOME LOANS, INC.; EVANS FOX, LLP AND

STEWART TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY THAT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FROM THE NOTES OF AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY COMPLETED BY US ON MAY 2, 2019 AND FROM
THE REFERENCES NOTED HEREON, THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY UPON WHICH IT WAS BASED MEETS THE GVLSA 2017 MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR A SURVEY
MAP.

THIS MAP IS SUBJECT TO ANY FACTS THAT MAY BE REVEALED BY SOURCES OTHER THAN THOSE REFERENCED HEREON.

BY:

DAVID N. ZACHARIAS, NYSPLS Jlo. 49940
PHELPS & GORHAM PURCHASE, TOWNSHIP 12, RANGE 5, TOWN LOT 69, T.A. No. 137.68-1-15.1

"CERTFICATIONS INDICATED HEREON SHALL RUN ONLY TO THE PERSON FOR WHOM THE SURVEY IS PREPARED, AND ON HIS BEHALF TO THE TITLE COMPANY, COVERNMENTAL AGENCY AND
LENDING INSTITUTION USTED HEREON, AND TO THE ASSIGNEES OF THE LENDING NSTITUTION. CERTIFICATIONS ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE TD ADODITIONAL INSTITUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS.
THS NAP AND THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS NOT TO BE USED WITH AN "AFFIDAVIT OF NO CHANGE" BME ASSOCIATES ASSUMES NO LUABIUTY TO THE PARTEES NOTED HEREON
gmmmmmmmm.mmu.m.Am.mmmmmnummrmwsmmm'mwumm’
COPES (F THIS SURVEY MAP NOT BEARNG THE LAND SURVEYOR'S ORIGNAL INKED SEAL OR EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL NOT BE CONSDERED TO BE A VALID TRUE COPY.

“UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO THIS SURVEY MAP IS A WOLATION OF SECTION 7200, OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. (

=
B M E ASSOCIATES LOT 1 TED MILLER/STRONG ESTATE SUBDIVISION |
: TOWN OF PITTSFORD MONROE COUNTY NEW YORK

ENGINEERS ® SURVEYORS ¢ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
10 LIFT BRIDGE LANE EAST
PAIRPORT, NEW YORK 14450 COPYRIGHT © 2019

PHONE 585-377-7360 BME Associates
FAX 585-377-7309

DRAWN BY: KAM SCALE: 1"=40
DATE: 5-7-19 DWG NO: 8901-327




PN

761 Allen's Creek Road
Rochester, NY

N~
ALVIN
HAZLEWOOD
AN ARCHITECT
= E N 585.764.6020
| = k\ aghazlewoodarch@gmail.com
y N September 4, 2019
I Ext of 4
EREEEREE
EREEEREE
=] T

,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

(EIZEIEEIEE
J=1 | 7 [ O

”””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””””

,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Existing Street Elevation - 1/8" 1'-0"



cupola w/ metal
roofing to match

denotes plain of roof
beyond, typ.

&

electric light fixture
(selection by owner), typ.

new board & batten siding
(owners selection),typical.

gable vent to match
existing, (typ.0

—

—
—

-1

Dan & Rachel Ludwig
761 Allen's Creek Road
Rochester, NY

N

standing seam metal roof
system (color by owner), typ.

1x8 rake board and
1x4 rake trim, (typ.)

new round porch posts
(final selection by
owner),typ.

N~

ALVIN
HAZLEWOOD
ARCHITECT

585.764.6020

aghazlewoodarch@gmail.com

September 12, 2019

30f3

denotes new foundation
wall or concrete footing
(typ.)

porch.
l \ e —————_e | -— e
|
| repl. |
repl. repl. standing seam metal
e roof system (color by
cathedral ceiling owner), typ.
| at entry porch
1T 1T 1T 1T 1T 1T
/— 6" side & bottom trim with 6"
head trim w/ head drip at
windows and doors, (typ.).
repl. repl. repl.
new horiz. siding (owners
selection), typical.
: = = Sl e — finished grade (varies)
[ AN - - L 1/
| I [ I [ [ I |
o [ . N—face stacked field | | 7\ denotes new foundation | ! . new round ;_Jorch posts [ } |
| [ [ Il . [ [ (final selection by Il |
| Jou Jou stone veneer,(typ.) 1, wall or concrete footing Jou Jou g ! B
| L it S o (typ.) S r owner),typ. o 9
e [ L__J }L, i L__J L__J e _
I I
| } I I |
o I | I I I o
j\ | | | | | |
| P - e 4 \
. e — R J denotes new foundation

wall/concrete footing
(typ.)

Schematic Street Elevation - 1/8"=1"'-0"



Dan & Rachel Ludwig
761 Allen's Creek Road
Rochester, NY

32'-2"

58"1 "

96|_6ll
1
19-10" :‘ ‘:
—— | |
exist. :______I -
[ | P A = R N T A —————
' r
: |
I
:c:)')al | ;
§|i — I
: gh T I
- Lo4- — e E—
8. —O, -i 7/‘ = exist.
~ IS ! '
N a ' : I 1 /\: I
3 exist. garage 3.6" === L —
212232 I future livin future )
b =
Il ? bedroom S
| ™
-
dining f =
= . s 13'6x10'0 F== ::||
I e dining porch 1 I
© i 19'10x14'4 1 1
exist. exist. |_ exist. exist.
22'-2" 19-10" 36'-0" 18'-6"
= =<|' . =
< o seating porch e
o - 360x8'0 c
[n] u] o £ [n] u]

Schematic Overall First Floor Plan - 1/8"=1'-0"

N

N~

ALVIN
HAZLEWOOD
ARCHITECT

585.764.6020

aghazlewoodarch@gmail.com

September 4, 2019

10f4












Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000132

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4 Wood Hill Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.09-2-25

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Di Pasquale, John T

Applicant: Morabito, Paul (Morabito Architects)

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a porch. The porch will
be approximately 236 Sq. Ft. and will be located to the rear of the property.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

™y

My

Printed September 17, 2019

0 45 90 180 ft
| I 1 1 1 1 1 1 |

I T T T T T T T T

0 12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.













20.

2l.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

24.

30.

3l.

32.
33.

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED TO THE BEST OF THE ARCHITECT'S KNOWLEDGE,

BELIEF, AND PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL
CODE (2015 IRC) AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADAFPTING THESE PLANS, IF REQUIRED, TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF
THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. PROVIDED THAT THE ALTERATIONS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR
ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BUILDING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CODES; STATE OR LOCAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE ENERGY CONSERVATION
CODE FOR ALL HYAC EQUIPMENT, HVAC CONTROLS, WATER HEATING EQUIPMENT, PIFPE

AND DUCT INSULATION, AND FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND BALLASTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE SO THAT BRANDS OF NINDONS AND DOORS
INSTALLED MEET THE NEWN YORK STATE ENERGSY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. NINDOWS
AND / OR DOORS SHOWN ARE INDICATED FOR SIZING ONLY.

ALL FOOTINGS SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED VIRGIN SOIL. THE FOOTING/FOUNDATION
DESIGN ASSUMES MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2000 PSF. CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS. IF REQUIRED, THE OWNER AND / OR
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIRING A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY
SUBGRADE CONDITIONS AND SUBSTANTIATE ACTUAL BEARING CAPACITY.

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL BE NATIVE SOIL.
FOR FILL UNDER THE GARAGE FLOOR OR BASEMENT FLOOR,
PROVIDE SAND/ GRAVEL FILL FOR COMPACTION AS NEEDED

MINIMUM CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH:
2500 PS| FOOTINGS

2500 PS| FLOOR SLABS

8500 PS| PORCH

8500 PSSl GARAGE

CONCRETE BLOCK SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C40 N-I, WALL REINFORCING - ASTM AS2.
ALL MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM €270, TYFE S - | PART PORTLAND CEMENT, I/4 PART
LIME, 3 PARTS SAND.

STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM AS6. SHOP-PRIME PAINT TT-P-20, TT-P-3IC,
TT-P-56. FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION PER THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AlSC
MANUAL AND SPECIFICATIONS.

MINIMUM FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) FOR ALL FRAMING LUMBER TO BE |50 PSI| #2
HEM-FIR OR BETTER. PROVIDE DOUBLE FRAMING MEMBERS UNDER PARTITIONS RUNNING IN
SAME DIRECTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY STRICT ADHERENCE TO MICROLAM MANUFACTURER'S ARITTEN
DIRECTIONS FOR CUTTING, DRILLING, NOTCHING, JOINING AND GENERAL INSTALLATION OF
THEIR PRODUCTS.

NWOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY MANUFACTURER.
SUPPLIER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS
AND REQUIRED BRIDGING/BRACING.

PLYWOOD SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. PRODUCT STANDARD PS - |, THICKNESS AS SHOWN,
APA RATED SHEATHING EXP-I. NAILING AND SPACING PER AFPA RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LOCATIONS INTENDED.

ALL NOOD IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE FULLY WOOD PRESERVATIVE-
TREATED WITH OSMOSALTS OR WOLMAN SALTS.

ALL OPENINGS IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE (DOORS, WINDONWS, UTILITIES) SHALL BE CAULKED,
NWEATHER-STRIPPED, OR OTHERWISE SEALED.

CORROSION RESISTIVE FLASHING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE

LOCATIONS ON THE EXTERIOR WALL ENVELOPFE PER R 703.& OF THE

RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEN YORK (20I5)

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL NOTES AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
THESE DRANINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED - USE DIMENSIONS &IVEN.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES,
SEQUENCES AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK

THESE DRANINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL INTENT ONLY. ELECTRICAL,
MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING SYSTEMS, AS REQUIRED ARE TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

THE FOLLOWING DESIGN LOADS HAVE BEEN USED IN THE STRUCTURES DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PRINTED SPAN TABLES IN THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEN YORK STATE (20I5).

FLOOR LOADS (LIVING AREAS-IST FLOOR) 40 PSF
SLEEPING AREAS (2ND FLOOR) 30 PSFE
EXTERIOR DECKS 40 PSF

ALL NORK, MATERIALS, METHODS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

NWORK SEQUENCE AND SCHEDULE SHALL BE MUTVALLY AGREED UPON BY BOTH THE ONANER AND THE
CONTRACTOR.

IT IS ASSUMED THAT THE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS WILL BE EARTH OR SOIL. IF BEDROCK 1S
ENCOUNTERED, REMOVAL WNILL BE CONSIDERED AN ADDITION TO CONTRACT.

ANY DEMOLITION WORK SHALL BE DONE CAREFULLY. ALL DISTURBED SURFACES TO BE REFPAIRED
APPROPRIATELY. ALL SALVAGEABLE ITEMS SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE ONNER.

EXAMINATION OF THE SITE SHOULD BE MADE BY ALL CONTRACTORS CONCERNED TO FULLY CONSIDER
ALL SITE CONDITIONS WHICH MAY HAVE A BEARING ON THE WORK OF THE ENTIRE PROJECT. SUBMISSION
OF A BID IS PRESUMPTIVE EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER IS CONVERSANT WITH LOCAL JURISDICTIONS AND
HAS MADE DUE ALLOWANCES IN HIS BID FOR ALL CONTINGENCIES. THE ONNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IN CASE OF ANY OR ALL
DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DRANINGS. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AS A RESULT OF ANY

UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO THESE PLANS. ADDITIONAL FEES MAY OCCUR FOR "AS BUILT" DOCUMENTATION

DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND THE ARCHITECT'S CONTROL, OR ONNER / CONTRACTOR CHANGES
TO THESE DRANINGS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS AND AFPROVALS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL
ZONING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENTS AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE WORK. ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS SHALL BE ADHERED TO AND CARRIED OUT BY ALL INDIVIDUALS

UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE INDICATING THE TYPE AND AMOUNTS OF
COVERAGE AS REQUIRED BY NEW YORK STATE AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBBISH AND LEAVE THE COMPLETED PROJECT IN A CLEAN STATE,

SATISFACTORY TO THE ONNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE HIS WORK AND HIS SUBCONTRACTOR'S WORK AGAINST FAULTY
MATERIALS AND NWORKMANSHIP IN ACCORDANCE NITH NEN YORK STATE GENERAL BUSINESS LAN.

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINALS OF THESE DRAWINGS MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE ARCHITECT'S

EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES.

BUILDING 1S CLASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY DWELLING

SMOKE-DETECTING ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I3.1
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEAN YORK STATE (2015)

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I12.4
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEAN YORK STATE (2015)

PROVIDE A MIN. 3/4 HR, FIRE SEPARATION PER SECTION R304.2 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF
NEAN YORK STATE (2015) ALL WALLS AND FLOORS DEMISING RESIDENCE FROM AN ATTACHED GARAGE

ALL MATERIALS USED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE NON-ASBESTOS AND NON-LEAD CONTAINING.

PROPOSED
ADDITION

38.5°
existing

172.12

25418

EXISTING HOUSE

5.0’
existing [

5.8’
e></stmg

PLOT PLAN

SCALE: |"= 20'-O"

ADDITION TO DIPASQUALE RESIDENCE

DRAWING INDEX

1 TITLE PAGE

2 ELEVATIONS- PROPOSED
FOUNDATION/FLOOR PLAN

3 BUILDING SECTIONS- PROPOSED

BASIC DESIGN CRITERIA

.  GROUND SNOW LOAD - 40 PSF R301.2 (5)

WIND SPEED - [I5 MPH, EXPOSUREB  R30l.2.

N

SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - A R3012 (2)
WEATHERING - SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH - 48"

TERMITE DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT

DECAY DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE - |

O S S S T N U

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED - YES
0. FLOOD HAZARD - FIRM - 1992

Il. ROOF TIE DOAN REQUIREMENTS  R&o2ll.l

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

121 Sully's Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.MorabitoArchitects.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK™ UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT UMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 20I9
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

PROJECT:

ADDITION TO DIPASGUALE RESIDENCE
4 WooD HILL RD
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:

M/M DIPASQUALE

DRAWING:

TITLE PAGE

DRAWN: CHECKED:

PAUL MORABITO vV

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2014

SCALE: I/4"=]"-0"

JOBNO.: |emo8l8

4 WOOD HILL RD. PITTSFORD, NY

2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE
(IECC) COMPLIANCE PATH

I. A MINIMUM OF T5% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING FIXTURES
SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICIENCY LAMPS PER SECTION 1104.1

SHEET:

SHEETS




MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

121 Sully's Trail
L. , , Pittsford, NY 14534
ADDITION
. = o ! : (585) 264-1330
? = : (585) 264-1333 Fax
4l — S~ r r www.MorabitoArchitects.com
= = UTLINE OF— \\\\ .
e == T NOTICE:

‘ - ITIS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
Fe—] E i I : UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
| OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
L : ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

Loery L el ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

3140//

Q o - b i THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE

) i e EXTER,OR NOTES SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
2 s "ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE

COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS

ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION

\ [ L —— FASCIAS: TO MATCH EXISTING ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
D A BUT IS NOT LMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM

__________ 1 AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
CORNERBDS: TO MATCH EXISTING OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

O UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
I
;l‘

SIDING: HORIZONTAL TO MATCH EXISTING OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION

OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.L.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

E— \
NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTICN IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 20I9

PROPO5ED PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

6" —¢" 6'—¢"
ADDITION ADDITION

13'-0"
(10" MINIMUM)

PROJECT:

ADDITION TO DIPASGUALE RESIDENCE
4 WooD HILL RD
PITTSFORD, NY

20’?

CLIENT:

M/M DIPASQUALE

DRAWING:

INTERIOR FINISH
AS SELECTED

CULTURED STONE SIDING TO
SURROUND MATCH EXISTNIG

A 4

ELEVATIONS- PROPOSED

g'-0"

DRAWN: CHECKED:

PAUL MORABITO vV

14170//

RAISED HEARTH

||| [BLEND SIDING | | | | |

| u : S L T DATE:  SEPTEMBER 20/

E—— e =]

SCALE: I/4"=]"-0"

@)
4'-0"

JOBNO.: |emo8l8

————————————————————————————————— B D bbby % SHEET:

SHEETS

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

PROFPOSED PROFPOSED




4'-8"

FOOTING o
2// 14/7411 2// ,4 74
4'-g" 9'-8" 4'-10" 9-0" 4’
PHANTOM SCREEN
. . (OPTIONAL)
N e _ ] i} ) .
‘ ~ ‘ L::;iz:iiz:iiz:ii::iiz:iiz:iiz:iﬁz:iﬁi - 0
l\ff-——rr— """~~~ ~~—- | MAJESTIC b;ONTANA OUTDOOR ||
1l | CRS 4" BLK ON 1| STALL PER MPR SPECS it
1RIL 8'X4"Xi6" BLK ON 1 L
1 12" TRENCH FTG 1 | H
1Ml | : : i
1l | CRS 8" BLK ON > | | | il
i 12" TRENCH FT6 [ | | g
! ! R
1 W | | i (2 S
\ \ \ \ i ]
»2 1Nl W | w2 : o R i % . Eg s I .
E 1 W ¥ PE N COVERED PORCH e | oRE ¥ 121 Sully's Trail
WS - | UNEXCAVATED | NS : CATHEDRAL/TRAY L6 il e 750 - :
NS | 4" THK REINF CONC SLAB || SIS o iy | | LIBE Pittsford, NY 14534
| p | NATURAL STONE/TILE FLOOR o] 0k ’
\ OVER 4" POROUS FILL O/ \ iR 4" din ) EQ PATIO
! 6 MIL POLY VAPOR 1 OVER 4" CONCRETE SLAB <% <
Il BARRIER I | | L @ o
I I [ I
1L | CRS 4" BLK ON W } } ] EE (585) 264-1330
| I i
IRl 8'X4'XI6" BLK ON | | | it (585) 264-1333 Fax
1Rl 12" TRENCH FT6 11 | | DN
| 18 R 1.1
| 1 | | i ; ;
1l 47X 47X /4" STL ANGLE 1| | | i www.MorabitoArchitects.com
| WITH DOUBLE EXPANSION || | | i
‘ 1 BOLTS EVERY 36" \ } ‘ \ il
1 1 1 | : ! ‘ T . !UI NOTICE
DN
IR IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
DN ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
IR ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
M AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY” FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
| DN DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
} IR THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
EXISTING ! | RAISED PATIO "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
| L TO BE REMOVED/RESET COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
SASEMENT } ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
‘ BUT IS NOT UMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
‘ AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
| EX’ST}N@ OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
| =
| HOUSE UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
‘ OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
T ] f — } OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTICN IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 20I9
Egb%TElNé EXISTING PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

FOUNDATION FLAN- PROFOSED : o

[
[
NOTES A. MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN X
- RUNNING BOND), H
] —
FgoTiNeS 70 BE FLACED ON INDISTURBED B. SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL —-==
A el CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR
MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE. REFER TO
SIZE: 12" WIDE TRENCH FT6 TO TABLE R405.

48" MIN BELON GRADE
C. FOR Sl: | INCH = 254 MM, | FOOT = 304.5 MM, | POUND FPER ﬁL@@g pLAN= ): g@’: @E }Z D
2. MIN. CONC. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH IN 25 DAYS: SQUARE FOOT PER FOOT = O.I57 KPA/MM.

FLOOR SLABS/FOOTINGS: 2500 FS
AREA : 236 SQUARE FEET

ALL EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS TO BE SELECTED
AND VERIFIED BY OANER PRIOR TO CONTRACT/
START OF CONSTRUCTION

I PROJECT:
N o o ADDITION TO DIPASQUALE RESIDENCE
| i—O Y ’ oy O 4 WOOD HILL RD
‘ PITTSFORD, NY
| RETALL pem MRS SPECS
\ T c .
1 __ox|0 RIDGE 30 YEAR ASPHALT SHINGLES ¢/ CLIENT:
| o6 STRAPFING AT I6" OC OVER 5 FELT UNDERLIAYMENT I
: 7 TO MATCH EXISTING i | MM DIPASGUALE
> - 2XI0 RIDGE
{ METAL HANGERS al - ‘>\(,=\ } 2X6 STRAPPING AT 16" O.C.
AT EACH RAFTER \ /2" ROOF SHEATHING DRAWING:
S U i i i R - = _/' ~3 S 2X8 RAFTERS AT l6" OC. FOUNDATION PLAN, FLOOR PLAN
R 3- 14" LVL | BEAD BOARD CLG TR R BUILDING SECTIONS- PROPOSED
““““““““““““““ T — ] METAL GUTTER ON
T46 WALL FINISH m X6 FASCIA
DRAWN: CHECKED:
3- 2X6 COMPOSITE— E 4 2X6 STUD WALL
POST WRAPPED b . PAUL MORABITO vV
VERED PORCH . . COVERED PORCH T | p———1/2" SIDENALL SHEATHING
co D PORC Q| ~ O] ~v CATHEDRAL/TRAY CLG |
CATHEDRAL/TRAY CLG Iy Iy . g F———SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING DATE:  SEPTEMBER 2014
® ® § 2 X 6 P. T. SILL O/ SEALER
I cas s VIR Mok S SOMLE:_ a0
6 MIL POLY VAPOR TURAL STONE/TILE FLOOR (2 BOLTS MINIMUM PER BOARD
—PATIO . BARRIER | /5" OVER 4' CONCRETE SLAB WITH ATTACHMENT BETAEEN JOBNO.:  Iemosia
i o (. AT 3 1/2" ¢ 2" FROM EACH END) 2
T | | i
TR - ] ] H— SHEET
o . | CRS 4" BLK ON
4"X 4'X |/4" STL ANGLE d4— 1 CRS 8" BLK ON &'X4"XI6" BLK ON
WITH DOUBLE EXPANSION 12" TRENCH FT6 ———— 12" TRENCH FTG TO 48"MIN. BELOW GRADE
BOLTS EVERY 36" TO 48" MIN BEL GRADE 3
SECTION A SECTION B













Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works
11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000136

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 6 Windscape PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.12-1-41

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Irwin, Will

Applicant: Hamilton Stern

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for new additions to the current home. The
addition will be located on the southwest side of the home and will be two stories with a 558 sq. ft. first
floor, 590 sq. ft. second floor, 744 sq. ft. garage and a 702 sq. ft. Porch.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed September 19, 2019

0

| 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
I

0

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.





















20.

2l.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

2.

249.

30.

3.

32.
33.

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED TO THE BEST OF THE ARCHITECT'S KNOWLEDGE,

BELIEF, AND PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL
CODE (2015 IRC) AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADAPTING THESE PLANS, IF REQUIRED, TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF
THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. PROVIDED THAT THE ALTERATIONS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR
ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BUILDING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE NITH ALL APPLICABLE
BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CODES; STATE OR LOCAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE ENERGY CONSERVATION
CODE FOR ALL HVYAC EQUIPMENT, HVAC CONTROLS, WATER HEATING EQUIPMENT, PIFE

AND DUCT INSULATION, AND FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND BALLASTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE SO THAT BRANDS OF NWINDOWS AND DOORS
INSTALLED MEET THE NEW YORK STATE ENERGSY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. NINDOWS
AND / OR DOORS SHONWN ARE INDICATED FOR SIZING ONLY.

ALL FOOTINGS SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED VIRGIN SOIL. THE FOOTING/FOUNDATION
DESIGN ASSUMES MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2000 PSF. CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESFPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS. IF REQUIRED, THE ONNER AND / OR
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HIRING A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY
SUBGRADE CONDITIONS AND SUBSTANTIATE ACTUAL BEARING CAPACITY.

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL BE NATIVE SOIL.
FOR FILL UNDER THE 6ARAGE FLOOR OR BASEMENT FLOOR,
PROVIDE SAND/ GRAVEL FILL FOR COMPACTION AS NEEDED

MINIMUM CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH:
2500 PS| FOOTINGS

2500 PSl FLOOR SLABS
3500 PSSl PORCH
3500 PSSl GARAGE

CONCRETE BLOCK SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C40 N-|, WALL REINFORCING - ASTM AS2.
ALL MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM €270, TYPE S - | PART PORTLAND CEMENT, I/4 PART
LIME, 3 PARTS SAND.

STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A36. SHOP-PRIME PAINT TT-P-20, TT-P-3IC,
TT-P-566. FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION PER THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AlSC
MANUAL AND SFPECIFICATIONS.

MINIMUM FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) FOR ALL FRAMING LUMBER TO BE II50 PSI| #2
HEM-FIR OR BETTER. PROVIDE DOUBLE FRAMING MEMBERS UNDER PARTITIONS RUNNING IN
SAME DIRECTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY STRICT ADHERENCE TO MICROLAM MANUFACTURER'S ARITTEN
DIRECTIONS FOR CUTTING, DRILLING, NOTCHING, JOINING AND GENERAL INSTALLATION OF
THEIR PRODUCTS.

NWOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY MANUFACTURER.
SUPPLIER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS
AND REQUIRED BRIDGING/BRACING.

PLYWOOD SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. PRODUCT STANDARD PS - |, THICKNESS AS SHONN,
APA RATED SHEATHING EXP-I. NAILING AND SPACING PER APA RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LOCATIONS INTENDED.

ALL NOOD IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE FULLY WOOD PRESERVATIVE-
TREATED WITH OSMOSALTS OR WOLMAN SALTS.

ALL OPENINGS IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE (DOORS, NINDOWS, UTILITIES) SHALL BE CAULKED,
WEATHER-STRIPPED, OR OTHERWISE SEALED.

CORROSION RESISTIVE FLASHING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE

LOCATIONS ON THE EXTERIOR WALL ENVELOFE PER R T703.& OF THE

RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEA YORK (2015)

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL NOTES AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
THESE DRANINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES,
SEQUENCES AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK

THESE DRANINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL INTENT ONLY. ELECTRICAL,
MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING SYSTEMS, AS REQUIRED ARE TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

THE FOLLONING DESIGN LOADS HAVE BEEN USED IN THE STRUCTURES DESIGN IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PRINTED SPAN TABLES IN THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEA YORK STATE (2015).

FLOOR LOADS (LIVING AREAS-IST FLOOR) 40 PSF
SLEEPING AREAS (2ND FLOOR) 30 PSF
EXTERIOR DECKS 40 PsF

ALL NWORK, MATERIALS, METHODS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

WORK SEQUENCE AND SCHEDULE SHALL BE MUTUALLY AGREED UPON BY BOTH THE OANER AND THE
CONTRACTOR.

IT IS ASSUMED THAT THE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS NILL BE EARTH OR SOIL. IF BEDROCK 1S
ENCOUNTERED, REMOVAL NILL BE CONSIDERED AN ADDITION TO CONTRACT.

ANY DEMOLITION WORK SHALL BE DONE CAREFULLY. ALL DISTURBED SURFACES TO BE REPAIRED
APPROPRIATELY. ALL SALYAGEABLE ITEMS SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE ONWNER.

EXAMINATION OF THE SITE SHOULD BE MADE BY ALL CONTRACTORS CONCERNED TO FULLY CONSIDER
ALL SITE CONDITIONS WHICH MAY HAVE A BEARING ON THE WORK OF THE ENTIRE PROJECT. SUBMISSION
OF A BID IS PRESUMFTIVE EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER IS CONVERSANT WITH LOCAL JURISDICTIONS AND
HAS MADE DUE ALLONANCES IN HIS BID FOR ALL CONTINGENCIES. THE ONNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IN CASE OF ANY OR ALL
DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DRANINGS. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AS A RESULT OF ANY
UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO THESE PLANS. ADDITIONAL FEES MAY OCCUR FOR "AS BUILT" DOCUMENTATION
DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND THE ARCHITECT'S CONTROL, OR ONNER / CONTRACTOR CHANGES

TO THESE DRANINGS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS AND APPROVALS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL
ZONING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENTS AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
% E%é%NAPPéI-IC_LABLE REGULATIONS SHALL BE ADHERED TO AND CARRIED OUT BY ALL INDIVIDUALS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE INDICATING THE TYPE AND AMOUNTS OF
COVERAGE AS REQUIRED BY NEW YORK STATE AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBBISH AND LEAVE THE COMPLETED PROJECT IN A CLEAN STATE,
SATISFACTORY TO THE ONNER.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE HIS WORK AND HIS SUBCONTRACTOR'S WORK AGAINST FAULTY
MATERIALS AND NWORKMANSHIP IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEN YORK STATE GENERAL BUSINESS LAN.

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINALS OF THESE DRANINGS MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE ARCHITECT'S
EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES.

BUILDING 1S CLASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY DWELLING

SMOKE-DETECTING ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I3.1
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEN YORK STATE (20I5)

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION R3I3.4
OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEA YORK STATE (2015)

PROVIDE A MIN. 3/4 HR. FIRE SEPARATION PER SECTION R304.2 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF
NEN YORK STATE (2015) ALL WALLS AND FLOORS DEMISING RESIDENCE FROM AN ATTACHED GARAGE

ALL MATERIALS USED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE NON-ASBESTOS AND NON-LEAD CONTAINING.

e,
4
o Can

Pl

PLOT PLAN

SCALE: |"= 30

* NOTE: ALL LAND ENGINEERING
TO BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS

DRAWING INDEX

1 TITLE PAGE

2 EXISTING ELEVATIONS

3 EXISTING ELEVATIONS

4 EXISTING FOUNDATION PLAN

5 EXISTING 1ST FLOOR PLAN

6 EXISTING 2ND FLOOR PLAN

7 EXISTING ROOF PLAN

8 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

9 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

10 PROPOSED FOOTING PLAN

11 PROPOSED FOUNDATION PLAN
12 PROPOSED 1ST FLOOR PLAN

13 PROPOSED 2ND FLOOR PLAN

14 PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

15 PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
16 PROPOSED BUILDING SECTIONS
17 WALL SECTIONS

ENERGY COMPLIANCE DETAILS & PATH

MEETS OR EXCEEDS PRESCRIPTIVE REQUIREMENTS
PER INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE
(2015 IRC) CLIMATE ZONE - 5

COMPONENT REQUIRED PROVIDED
|. FENESTRATION U-FACTOR 32 30
2. CEILING R-FACTOR 44 44
3. IST ¢ 2ND FLOOR WOOD 20 OR HIGH DENSITY 2|
FRAMED WALL R-VALUE 13+5 2|/BAND JSTS
4, gA\?ELMUEENT CONCRETE WALL 15 C?g@%'ﬁ OR R-15 CONTINJOUS
FULL HEIGHT FULL HEIGHT
5. FLOOR R-VALUE 30 30

2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE
(IECC) COMPLIANCE PATH

I. A MINIMUM OF 15% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING FIXTURES
SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICIENCY LAMPS PER SECTION 1104.1

2. RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED WITH A 6ASKET OR CAULK BETNEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL
OR CEILING COVERING TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETIWEEN CONDITIONED AND
UNCONDITIONED SPACES. PER SECTION 110245

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL THE
HVAC SYSTEM PER SECTION 1103.1.1

4. ALL CIRCULATING SERVICE HOT WATER PIPING SHALL BE INSULATED TO AT LEAST
R-2. CIRCULATION HOT NATER SYSTEMS SHALL INCULDE AN AUTOMATIC OR READILY
ACCESSIELE MANUAL SHITCH THAT CAN TURN OFF THE HOT NATER CIRCULATING
PUMP WHEN THE SYSTEM IS NOT IN USE. PER SECTION 110334

5. AIR LEAKAGE TEST TO BE CONDUCTED ¢ PERFORMED BY A THIRD PARTY IN COMPLIANCE
WITH 1102.4.1.2. AIR LEAKAGE RATE MAY NOT EXCEED 3 ACH (CLIMATE ZONE 5)

6. ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R-VALUE AS THE ATTIC,
WEATHER STRIPPED AND LATCHED PER SECTION 110223

7. DUCTWORK ON EXTERIOR WALLS IF REQUIRED SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINUMUM
OF R-6 PER 11032

8. MECHANICAL VENTILATION PER SECTION NIlO3.6 TO BE MET WITH
CONTINUOUS USE EXHAUST FANS AND MAKE-UP AIR CONTROLS, PER
SECTION MI507.3.3 REQUIREMENT.

4. MECHANICAL VENTILATION FAN EFFICACY SHALL MEET MINIMM
REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION NIlO36.1.

10. HEATING AND COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE SIZED IN
ACCORDANCE NITH SECTION NIIO3.7 REQUIREMENTS.

RENOVATION TO IRWIN RESIDENCE

6 WINDSCAPE PARK

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

BASIC DESIGN CRITERIA

GROUND SNOW LOAD - 40 PSF  R20I2 (5)
2. NIND SPEED - 40 MPH,EXPOSUREB  R201.2 (4)
3, SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - A  R30I2 (2)
4. NEATHERING - SEVERE
5. FROST LINE DEPTH - 48"
6. TERMITE DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT
7. DECAY DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT
8. NINTER DESI6N TEMPERATURE - |
4. ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED - YES
l0. FLOOD HAZARD - FIRM - |942

Il. ROOF TIE DOAN REQUIREMENTS  R802.Il.I

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

PROJECT:

RENOVATION
6 NINDSCAFE PARK
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN

DRAWING:

TITLE PAGE

DRAWN:

PJIMAIA

12/201&

AS NOTED

&8M3804




MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

[}
[}
ﬁ'\ : PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
e EEmE I | REMOVE ROOFING SHINGLES LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC
T T T T ]
W i S " ] (5 RUCTURE TO REMA|N)
T ;; T ;; T ;; T ;; 1 A :: T :: - [ :: T ‘: T Tx :
T T T 17 A T T 71 ji\ — T T |
L :: 1 :: ! :M :: ! N — Ei ) I — \: - :
I — —— N —— — N —— —
U - — T T T T K T T T T []
Shessnes Ao A e ooy, ! 121 Sully’s Trail
N — T T T T T T T T T T T T T 7 [ )
SeSSst=t e e Pittsford, NY 14534
i o — /% X T e e \‘///v
N — [— — T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I
I — — — T T T T T T T T T T T T T T N
i — S ) L ) ) B I ) s s s By
S — — I — —— T T T T T T T T T T T T T 7
S Ay e (585) 264-1330
T T T 7 — T T T T T T T 7 C T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I 4
i o — W S s W S S N o S S s S s s s s s (585) 26 1333 Fax
— [ — T T T T T T T T T T T — T T T T T T T T T T T T T T
I —— — T T T T T T T T T T T I — T T T T T T T T T T T T T T N
o — — T T T T T T T T T T T T 1 — T T T T T T T T T T T T T J
I — — AT T T T T T T T T T T T T — T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
—— LA T T T T T T T T F T T T T T N . L T T T T T T T T T T T T T 7
—— /H S o S s Wt B s e s s s s D e s s e et s Wt S s s s [ ®
j:||:| ‘ \I T . T . T . T . T . T . T . T . T . T . T . T . T . T . T “} }u T I T I T I T I T I T I I I T T T T T : u} ‘ =, . e A www.mmchtect‘com
[ — — T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1 —r T T T T ] [ —— N AT 2
— T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1] A A A A
:II:II:IS ‘ [T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1] T T 1 7 [ ‘ M 4 / / 2 HMAD RE
 —— T 1T T T T 1T T 1T T T T T 1T 1 1] T T T T N — — i
e e Simememmmmmmms S e NN e S e e Seem=es i
B N S —— — [ ——— — — B B S S — — WM%\ S S | e S e S —— S —— S—— o S — E NOTIGES
[— — | i o ——— — - S [ O —— —— DY N S S S S —— — - i o S | S S O I — f 7
[ S — [ S —— — — I I I S — — E T T T Tt T T T T | I A ] S  — A ] E——  —— il
st s s st s s s s e s o “‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ HHHH ‘ m HHHHH ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ i s s S s e i s s s s i ITIS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON
i 1 St e H A L e S N M e H— " e E !
T 1 T 1 — T 1T 1T 71T 1 11 [ — — b ! T | b i T 1 T 1T 1 T 11 T 7 0 1 o o T (I I | i UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
Eess s S o msesmmas—ememt Eis=sasmemos=ass oo : or 4 UGENGED ATGHTECT 10 ALTER ANY
[— ] — T T T T T 7T 1 1 T I T T T T 7T S S o S—o— ——— — iy LS ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
T T §1T T T 171 T 1T 1T 1T 1 1 1 . I O | T I 1T 1T T T S S A A T T T T ey O i
T T T T T HI T T T T T | o T e — T T T T 1| o T T - T T T T T T AT AT T e i yi /E/
L N N I W B S e N o S s W s H [ N | S S s S S e S s | e s s | E A) v\// ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
I — [ —— B S S ——— — I — O — — B S S B S e — — — B S o — Hl REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
e L S e e e S £ B S S S S e e S S R S e e e B e L S e e e e L e e S ¥ o s AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
T T T T T T L T T T T T 1 T T T I T T T T T L === T T T T T I T T T [ I T T T T I T ] HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
— T T T T T T T T T 7T I — — (i — T T T T T T T 7T O — T —— = = = = = - = - = = = == = = = k DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
e NCosasms s oo Se=semieems 7,
— T T §T T T T T 7 — T T T T T T T I T T T J D SR . i —— P THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
- | — | — N —  — | —— I DS 1 - /
T T T T T T T T T T T T L L 1 L L T T | ~__1 T T T ‘ M A SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
' :: I :: I . / \ D e T I B o e e il / ) ‘H T :1 T :1 T :: vV Eg7 "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
T . T . T T T T ‘ I . T . T T . T . | . T . T ! T . T “i T T T H ‘ COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
| —  — I — | — I —— o — — == T —
| S —— I —— T S S i — — B e I — [ O I - DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
T :: T :: I :: T :: [T :: | :: T :: T :: [ B :: T :: T :: : T :: T :: T :: T :: T :: 1IN [/ :‘ ’T[ V ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
T T T §F1T T T 171 1 T T T[T T 1 T T T T 1 T 1 T T I T I j ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
7/ 1 S e e o S e e I s L S i e e ) s s . & BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
77 8 1 s e e " — = e 1 s e 1 o B / AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
f‘ - :: T :: . :: 1 :: T :: T :: I :: T :: 1 :: T :: T :: T :: T :: T :: : I :: I :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il I :: I :: i Hi i // OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
j§ { I I I ——— S — (T —— I I —— [ ——— — T H = =
AT " :‘ ‘: :: :: L o e s e T Hr o E Eﬁ E UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
e I B s e e B L e B e T B i s B o s s B ———— H 1l H V ?/ OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
N N S E—— — N ——— — [ — —— — [N | —— - e E E: E / / HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
S S o e o W W o :: T :: | :: T :: T :: o — e e e i i O ) iz OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
C e e Eem—me oo e 2 = E % R.O. FOR NEW 5 p,/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION 1O,
| S S—— - — S — (T —— I I —— [ S D 6 O O O [ — I 7 I 7 3 , ALA. .C.
T :: T :: I :: I :: T :: | :: T :: T :: [ :: T :: | “ H “ H :: T :: T :: T :: T :: T :: : T :: T :: T :: i :: T :: T :: T :: T :: T :: T :: T :: T :: i Il H /j / V\HNDOWS/ DOORs NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
— T T §T T T T 7 — ———— e e I B — O T T T T T T T T T E E E 4 / WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
T L T L T T L T L T T L T L T L T L T T T ﬁ]‘ ‘ HHHHH‘ HHHHHH\ T T T L T L T L ‘ T L T L T L T L T L T L T L T L T L T L T L T L 1 | 1 7 / _2" PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
I I Ty I S T o L o e I s | S SRR RS e I I s s T e t ti t /
s 1 s e " :: T :: | e :: T :: T :: e — S S s S e A s e s & B 5 j COPYRIGHT 2018
s W I S st S S SN 1 mmEMEENAEEEREEEREERNEEESEEREEREREERsEIRRSRESRERREREE e e e e e s s e e o e e e P e e ey e o o o L T W PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
[ — [ — — T T T[T T T T T T T T T T T T T[T 1 I | I N —— T T[T T T T[T T T — T T T T T I T T T O T JF T T T T T T T
— T T T T} T T 1T T T T T T T T T T J[ T T T 1 T T T T Jf T T 7 — 1T 1 I I — — T T 1T T T T T T T [T T T J [ T T I T T T T T T T j
 —  — | S 5 S S S S A S S S S | ——— S I | S | I — - — — | S S S S S S § S S S S A | S A A | A S
— T Ty T T 7} T T T [T T T T T T T T T J[ T T T 1 T T T T Jf T T 7  — —  E—— - — — T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I
| — - T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T[T 1T | I | T T[T T JF T T T T T T T T T T J T T T Of T T JF T T T T T T T T
S S [ S S S S S | S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S s | S A | I—— | —— I — | S S S S S S S S S S S S | | A o Z
- - T T[T T T T T T T T T [ T T T T 1T LT T T 0 [ [T LTI I T L L T T 1 T 1T A S N S S S S S A S A S | I 1
— T T T T} T 1T [ T T T T T T T T J[ T T T o T Ty T JF T T T et e e e - - 1 1 — T T 1T T T T T T T [T T T J I T T T T T T T T T
S e e e e B s | S s I S s s e s e e | e s e ) e s s e e s | e I s s e O e e s s s | e e 1 s e s e s //7
e e e e ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ | EXISTING NINDOW
e | o i i I i i | | o | TO BE REMOVED
| —  —
e | 1 S | | o | | | | S |
“ : | | | | | \
[ \ | \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ L
I + +
‘ N | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | S | . jyﬂ %
‘ I | | | ‘ | | | | | | | | | | | | Lo —— ——— 1 —_———— e —— — — =
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
! I | | | | \ |
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
! I | | | | \ |
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
! I | | | | \ |
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
! I | | | | \ |
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
! I | | | | \ |
| I \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ | [
| | | |
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
| | \ \ ‘ \ ‘ \ \ \ \ ‘ \ \ \ \ | | | |
! I | | | | \ |
oL o Voo L | | | EXISTING STRUCTURE
| Pttt - = — — — = - - — — - - T+t - — — — T - - — — — — T - - - *+tT -7 —— — — — — — — - — — - - — — — — — - = — = r—— - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - — - - - - - - — = — = — — — — — L5
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ | \ \ \ [ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ TO BE REMOVED
| e —_—— S o P e B 4 L |
\ \
- I — 9
\
- - - - - _ _ _ p—

FRONT ELEVATION/ EXISTING

NITH REMOVALS SHONN

!II-.II-.II‘k IL ;; 1L ;; 1L ;; 1L ;; 1L
RYBINNRINREIENS e REMOVE ENTIRE STRUCTURE AND
HINERIRERINERINAN e FOUNDATION (SHADED AREA)
| T TITLIN REMOVE ROOF STRICTURE _—

T I L 1T L 1T L 1T L 1T
l.‘k IL 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L

L I 1T 1T Il 1T 1T 1T

e, | [ = : : : : : : : \
Il Il Il Il
H B B | FrT T S ——— Hr—T1 711 ‘ ‘ ‘” S S S S S—S—E———E— S—S— —E—S—" i — — S— S S — 0 e W S e . S S E— — jj :: :: :: :: :: :: :: :: B B S e S W B B o s ‘u S S S N S S— —
E E: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: Il — — Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il H H L L L L - :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il : Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: [ :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I
H . Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L I L — — L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L = H I L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L [ L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L I L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il L Il :: I :: I :: I j‘ I L I L L I L I L I L I L
: oo = s SO == e e st NN
H e e e e e Lo O Ty " ” ( ¥ i i ninon . ®” e\ @m”-’ ===
E - Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: Il %TWW% Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il //‘T Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: \E E I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I )Hk :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il : Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: i :: L :: L :: I :: I :: I
- Il - Il - Il - Il jj Il jj Il jj Il jj Il jj Il jj Il jj I jj \‘ “‘ ‘H‘ ‘H‘ ‘H‘ ‘H‘ \‘\ ‘H‘ ‘H‘ ‘H‘ ‘H jj Il jj Il jj Il jj Il jj Il jj { Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :7 H :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: Il N I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il . Il . Il . Il . Il . [ :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: I :: I ;; I ;; I ;;
s e R R O R R R R R R R O S e R e ——
B e e e e e e e e e e B i o e i i N e o e o o o o o o o e e e B e o e e ==
‘:‘/ Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: Il :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I " :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: [ :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s EXISTING EAVE AND RAKE
| | e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o e e e e e e e e e e e —— OVERHANGS TO REMAIN PROJECT:
e e e e e e e B e e e B e e e e, s R N R R e e s = =5 RENOVATION
\ T & Y ,,,,, e, S, E— ——— Q@QESGRQPEYPARK
::IE E H L Il :: Il : I :: Il :: Il : Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il H_L L Il :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I H_L L 1T :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I H_L L 1T :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I : I :: I :: I I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: 1l :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: %A [ :: Il :: I :: I :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il %A :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: !
o = e e e e e R e ——— e ——— e ,,,,, e, S== oo = Em——— e
%; E: Il :: Il ::: Il : Il :: Il :: Il : Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: — :: I :: I :: I :: I :: — :: I :: I :: I :: I :: — :: I :: I :: I :: I : I :: I :: I I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: 1l :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: [ :: Il :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: ; j j CLENT:
5E s o o o e S o e o e o e e e o o e —— = e e ——— e £ - - WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN
%E EE H H Il :: Il ::: Il : Il :: Il :: Il : Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :E E :: I :: I :: I :: I :E E :: I :: I :: I :: I :E E :: I :: I :: I :: I : I :: I :: I I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: 1l :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: [ :: Il :: Il : Il : Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il : Il : Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: | | |
= B £ e e e e e S S oH S e e o e e e o o e —— e e e T === e i g g
O ] b [ 10 L 1L 1L [ [ [ [ 1— {1 I I I 1— {1 I I I 1— {1 I I I 1 i i L I [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ I [ I[ I I I I I I I — — —
[ —t— — Il — 1T Il Il Il Il Il Il I —1 I I I I —1 I I I I —1 I I I I I I I I Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il 1l Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il [ Il I Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il I I I I I I I
R e R e e R R S e N e B seEees S=s== T £ £ £ DRAWING:
e s e e e 2 e = = e i o o S ——= -,y (\(\( p!(! ! °8°ly e m—— e i E 8 ELEVATIONS - EXISTING
Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il Il :: 7\\ :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: 7\\ :: [ :: Il :: Il :: [ :: Il :: Il :: Il :: \: :H :: I :: I :: I :: \: :H :: I :: I :: I :: \: :H :: I :: I :: I :: | :: I :: I :: | I :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: [ :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il N | : Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: Il :: N | [ :: I :: I :: L T[T :: I :: I :: I :: I i gt gt wlTH REMOVALS 5HOWN
e o e e e e e e B e e e e A e A A s aan e aa A N T I Se e —— & & &
e, e s R R N R N e e ,,,,, e ( -_—
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e DRAWN:
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e,y e e e e o e e B e e B e e e B B e e e e e e e i e i e s s et 1=
L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L L ]l L ][ L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l : ][ L ]l L ]l : ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ]l L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ]l L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ L ][ : ][ L ][ L ][ : I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: I I :: I :: I :: I L H= L I L I L PJMAlA
| | | | ,,,,, e, e e e I ‘ ‘
\ \ \ ! e ——— e —— e e e e e am Sl N ! !
| | | | oo s S s | i | | DATE: 2208
| | S _ Eeemmsesosose—esomes e e e e e e ‘ X | |
\ \ ‘ ‘ e o e e e o o e —— e T o e T e ‘ \ I 1 SCALE: AS NOTED
1 1 T e J e, e, e, ‘ | W | |
! ! ‘ e e s e s e s B e e e e s e e s s O T | \ F- T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T - |8M3804
\ \ ‘ e ——— e —— Ee e ‘ ‘ \ N
1 1 | e | | | i
‘ ‘ ‘ I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: I :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: I :: Il :: Il L )’““ ‘ - ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
‘ ‘ ‘ L :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il :: Il jj Il L Il L ]l L ]l L I L I : i : L L L L L - : — ‘ ‘ _ — - ‘ ‘ } }
} } } jj : [ : [ : [ ; [ " [ T [ n [ - [ [ [ I i L i ‘ P _ /“ ‘ } ‘ ‘
LT ****** LT **************** — | | } /// "************J*|****‘*|***JLT
| | | | - | |
Lo o | } _ /J‘ - 17 ,,,,,,,,,,,,, | ,,,,, | ,,,,, a
e L
} 1 ;7ﬂ;,,ﬂ4f—447~4’”’;kﬂﬁ i 7‘
I e J T T T T T T e e e R _
rr————~*+-—-">-">="—-"=""—-" """ — — — — — — - — — — — — — — — — P -
S 7

CARAG L EVATION/ EXISTING | [ SID _LEVATION/ EXISTING

NITH REMOVALS SHONN NO CHANGES TO THIS ELEVATION




AT T T TITTON
AT ET
AN
ATTTL TITL TITL TP TOTL TITL TA0L JOTL JOTL TIT0 T AT JITL TITL TITL T ITL TOTL TITL TITL T 7T TITL T ITL T
AT T T E I DT T O T T T IO DI I T D IO T T IO T IO T T I T T
diniEnniENniEnniENniENnisNEinEninninniEniEniEERIiENIENRIENRIEERiENEIiENRIENEIENEIENEIENRN
AT T TITL TI0L TP T O TITL 10D T AT JOPL TITL TI0L T O0L T 0P TITL TITL TATL TP TITL TITL T ITL T 1T TITL T I
AR RN R R R RN
diENninNniENniEN iR ninEninEniEN i ninEniEEniEN i ninEniEEniEN i ninEinEniEN i ninE R iENRIENEN
REMOVAL LEGEND AT T IO T IO T O O O O T O O T O T O T O T T T T T T T T T PATRICK . MORABITO, ALA. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC
AT I C T T I C T T T I T I C IO I T T T T T T T T I T IO I T T T I T T T I
AdiniEnniENninninEniEniEN i ninNEiENniENniENninNiENiENniENniENninNniENniENninnninN i N RN memmm—m
AT T T T T TITL I TITL TITL TP TP JOTL JOTL T T AT T AT TITL T TITL TITL TITL TITL JOTL JITL JITL T IT1 T ITIN e
AR RN RN NI NN R R N NS = = .
<o ron e A g R SR B O G B ER R B LHEa Ut bR TR, B2 121 Sallye Teul
. . / ‘ I I I I I I I I I @
NINDOWS/ DOORS I R N N N R N N I R I R R R N N R RN RN = Piutsford, NY 14534
AT T T T I T T T T T T T I T T T T T T EZ IS LT Seasase
0 7 O AN R N =======
AR RN R IR I RN I R R R R I N I AR I N N A N R R R /A L R BRSNS N A A N N == === (585) 264-1330
01 0 0 O O 1 7 W (N QI W =222 (585) 264-1333 Fax
g T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TP TIT T T TP T T AT T T TN N T T S
I A A N A N A N AR I R IR IR I RN R IR IR (Y R I R NN RN R R Ny ===
EXISTING WINDOW | N R (== www.pjmarchitect.com
TO BE REMOVED =4
[
-
= = = I I I
L == NOTICE:
/‘)/ / /’)/ ,’/ —R.O. FOR -y :: T :: T
74 I I I A
/:7//}2;( WINDOW . _—— — — ; :: ; :: ; :: ; :: :: :: :: :: i &iés\gokégr?g L?;DII::QWT;ERSG;;RCIZTSE N
X — Z T s =] - - = “ITEM ON THS DOGUMENT N ANY WAY. |
/ / )/ \/ L L o :: I :: I
/) X ] e e e e ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
X e e o REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
1 B — — :: I :: I AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
] e e e e HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
/ || o Ch O DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
EXISTING STRUCTURE /- / i :: I :: I :: I :: :: :: :: :: :: THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
TO BE REMOVED - i = ssSsSsies ASLBIECT 10 CoEmOT ROTECTO A
B o s S COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
% i Emmem=s ARCHITEGTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
j H e e e e ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
L  — — e BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
[~ o e s N\ e AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
o / :: I :: I :: I :: T — OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
) T T T T
7 == 4O S PTTIN on u
% o e S e T HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
; S o CaTUCIOU % SUlonCs S S0
7/ =T Ty T ! ; ! ; ! ; Ly ; ! : PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
< f | - — | — NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
= i SRS EHE WTHOUT i MRITE FERUSSON MO SN of
— I I I I I I
/ . :: : :: : :: : =S : :: : COPYRIGHT 2018
% 243080 :: :: :: :: :: :: :: :: :: :: :: PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
J C I L I L I L I I L I L
7 1" I . I . I . I I . I .
/B(‘ ﬂﬁ | T :: T :: T :: 1T :: T ::
T ot | I T I T I T I I T I :
‘ — — I ; I ; I ; I I ; I ;
‘ — — I I I I I I
i - - S
/ ‘ [ [ I L I L I L I I L I L
‘ — — I I I I I
v | - - S
L L T T 1 T 1
} u - RS RRE
‘ — — I T I T I T I I T I T
‘ L L I T I T I T I I T I T
| L L I
| - - =
‘ [ 3068 [ i s B e
/ | 1 1 T :: T :: T :: 1T :: T ::
\ [ 1 T B | — —
AL
| ! \ \ \ \ | |
L—f—f—fffffffff—f—f—fffffffff—f—fffffffffff—f—ff777777777—7—77777777777% \ \ \ \ }
‘ \ \ \ \ | |
} \ \ \ \ } }
o I B [ P Ll
\
|l e Lo 4
NITH REMOVALS SHOAN
‘ , v AT Z Z S A e
H REMOVE AND |
e RELOCATE \
1 WINDOW
af - ROFOR EXISTING EAVE AND RAKE
s - NEW DOOR OVERHANGS TO REMAIN .
| &
i 7%
' /V ¢ PROJECT:
’ RENOVATION
I 7 I 7 I 7 T : T : T : T : T : T : ;H : T : T : T : T : T : T ; T ; T ; T ; T ; T ; T ; T ; T ; T ; T | T | T | T | T | T | I | I | I | I | I | I | I | I | I | I | 11 { \V/“ I B T JA//“ | X { ﬂ//“ I e “\/M//“ V/V( { ¥ f I o I M//“ V/W | )4 { “//“ I i T = “—M’—“ Mﬂ\ 6 W|ND%APE PARK
:: ] :: ] :: ] :: ] :: ] :: ] :: ] :: ] :: ] Q:: ] :: ] :: ] :: ] :: ] :: ] :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: I :: H/):[/ I JA/VA\ H//W :: JA//:: “///:/ I /://H :1//)!‘/ :: )A//:: V//“W ) /:(/ I J://ﬂ ::/X/:: V//‘T ) /J:: I J:///ﬂ H//W : JA//:: H/“M/ I PlTTsFORD’ NY
] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] + ] ] ] ] ] ] I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I |4 ) I A A ¥ 74 I NN A ¥ 74 I I A X v ) I A A ¥ )
Ll - I - I 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L :H 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L ! I ! . L L ! \LI\L’L“—;I_\:—;‘_\:—‘II_\:—;‘_\:—‘II_\:—;‘_\‘LI\LI . : L L L ! \LI\LII_\:—‘II_\:—‘II_\:—;L:—;‘_\‘_“T X :: JV/:: I /);/_ I “//“ : red Y = J./‘luj 1 ‘ A :: X/:: V;‘T I /J:: I J:j/ﬂ ::/X :: M//:: I /“M/ . V/LTJK
e T LT T N it i M wvwer— T e IR
Il Il Il 1L 1L 1L 1L 1L [} [ ! YV /W 7 A A K el ) Vg
T r Y % r Y g: . s i v, o NECESSARY FOR
- 8 == L [ReeE
1L 1L 1L 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 \ﬂ '7;\4‘ HﬂE I “/ﬂ 4 X/“ \V/W ] v [ A L‘//V(i
Bt e e s e e s B — | — —  — AT AR AT A DRAWING:
s —H —H— / A A ;
SEeemmssmmse Sis SiS e AITH REMOVALS SHORN
] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] I d 74 I I A ¥ 74 )
T o Bt B Bt — — o e i i i i
:: 1L :: 1L :: 1L :: 1L :: 1L :: 1L :: 1L :: 1L :4‘_‘ ’7%4‘ Hj’E /l /WVH E//“ :: )A/A‘: VA\ I 1 J:f/ﬂ :: X
S Sis == §EREREas pon e DA
IH L ] L ] L IH L ] L ] L ] L ] L | i X — T ] :: )A/A\: Vj\( ! /:’/ ! J‘:f/“ '{H L I - T “:
!‘H | S S ] - — . B S VA VAVAY. V. A v | PIMAIA
‘ 1
\
REMOVE GARAGE DOORS
} | S DATE: 12/201&
.-
‘r SCALE: AS NOTED
} IeM3804
\
|
\
|
\
|
\
o |

PARTIAL K

EVATION/ E

XISTING

WNITH REMOVALS SHONN

RIGHT SIDE

EVATION/ E

XISTING

NITH REMOVALS SHOAN




LINE OF CONSERVATION EASEMENT TO
THE TOAN OF PITTSFORD

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED

HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED

- AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO

[ - ‘ PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
11 || R NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
I HNF======73 WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF

= — — —H \ PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
REC. RM I REMOVE EXISTING BASEMENT N
. . I N—<&N \
et WALL (FOOTING TO REMAIN) N\ ‘ﬁ4$\\\ N \\\ COPYRIGHT 2018
m [ NS > AN PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
N

Il i N \

STORAGE

AREA OF NEW N /
ADDI|TION

BAR

REMOVE ALL CABS,
COUNTERS AND
FIXTURES

,,,,,,,

\
REMOVE EXISTING BASEMENT > /

REMOVE COLUMN WNALL, INCLUDING FOOTINGS s \

NEN COLUMN FOOTING

No CHAT;S

GUEST BR de | EXERCISE RM.

NO CHANGES -

REMOVE SECTION
OF CONCRETE FLOOR
FOR &" RECESS

FOR LIFT

(SHADED AREA)

/
\: X\ ,
m N N // N
\ N NN Soon /
\ N AN p i \
_____ - \ N . NN . \4’\ // /
N
ELEC. ROOM | ) - S, / AN
NO CHANGES |\ | . \;R\ W 7 /
-1 - g
{ \ \ REMOVE EXISTING GARAGE FOUNDATION = 7
ELEC. SERVICE N AN \\ WAL, INCLUDING FOOTINGS | Y y /
} PANEL BOXES N N . AN \ s L
“T — | AN A\ YAV // /
i N\ N\ /
- 4. . _ N\ v e
! N
| N N N ) N N ! p; 7 g /
! / REMOVE EXISTING GARAGE FLOOR e
| X ABOVE (ENTIRE GARAGE) - , /
v /
| < . ,
| \E /// /
SANITARY
SENER LATERAL : 1 T AREA OF NENW 7

| AN 7
|
|

e
N //// /
\\\ //// /
N P / PROJECT:
N d RENOVATION
« 6 WINDSCAPE PARK
NI / PITTSFORD, NY
/ CLIENT:
: _ — _ o y; WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN
BPBASEMENT PLAN/ EXISTING
NITH REMOVALS SHOWN / DRAWING:
: . . BASEMENT PLAN/ EXISTING
FINISHED AREA OF EXISTING: |25 s@. FT / BASEMENT PLAN/ EXIST
14 COURSES OF I2" BLOCK (EXISTING FOUNDATION) y, T ° °
DRAWN:
*WERIFY IN FIELD (V.I.F) LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING / PIMAIA
NALLS, BEAMS, HEADERS, NINDONS, DOORS, ETC /
DATE: 12/2018
REMOVAL LEGEND Y. &LINE OF MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK SCALE: A5 NoTED
|eMBB04

EXISTING NALL TO REMAIN

/

EXISTING NALL TO BE REMOVED

/

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN /
,/’)‘\ /
2 EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED
- H— | INCLUDES FRAME AND CASINGS /
“[———] | EXISTING NINDOW TO REMAIN /

______ EXISTING NINDOW TO BE REMOVED
B | IIIIIL I INCLUDES INTERIOR CASINGS /




il j T
fi I 1

STUDY MUSIC RM

NO CHANGES Il NO CHANGES

!
!
} TWNO STORY CLG.
!

I |

FOYER

Il L L] i
i Ll i
I L i
i Ll i
I L i
i Ll i
I L i
i Ll i
I L i
i Ll i
I I
I i
I 1 e | A i
I i
I i
I i
I i
I i
I i
Ny N, e i
- & ) n_ o
I
******* [ el B Sl |
I I |
I I } /1
I I I
I I ‘
|
I I | |
| X i o
L - I || BUTLERS X 1
L A L |11 PANTRY N |
I L
- - g o ————— — | \
| DINING RML| | — ;‘
X NO CHANGES o | REMOVE CABS H
I I I
LIVING RM : . a l !
. || I Il | /1
NO CHANGES H } } } } \ 1
X | | | i
I || I N 4
“ 7777777 | Lo T o
Hf ******* [ TTT T T -
I
I
I

\
|
\
\
\
\
\
| NO CHANGES
\
\
\
\
\

FIRST FLOOR FLAN/ EXISTING

WITH REMOVALS SHONWN

*VERIFY IN FIELD (V.I.F.) LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING
WALLS, BEAMS, HEADERS, WINDOWS, DOORS, ETC

REMOVAL LEGEND

L ] EXISTING NALL TO REMAIN

CKXXA EXISTING WALL TO BE REMOVED

j/\z EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

N EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED
- H— | INCLUDES FRAME AND CASINGS

T [—— | EXISTING NINDOW TO REMAIN

______ EXISTING NINDOW TO BE REMOVED
B Z I I INCLUDES INTERIOR CASINGS

F.D.

NO CHANGES
K2 o
] l- ]
] m,
] \
i RS
I “h N
0 S LN AN A
SEMSSSSSSSSSSSS=S=SSN¢ N PROVIDEROLFOR &
h S N7 NEW OPENING ,
i a2 IR N
] o 1! l.‘
I ! &)
; R | gus
oo M AN | T
]
7" REMOVE FLOOR FOR :
H NEW LIFT (SHADED AREA) A
4\
4
O 950,0:9:0:0:030; - N
1t 1 / N
41 <
L eovios o rorS
11 VIDE RO. FOR «_
4 !_]!_====‘ NEA DOOF NG —
i.ii. ,.--.,E b======== \\—“'_,
KR |\ — |
il L LAUNDRY S
410 S~ | REMOVE ALL CABS ==~ N
™"~ T Z . COUNTERS, FINISHES \ X
“AND FIXTURES R )
\

. GARAGE

REMOVE EXISTING GARAGE FLOOR N \
ABOVE (ENTIRE GARAGE) N

/
/
/

LINE OF CONSERVATION EASEMENT TO
THE TOAN OF PITTSFORD

&LINE OF MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK

/
/

/

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

PROJECT:

RENOVATION
6 NINDSCAFE PARK
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN

DRAWING:

FIRST FLOOR PLAN/ EXISTING
WITH REMOVALS SHOWN

DRAWN:

PJIMAIA

DATE: 12/201&

SCALE: AS NOTED

&8M3804




AN S

] ] 1

NO CHANGES

BED RM. 3 L FAM. RM. BELOW

...'_ pu—
il j T 1 ‘\ i
1
|
|
|

’//,?:“777/,177L(ﬁ*/*ﬁﬁff777777T/f//77777 o \
/’/I/ /?j?jj//////////////// A
P , ////////////

W % ,//////////////////jj;/

N

\) VS S S Sss
\ 7 LLLN S S S S s
" Nl 2 ///;gfowﬂsa&m/”/ .

=

NN NN NN NN
Y

/
7
/

s

7

7
/
/
/

NONNN NN NN
N
Ve

NS

N

NONNN NN N

N
O N
O N
O

O
N
N

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
s

L REMONE SECTION OF

\\
N
\\

Yo ssy /EXLS’I’)(T&/&S@EU-M ;Jéjs;r

S
>
>

N

/

N

v
vorss sy

V//////éﬁﬁ%?E ORI INY,
t//////////// s 9
YNy

N
N NN

NN\
SN

s s //
/
//// s ////

N

AN
N
N
N
N

@l@

BATH 2

CHANGES

NANNNNA
NONNAN 1
NN\

\\

k////// /,
L] (77777
(/77 s
(/7777
v/

vors s

NN
N

N
\\

s
NN
s

\\

\\

N
N
N
OO NN NN N

SOOUN N NN NNNN NS

O
N
R
Q
R
R X\X\AAA\A\;\;&;;LAA)

NN
\\

N NN
N

N
SONONN NN NN NN N

NANNNN N
NNNNNN N NN

NONNNN
NONNNN

N
N
\\
\\
\\
\\
\\
N
N
N
NONNN N
\\\\\\\\\\\\\

N
AN WU NN NN NN NN

NONNNNN

O

NN OV NN NN NN

LNNNNN
ANNNNN N
NN NN N NN
NONN NN
O

O

NN
NN
NS RNRNN

)
X
< N
ANANRN

77
<
\\
N
\\ N
N
\\
N
N
N
N
N
N

/
7
\\
A
OO0 0N
NN\
\\ AN N
N N
AN N
N\ O
N
\\
AN N
N
O
\\
AN
NN NN
NN N
.

77
77
A
&
<
N
\\
QO
N
O
O
\\
N
NONNNN
\

7.
\%
~
KL
\\
\\
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

NN NN
NONNN NN N
SONNNNNNN
NNNNNN
SONMNNNNN NN
NEN NN N
SOUNNUN NN NN N
ANUONUNNNNNANN

NN
N\

KN\
NN
LN NN NN

|

1\
N
N

L1154,

@l@

BED RM. 2
NO CHANGES FOYER

BELOW

BED RM. 4

NO CHANGES

QL2 .QQQ.QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQA,‘ e
% :

vd
h REMOVE ALL 7 2X)
_= CLOSET SHELV/ 775N
N SAVE FOR POGSIBIE /7

BATH 3

NO CHANGES

REMOVE FLOOR FOR
NEW LIFT (SHADED AREA)

t : ‘ . Ml Ml

AN / 1 1
N Vs It It
It It

It It
It It
L11| L11|

aie S1F

L

SECOND FLOOR

=L AN/

XISTING

Bl

WITH REMOVALS SHONWN

*VERIFY IN FIELD (V.I.F.) LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING
WALLS, BEAMS, HEADERS, NINDONWS, DOORS, ETC

REMOVAL LEGEND

EXISTING NALL TO REMAIN

EXISTING NALL TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

ZA EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED
v h— | INCLUDES FRAME AND CASINGS

== | EXISTING NINDON TO REMAIN

EXISTING NINDOW TO BE REMOVED
INCLUDES INTERIOR CASINGS

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

PROJECT:

RENOVATION
6 NINDSCAFE PARK
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN

DRAWING:

SECOND FLOOR PLAN/ EXISTING
NITH REMOVYALS SHONWN

DRAWN:

PJIMAIA

12/201&

AS NOTED

&8M3804




ROOF PLAN/ |

| 11

XISTING

NITH REMOVALS SHONN

\ﬁMQﬂN&EA%AN%
N

DAL A EULAN LS ]

\ A Y RAKNES VYECRAANCO N 7 //

zg“\\ TO REMAIN \%;/
N /.

N\ %
\\\\ "4
AN

7

\
N
NN

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

PROJECT:

RENOVATION
6 NINDSCAFE PARK
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN

DRAWING:

ROOF PLAN - EXISTING
WITH REMOVALS SHOWN

DRAWN:

PJIMAIA

DATE: 12/201&

SCALE: AS NOTED

&8M3804




MORABITO
— ARCHITECTS

] PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LTI LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE. NY, PA, SC

-

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

|

&

EXISTING||| EXISTI

EXISTING EXISTING

= [
X
O | oy
|
=z
Q)

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

CH O o

P LTI TTTITTIITITES

XISTING

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
| SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK™ UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
/ﬂ\ BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION

OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

/
/ /
\
%
E \
N
e
|
\
|
|
\
|

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

Y

ISTING

[ENENEEEENE RSN RERER

NERNRNRNRNRNRRENNRREED

T T
I I A

ENNRNRNRNRRRRNRRARNRDN

O T T T

T

ERNRERNRNRRRRNRRRRNRD

U O T T

EXISTING
XISTING

BT || EXeMNe [T D D D D (LTI

m

EX|STING EXISTING EXISTING

W

FIEXISTING || EXISTING FEXISTING

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

\

| — NEN GARAGE DOORS
| IN EXISTING OFENING
\

\

il

FRONT ELEVATION/ PROPOSED

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

ROOFING: 30 YR GUARANTEE ASPHALT SHINGLES | MIN FT6. DEPTH: 4'-0"
ROOF VENTING: CONTINUOUS RIDGE YENT CLG HT:

FASCIAS: MATCH EXISTING IST FLOOR: 4'-| |-&"

FRIEZEBDS: MATCH EXISTING D FLOOR: &-1 1/

CORNERBDS: 6" NINDOW RO. HT.

2 CASINGS: &' IST FLOOR: &'-2 I/2"
SIDING: HORIZ, TO MATCH EXISTING 2ND FLOOR: 6'-10 1/2"

OVERHANGS: 2"
|2 NINDON MFR: MATCH EXISTING 12 / N

RAKE OVERHANGS: 12" (PROVIDE SAFETY 6LAZING PER R308.4)

] lo LTI

EXISTING

ERNNRRRNRRNARANEN R-2431 g 242951 F

m
X

ST

z
@

1T TN

A 1T Ui 1N
A Il Il Il Il Il [

i [ [ [ Il [ 1 [ ).
| 1T 1T 1T ] 1T 1T 1T 1T h,
A Il Il Il Il Il Il I Il N\
pau [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ N\
| 1T 1T 1T 1T 1T 1T 1T L 1T 1T TN\
Al Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il : Il Il [N

| | . TTTTTTTTTmTIs = - o e . = PROJECT:

= 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L 1 1L L I L I L I “: RENOVAT'ON
I - 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il . I . I . 1, - - — 6 W|ND%APE PARK

H; ;; L 1T L L 1T L 1T L 1T L 1T L 1T L 1T L 1T L ] L 1T L 1T L 1T L 1T L 1T L I L I L 1 L I L I . Il PlTTsFORD NY

Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il Il
I I I I I [ I [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [
1T 1T 1T 1l 1T 1T 1T 1T 1T 1T 1T ] 1T 1T
Il Il Il Il R T ][ Il Il Il Il Il Il [ Il
I [ [ [ [ [ I [ I

] . Il . Il Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 Il 1 ] 1 Il 1 Il 1 I . I . I . I L I L Ir ! CLmNT:

i
Il
I

I
I

]
|

s
I

EEENEEREE FESuEe WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN

\
/

[ I [
0 Il
— L 1T

[ i i
[ [ [ [ 1L 1L 1L

XISTI 3080

DOOR

[yt T

[RENRRRNNRRRRRNNANARRRRRNNEE o e i
1T 1T 1T [ ] 1T 1T
Il | ] ] [ |
I

SRR RN DRAWING:

e ELEVATIONS - PROPOSED
 — — —(— — : — “ 2965 2965

1 [ [ [ [ [ [ [ 1 [ 1 [ 1 [ 1 [ 1 [ 1 [ 1 [ L | L | L | :: | :: | ::: | DRAWNS

m
X
o
=

ING

OO OO O A

| S O e A o A O B “ PIMAIA

o0

NEN 4080 GARAGE DOOR NEN 4080 GARAGE DOOR NEW 4080 GARAGE DOOR

12/201&

AS NOTED

r
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\

1
T

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

\

4

\

\

\

—

&8M3804

LI

PARTIAL FRONT ELEVATION/ PROFPOSED RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION/ PROFOSED




MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

l/ \l \ ///
L PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.

LT LICENSED IN CO. MA, NE, NY, PA, SC
/// ®
121 Sully’s Trail
- @
Pittsford, NY 14534
S/ (585) 264-1333 Fax
N | www.pjmarchitect.com
NOTICE:
— RELOCATED
d WINDOWN IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
'ING /d\ /W UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
_ 41 e e i - - = exoTie| | EXsTNS| ExioTiNe XS AL ST 1o e
2 i EXISTING ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
REMOVE AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
GAS FP HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
VENT EXISTING EXISTIN EXISTING DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
N THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
] SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
D "ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
! | COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
‘ = —— =t == = DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
| N %%DQL/&} = N i - b H i BE EXISTING ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
| o] — Cj%\ | g LT < r] o K AR K K ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
| o] )@&,O@C\ = ol NIIERR L A K K BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
I b r—ac—"—4 | 5 Al = M Hi : . o 1K AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
| o] = DQDC\ |- oo - ] 1k J/ \ 1k i OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
| | | | | | | | I 1] 1]
| b = D%} = b | o Hi \ / i 1k UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
! R QC\ P ] ] 1k ' , 1k XISTING i EXISTING OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
| o] %@ R NN r] o 1K K K HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
‘ g irjﬁh‘ }E R R ! O 4 a ! iy /_’\ oF CONS/TRUC'HON OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
! = | XISTING T 3 == = P - 3 AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
| b e L ik ! N i P Ne =XISTING EXISTING EXISTING T T T EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING PATRICK J. MORABITO, ALA. ARCHITECT P.C.
} o ‘S [ \% o s = At é—. i1 NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
| R DDC 1= 1k )%_j %Q%DQ\—’J@Q C%(ZT%[_}% 1k WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
\ L = | }i R JDQD - = g; — CZBDC%DC | PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
iR = = AR 3 = A ) 1k COPYRIGHT 2018
ik = | ik A — 5 | A il PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.
ALl = i L r%ﬁ%ﬁ i i T LU
\/_IQ@ GL_/‘%D L/_J@@ 7 (| — — — 1 = *v—\rgi = v . jﬁ EE = — z | ) — —_— ) —
= %@@m‘@r [ —= | | -y ==
— EXIBTING
| | | | | |
\ \ \ \
\ \ \
\ \ \
\
} | | | } |
\
\ \ \
\ \ |
\
| 1 1 1 | | EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING
| | | | | |
\ \ \
\ \ \ !
\ \
| \ \ \ | | 2068
| | | | il e
\ \
| —————— = e i e e S -1
» - \ n UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED R R o
‘ | - - - - L L SR ‘ : | | | | | |
L 7\ 77777777777777777777777 \ ROOFING: 30 YR GUARANTEE ASPHALT|SHINGLES | MIN FT6. DEPTH: 4'-0" \ \ \ \ | |
[ | ] ROOF VENTING: CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT L& HT: | | | | | |
********************************* S T FASCIAS: MATCH EXISTING ‘J—————flﬂﬂ-ooi-ﬁa'-iw—————————————————————————————————————————————————————T‘———J————————————‘—‘———‘—‘————————L‘———‘—ﬁ
FRIEZEBDS: MATCH EXISTING [ ND FLoor- e-lve' L I Q.
- _— _— — ] ] —_— CORNEREDS: 6" WINDON RO. HT.
REAR ELEVATION/ PROPOSED ppel
, —_— SIDING: HORIZ, TO MATCH EXISTING 2ND FLOOR: 6'-10 1/2"
gEK:H:cEe:; 565 . WINDON MFR: MATCH EXISTING
: (PROVIDE SAFETY GLAZING PER R308.4)
12
[
£ AN
LT I
= e
o oo . ¢
- i i e S B \
I 1 I 1 I : /. I 1 I 1 I 1 I 1 I 1 I ! I ! ‘
| I L ] L ] . i ] L ] L ] L ] L ] L I L I L ‘
] L ] I I ‘ | / \ /! L L L L L I I y I "’
|2 T :: T :: T : / \\ 7 '___l_",____;, N ,,"”
| :: I :: j— / - 5-’5: _4 - B ‘I\
o) T :: T :: : // // v~ JE h-"
=== ) <
T :: T :: : - - 7 i AN
:: T :: - =1 A
e
| - se== e e e N i1 i I I N S M = et e P
| : I : ) ‘ ~
o B ‘ ‘ - ] []
******** T i | ‘ ‘ H L ~H
IEO——— / B | | B / \ B
:: T ::  — Z | | | | | / N |
e / | EXISTING ches ‘ ‘ |, N
| e \ H | | B \ ’ B
———— 12 N H ATRIYM [ | H N S B
1+ :: L :: : Y | — [~ Doo —— I I | ]
—— 42983 || [ i i EXISTING EXISTING ‘ - Il 2PR ] 2959 2959 |
? l 1l ce sy e e e e p—9Jq
| | | ] — ‘ PROJECT:
E ; 4;— ; i ; zEVrtllIiVATlﬁ? NE ARK
—r— — DSCAPE PAR
u:” . :1 . :1 . :1 . :1 ':Ej' ! } :} T } } } } B5C L)DECGC} }( S ! PITTSFORD, NY
e % I NS I I ali N I Lo C% 5 o= — I A
S / i | I . I . . P~ == L
SR i K | 2424 N N R N ) g —  B=—= N s = CLIENT:
u}:‘ I :: I :: I :: I :: = \/ } 1 } } 4} } \/ } } } } b %O C} g@g } } \/ \/ WILL AND KRISTIN IRNIN
;:w ;: T ;: T :: T :: T ] N Lo I o / I Lo % QC[\ \%@i N ,
; B N I . I 4 . [ — [ . 4
e | —— 3080 | | N I I 1 TEXIe TING - b L C]DDQC‘ ‘:% - =
=== s 2953 o 3080 N R N o o P 2P| 2R
| (. (. =l [ [ (. |
e T i N N Ll EXISTING N BXISTING N - %Q =t/ o | DRAWING:
L L L L | | Lo - <] - Lo o &) .
e 5 B } 1J@%@@ B N ij - — 1 LJ%%:D@J@%? | ELEVATIONS - PROPOSED
EsEsisEs ! s | ;D%@D:@Oc | . L = 1
18 1 I B— 1 (. | \: \ (. (| (.
: i : i L i I l I l 1 P . S SC:) . b ‘ ‘ S :B L
[ T T T [ I [ [ [
SR ! 2l Ll L e il Ll é%%@%@ggiimm el |
e ‘1 : = DL\FO’JC ——— QD(»_O,/J_CWD T o B s i e e e e S ) — v 1 [ - B A E— - e— g A C S — DQ»@JCD I G~ — DRAWN:
e | @CD @%:%Fﬂ:gr — e — ! \ == @D:%
‘ I — —— A=) —— ‘ ‘ } \ %i\‘\@mf——ﬁ DI PIMAIA
I
\ \ | | ‘ \ \ | |
\ \ \ | | !
| | \ \ \ \ | ! | DATE: 12/201&
I I ‘ ‘ ‘ I | ‘ ‘
\ \ \ | | :
\ \ \ \ \ w ‘ | ‘ SCALE: AS NOTED
I |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | IeM3804
| | | | | | | | |
\ \ \ \ \ \ | } }
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
I
} } }* ********** | T - - - — — — = — — — — = — — = — J—r *************** } Fr= = — = — — = — — — ﬁ‘ ********* -
! ! e ——— — dl - S ! .- - - - - - _ - e
I I I
- ——— - - - - - ——— — ———————— = I rFre,—,—-—-—-- -k - - -k -k - . - - —_ - —_———————————— J—v ***** J_\
777777777 S S

PARTIAL REAR ELEVATION/ PROFPOSE] PARTIAL LEFT SIDE ELEVATION/ PROFPOS!

1
C




K MORABITO
_ ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.

\ LINE OF CONSERVATION EASEMENT TO LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

THE TOAN OF PITTSFORD

\& 121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

“ (585) 264-1330
N (585) 264-1333 Fax

\ <. www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
\ OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
AN
AN
AN

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE

/// v
/ A~ \\ ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
ya 7 < N\ REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
] \ . DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
1 T i ] ‘\ il ]

AN \ \ SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
< "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE

COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
- \ DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
\ AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION

\;\ D | \ OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
|11 I } 5 \ UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
I | /l\ N . i OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
n | ‘ EXISTING PAD FOOTING N\ \ NS < HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
| 7‘ TO REMA|N \N N\ \ ’ OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
%7 ! \ N\ S, . AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
Tl M= — A \ \ \ / PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
m . | N N A Q. NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
[ | ‘ /\;/ N \ » \ WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
"= — — — 4 | \9 \ N PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
}Hf,i,i,i;‘_ R O\ - > \ COPYRIGHT 2018
HE —— =T = = — = = j‘ PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
Il Il .
i . } S <
i H } ‘ ADD NEA COLUMN Ne
H} o \ FOOTING. PROVIDE \ S -
u \ #5 REINFORCING, DONEL N . % /// \\
INTO EXISTING FOOTING N Noout Z. S/ - L
N \D\\/ — / AN \
N\ \\ I \ / X N\
77777 N\ \ — \\\ \\\
] W\ h AN N\ : ‘ \\ \\
| | - 5'-1 o0 N < A S
| RN 1 /" > — ‘
} } // \ J s CD/\ /) / ! } 0 K
| | [ | Sy i | -
| I \ / ! ; ¢
777777 B L S y // ; o Q,\ 7 AN <
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, I,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, < 7 7 s N
,,,,,, - - . Y- . - Y - . - — - 8 —— % ————— | // Y |
oo s s : / \o
AT / — 7/ / 5 \Oﬁ s
UYL O NEN COLUMN oy 7 7 — .
\ ! \ / AND FOOTING > 7/ / Ry
E [ ! AN L / / < ) ) S,
| | o 7 .7 ¢ & SN NN A —
| -
| AN
D O - o <
/ / .
7N AN
as | [ ] 8" RECESS INEXISTNG -~ - e il z
FLOOR FOR NEN , . 7
LIFT P 7 7
N
. /b\
N = ~
\ /q/ £
\, \o > <
1 ] \.
N\
\\\ v 4
_____ /-
-; \Y/, /
I N N . /q, 7
-1 N ’\ /
l \ : > N, N, N,
\ \
\ \
} N > AN 7~/
\j ] \ N\ /
N N N £ ’\/ 0 A
\ v s
- D - \ [N /6
\
N 0
/ z n,
v < N ‘ € s Dl/b\ . / /O
¢
7/\ / /
o a
//
/ °
‘ ‘ 8/ ,\q\ Ve
\O (}
\, <
N, /
N, N,
N\,
ra
. M
A P\D\
O\\ .
N
AN \. / 7 4 \o
\\\ S /// / N,
N\ / 7, R
S
0 /
- /\
{’/
- = = = — & 5 =
3 3 3 i I 6 N
FOOTING ~LAN ROFOSED - S %
> N v 7/ PROJECT:
o, N\ / @ RENOVATION
5 6 NINDSCAPE PARK
LE@END / N PITTSFORD, NY
CLIENT:
EEiggEggEFgg%ﬁg < WILL AND KRISTIN IRWIN
|4 CRS BASEMENT WALL & /
=OII
. C / DRAWING:
REFERENCE v
0 / PROPOSED FOOTING PLAN
:
/ ’
TYPICAL WALL FOOTING Y. DRAWN:
24" NIDE X 12" THK
PUIMAIA
WNITH 2-#5 REINFORCING
CONTINUOUS /
DATE: 12/2018
& SCALE: AS NOTED
/ LINE OF MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK
|eM3804

/

/




(I
(I Co
[ [
VERANDA B 0 i il l VERANDA
(I I I
[ o [
+++++++++++ i R s i I i e s . =i MORABITO
ri D Y |\ O ‘ - T T r - — a7 - - — — — /=
i ) ) i )
¥ I|cRS, 4" SOLID BLK ¥ }155%6;'2?‘-5'@0%“,2 i ¥ | RS, 4" SOLID BLK, ON| | | CRS, 4" SOLID BLK, ON
K 1T CRS, 12" BLOCK g g K I l]_—14 cRs, 12" BLOCK E 14 CRS, 12" BLOCK
L] | | LK LK
I | I I I PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
I | I - I I - LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC
X | X T X X N
X * * | l 3_) 5 X X &
H -* | gz acac - I I
! p— pu— ‘ c n D ! !
i | AND 12" BLK AT 3 i i 121 Sully’s Trail
! ! 3RD CRS FOR ! ! o
[ || | [ [
| | 5LAB LEDGE | X ‘ Pittsford, NY 14534
I |1 \ I I TOP OF EXISTING
N N N o B e L BASEMENT FT6= -9'-4"
______ i - 1T - - 70— - = J‘---____’_'H\WT: - T - - - - - - - - - - -~
! i T ° . (585) 264-1330
::::::::“u ******** . =“*::::::::::: ::::::::*5 o (585) 264-1333 Fax
www.pjmarchitect.com
NOTICE:
IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
=0 AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
o HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
! DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
=l il
=N . B | | 1 THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
= GAR 2 GAR 2 | ‘E L F ,,,,,,,,,,,,,, , SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
- q e : TR OEEXETNG T o O e ey ™
® H; : 2= = BASSMENT WALL= 00 DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
_____ ) S 1 e | == - - " " - - - - -/ —/ — = ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
——————————— N N ———— e ——HH | ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
7777777777777 Loy . = ~ BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
Il — . AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
F \;\ OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
" N P |11 UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
¥I CRS, 6" BLK, ON ——| CRS, &6 IIBLK, ON i \ I OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
| CRS, 8" BLK, ON | CRS, 10" BLK, ON ~—2CRS, 6" BLK, ON 1 | HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
I5 CRS, 12" BLOCK I5 CRS, 12" BLOCK I5 CRS, 12" BLOCK i OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
=" - — AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
N _ PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
o © = m_ . NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
| | Q) [ | WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
0 Q) ! M= — — — 4 PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
— — O w1
- Nr=====-=-====-"=-"=—====1 COPYRIGHT 2018
nw—————- - — — — — — A PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
TOP OF EXISTING i Il
BASEMENT FT6= -4'-4" " m
______ T ST T T T T T T T T T ST T T T T T T T T T T T T 1 I
il
P L. T
| AD SKENED loisT||
HA| g|To
I EXIBTING| Ol
! !
GAR | GAR | T GARI 11 GARI 11
TOP OF EXISTING N TR TR
BASEMENT WALL= O'-0" © - I i I i
- T T T T L T S T T T T T T T e N - - - = s — — — — — — =
Riniaints St N TR Ty T T T T T T T T T T T e e = CTITY TN L CTITY TN L
bt el __ L2t — L2t |
i i
N 2 GRS, 8" BLK, ON — | — 2 CRS, 6" BLK, ON
" 1B ERS, 12" BLK Py 12 CRS, 10" BLK, ON
d K N _E:} ! 3 CRS, 12" BLoCcK
15 CRS, 12" BLOCK L 1l .
: £ X Il
v = = |
7 ~—I6 cRS, 12" BLOCK o | o | ©
¢ I I | I
9 9 1 } 9 -_-} } (I}
1 Iy i
TOP OF EXISTING N N i
BASEMENT FT6= -4'-4" | (] . 1y,
_____ - - T T T T A T T T T N - T T S
] 7| 3CRS, 12" BLOCK S =
[~ DT TTII iuiutuiati 1 = piultuinlai . o Sebetiebebuteted | | dtalnitebet
FOUNDATION WALL TYPES
TABLE R404.1.1(4) 12-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH
REINFORCING WHERE D &.75 INCHES (A)
MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT (B, ¢)
SOIL CLASSES AND LATERAL SOIL LOAD (D) (PSF PER FOOT BELON GRADE) PROJECT:
HEIGHT OF N, &P, SN M, 6C, SM, SM- 5C, ML-CL AND A e oAk
WALL UNBALANCED AND SP SOILS SC AND ML SOILS INORGANIC CL SOILS PITTSFORD, NY
HEIGHT  BACKFILL (E) ’
30 45 60
o 4-0" OR LESS #4 AT 12" OC. #4 AT 12" OC. #4 AT 12" OC. CLIENT:
-4 5'-0" #4 AT 72" OC. # AT 72" OC. #4 AT 72" OC. WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN
6'-0" #4 AT 12" OC. #5 AT 12" OC. #5 AT 12" OC.
7-0" #4 AT 12" OC. #5 AT 12" OC. # AT 12" OC.
8'-o" #5 AT 12" OC. # AT 12" OC. # AT 56" OC.
q'-4" # AT 12" OC. # AT 48" OC. #6 AT 40" OC. DRAWING:
4-0" OR LESS5 #4 AT 12" OC. #4 AT 12" OC. #4 AT 12" OC.
II'-4" 5-0" #4 AT 12° OC. #4 AT 12" OC. #4 AT 12" OC. PROPOSED FOUNDATION PLAN
6'-0" #4 AT 72" OC. # AT 12" OC. #5 AT 12" OC.
T7-0" #4 AT 72" OC. # AT 12" OC. # AT 12" OC.
&-o" #5 AT 12" OC. # AT 12" OC. #6 AT 48" OC. = A —— ; ; ; —_— DRAWN:
q'-0" # AT 12" OC. # AT 56" OC. #6 AT 40" OC. I o u N D A ‘ @ N - A N / = g@ = @ S T
10'-0" # AT 64" OC. # AT 40" OC. #6 AT 32" OC. / ~~ i PUIMAIA
; 1
FOR Si: | INCH = 254 MM, | FOOT = 304.5 MM, | POUND PER / |4 COURSES OF 12" BLOCK TO MATCH EXISTING BASEMENT WALL
SQUARE FOOT PER FOOT = O.I5T KPA/MM. 12/2018
A. MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN /
RUNNING BOND. AS NOTED
B. ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACINGS HAVING AN / X LE@END
EQUIVALENT CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER LINEAL b NOTES IeM3804
R S T B e here o e R RETERACE HEIeHT
l. FOOTINGS TO BE PLACED ON UNDISTURBED
C. VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM. THE BASEMENT WALL SOIL HAVING A MIN. BEARING CAPICITY
DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE / =O" OF 2000 PSF.
CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE AT LEAST 8.15
INCHES. E 2. MIN. CONC. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH IN 28 DAYS:
/ FOOTINGS: 2500 PS..
D. SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL FLOOR SLABS: 2200 Pl
CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR COREH. ' o0 Pal
MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE. REFER TO / REFERENCE PORGH:. 3200 £S5
TABLE R405.. : 2
3. PROVIDE DOUBLE JOISTS UNDER ALL WALLS
E. UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT
BETWEEN THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL AND THE LOWER OF / PARALLEL TO JOIST DIRECTION
THE TOP OF THE CONCRETE FOOTING THAT SUPPORTS THE FOUNDATION ] 4.
WALL OR THE INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVELS. AHERE AN INTERIOR 5 ; Zﬁ%{?g;;“%lﬁg'%”‘e AT MID SPAN
CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE |5 PROVIDED AND IN CONTACT WITH THE
INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL, MEASUREMENT OF THE
UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS PERMITTED TO BE MEASURED FROM . > Q-Iﬁli,f,%f 'SESE'CT:EEQOA%EG?TANDARD
THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR /
’ TABLE R404..
2015 IRC




|

|

|

|

|

|

|

I PooL
: TABLE
|

|

|

|

|

|

|

. MORABITO
. ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
\ LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

. 121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

AN (585) 264-1330
N (585) 264-1333 Fax

AN www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS

REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN

FAM RM

"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES

HOME THEATRE

BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

EQUIPMENT
CLOSET

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

TICKET
NINDOWNW

RELOCATED OR

NEW FURNACE/ WH
LOCATION SUBJECT TO
CONFIRMATION BY
HVAC CONTRACTOR

GUEST BR

GAME ROOM

ELEC. ROOM

EJEC

STORAGE
cLosS

—INISHED

FLOOR

PLAN/

—RO

POS

|11

R RIS

SUMP CROCK
AND PUMP

PROJECT:

RENOVATION
6 NINDSCAFE PARK
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN

SMOKE & CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS

R3I3.l.1 LOCATION. SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED

IN THE FOLLONWING LOCATIONS:|. IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM.

2. OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE
VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS. 3. ON EACH ADDITIONAL

STORY OF THE DIELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS BUT NOT
INCLUDING CRANL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. IN
DINELLINGS OR DWELLING UNITS WITH SPLIT LEVELS AND WITHOUT
AN INTERVENING DOOR BETWEEN THE ADJACENT LEVELS,

A SMOKE ALARM INSTALLED ON THE UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE
FOR THE ADJACENT LONER LEVEL PROVIDED THAT THE LONER
LEVEL IS LESS THAN ONE FULL STORY BELOW THE UPPER LEVEL.
WHEN MORE THAN ONE SMOKE ALARM |S REQUIRED TO BE
INSTALLED WITHIN AN INDIVIDUAL DWELLING UNIT THE ALARM
DEVICES SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT
THE ACTUATION OF ONE ALARM AILL ACTIVATE ALL OF THE ALARMS
IN THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT.

R313.4.2 REQUIRED LOCATIONS. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL

BE PROVIDED IN THE FOLLONING LOCATIONS:  |. NITHIN EACH
DELLING UINIT ON EACH STORY CONTAINING A SLEEPING AREA,

WITHIN 1S FEET OF THE SLEEPING AREA. MORE THAN ONE CARBON
MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE NECESSARY TO ASSURE
THAT NO SLEEPING AREA ON A STORY IS MORE THAN |5 FEET AWAY
FROM A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM. 2. ON ANY STORY OF A
DELLING UINIT THAT CONTAINS A CARBON MONOXIDE SOURCE.

DRAWING:

BASEMENT / FOUNDATION FPLAN
PROPOSED

DRAWN:

PJIMAIA

DATE: 12/201&

SCALE:

AS NOTED

&8M3804




EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXIH5TIN6 EXI5‘I;IN6 EXI5THIN6

| —

| i (I I 1 i w

EXI?TING
il

EXISTING

] ] 1

Ie

STUDY

NO CHANGES

MUSIC ROOM

NEN WOOD FLOORING TO
MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR PLAN/ PROPOS!

I
U

FAM DINING

8'-0"
! i ]
ﬂ SEEND
i s R R | N L
! | |FINAL DESI
3 R — || |cAB SUPFLIER
PANTRY
| : : w [ [I---°°°T
‘r 7777777 rre T ;
| | [ [
9|17 } | I } " NER 48" RANGE
= ‘ - . Ly INE WITH NEA HOOD
E I I [ "COOLER _
X ! || I ! I
w — = = = = — ] } I L } : ________
T [ [ = -
L, | N i i
e L P 3 .18
re e | [~~~ —~ i Rl BUTLER'S L1
| | | g PANTRY I
[
| L |
| L |
‘ | | B
L? } | }
—_ NO CHANGES | o |
(.
_

FOYER I TN OFFICE
} } NO CHANGES Ex| 5TIN€¢\ ‘
LY || S -
! o Jon |
X N |
JIN | 1 1 Lo — o
W ol | EXISTING
I

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

EXISTING AREA: 270! SF. (HOUSE) 9497 S.F. (GARAGE)

AREA OF NEAN WORK

LIVING AREA: 558 SF.
GARAGE: 744 SF.

COVERED PORCHES: 702 S.F.

PROJECT:

¥ FLR JST SERIES & LAYOUT TO BE PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER, SUBMIT

SHOP DRANINGS TO ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

SMOKE ¢ CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS

R3I3..1 LOCATION. SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED

IN THE FOLLONWING LOCATIONS:|. IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM.

2. OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE
VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS. 3. ON EACH ADDITIONAL

NINDOW FALL PROTECTION

R3I12.2

WINDON FALL PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTIONS R312.2.| AND R3I12.2.2

HEADER SCHEDULE

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

RENOVATION
6 NINDSCAFE PARK
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN

DRAWING:

IST FLOOR FPLAN
PROPOSED

STORY OF THE DELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS BUT NOT OPENING 2X6 NALL %4 NALL
INCLUDING CRAINL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. IN R312.2.| NINDON SILLS.
DWELLINGS OR DWELLING UNITS WITH SPLIT LEVELS AND WITHOUT IN DAELLING UNITS, WHERE THE TOP OF THE SILL OF AN OPERABLE
AN INTERVENING DOOR BETWEEN THE ADJACENT LEVELS, WINDON OPENING |5 LOCATED LESS THAN 24 INCHES ABOVE THE WPTO 4-0' (3) 2x& (2) 2x& DRAWN:
A SMOKE ALARM INSTALLED ON THE UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE FINISHED FLOOR AND GREATER THAN 72 INCHES ABOVE THE FINISHED
FOR THE ADJACENT LOWER LEVEL PROVIDED THAT THE LOWER GRADE OR OTHER SURFACE BELOA ON THE EXTERIOR OF THE 5-0" (3) 2x& (2) 2x8&
LEVEL 1S LESS THAN ONE FULL STORY BELOW THE UPPER LEVEL. BUILDING, THE OPERABLE WINDOW SHALL COMPLY WITH ONE OF THE PIMAIA
WHEN MORE THAN ONE SMOKE ALARM |5 REQUIRED TO BE FOLLONING: 6'-0" (3) 2X10 (2) 2xlo
INSTALLED WITHIN AN INDIVIDUAL DIELLING UNIT THE ALARM |.OPERABLE NINDOWS WITH OPENINGS THAT WILL NOT ALLOA A
DEVICES SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT 4-INCH-DIAMETER (102 MM) SPHERE TO PASS THROUGH THE OPENING 1-0" (3) 2XI10 (2) 2xI2 12/2018
THE ACTUATION OF ONE ALARM NILL ACTIVATE ALL OF THE ALARMS WHERE THE OPENING IS IN ITS LARGEST OPENED POSITION.
IN THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT. 2.0PERABLE WINDOWS THAT ARE PROVIDED WITH WINDOW FALL &'-0" (3) 2XI12 (2) 2X12
PREVENTION DEVICES THAT COMPLY WITH ASTM F 2040.
3.OPERABLE WINDONS THAT ARE PROVIDED AITH AINDON OPENING NOTE: PROVIDE (2) /2" PLY. WD. GUSSETS -2X6 WALL AS NOTED

R3I13.4.2 REQUIRED LOCATIONS. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL

BE PROVIDED IN THE FOLLONING LOCATIONS:  |. WITHIN EACH
DIELLING UNIT ON EACH STORY CONTAINING A SLEEPING AREA,

WITHIN 15 FEET OF THE SLEEPING AREA. MORE THAN ONE CARBON
MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE NECESSARY TO ASSURE
THAT NO SLEEPING AREA ON A STORY 1S MORE THAN |5 FEET ANAY
FROM A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM. 2. ON ANY STORY OF A
DELLING UNIT THAT CONTAINS A CARBON MONOXIDE SOURCE.

CONTROL DEVICES THAT COMPLY WITH SECTION R312.22.

R312.2.2 NINDOW OPENING CONTROL DEVICES. NINDON OFPENING
CONTROL DEVICES SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM F 2090. THE NINDOW
OPENING CONTROL DEVICE, AFTER OPERATION TO RELEASE THE
CONTROL DEVICE ALLONING THE WINDOW TO FULLY OPEN, SHALL NOT
REDUCE THE NET CLEAR OFENING AREA OF THE WINDOAW UNIT TO LESS
THAN THE AREA REQUIRED BY SECTION R310.2.I.

PROVIDE (1) I/2" PLY. WD. GUSSETS -2X4 NALL
GLUE AND NAIL ALL HEADERS

NALL LEGEND

NEWN EXTERIOR WALL
AT 16" OC

W/ INSULATION

(INTERIOR WALL)

1 2x4STUDS e l6'0C.

L1 EXISTING NALL

TO REMAIN

2X6 STUDS AT 16" OC

X

(3) STUDS GLUE AND NAIL
WITH SOLID BEARING
BELOW - OMIT TOP PLTS

PROVIDE DOUBLE JACK
STUDS AT OPENINGS
LARGER THAN 4'0"

USE SIMPSON OR EQUAL METAL HANGERS AT ALL
HDR CONNECTIONS OF NOOD FRAMING

&8M3804




EXISTING

-

M

110

S1F

COND FLOOR |

—L_ AN/ PROFPOS

[l
U

EXISTING FLOOR AREA: 21|77 S.F.

AREA OF NEAN WORK

LIVING AREA: 590 SF.

SMOKE ¢ CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS

R3I3..1 LOCATION. SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED

IN THE FOLLONWING LOCATIONS:|. IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM.

2. OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE
VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS. 3. ON EACH ADDITIONAL

STORY OF THE DIELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS BUT NOT

INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS. IN
DIELLINGS OR DELLING UNITS WITH SPLIT LEVELS AND WITHOUT

AN INTERVENING DOOR BETWEEN THE ADJACENT LEVELS,

A SMOKE ALARM INSTALLED ON THE UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE
FOR THE ADJACENT LONER LEVEL PROVIDED THAT THE LOWER
LEVEL IS LESS THAN ONE FULL STORY BELOW THE UPPER LEVEL.
WHEN MORE THAN ONE SMOKE ALARM S REQUIRED TO BE
INSTALLED AITHIN AN INDIVIDUAL DAELLING UNIT THE ALARM
DEVICES SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT

THE ACTUATION OF ONE ALARM WILL ACTIVATE ALL OF THE ALARMS
IN THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT.

R3I13.4.2 REQUIRED LOCATIONS. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL

BE PROVIDED IN THE FOLLONING LOCATIONS:  |. WITHIN EACH
DIELLING UNIT ON EACH STORY CONTAINING A SLEEPING AREA,

WITHIN 15 FEET OF THE SLEEPING AREA. MORE THAN ONE CARBON
MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE NECESSARY TO ASSURE
THAT NO SLEEPING AREA ON A STORY IS MORE THAN |5 FEET ANAY
FROM A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM. 2. ON ANY STORY OF A
DELLING UNIT THAT CONTAINS A CARBON MONOXIDE SOURCE.

NINDOW FALL PROTECTION

R3I12.2

WINDON FALL PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTIONS R312.2.| AND R3I12.2.2

R312.2.| NINDON SILLS.

IN DAELLING UNITS, WHERE THE TOP OF THE SILL OF AN OPERABLE
WINDOW OPENING 1S5 LOCATED LESS THAN 24 INCHES ABOVE THE
FINISHED FLOOR AND GREATER THAN 72 INCHES ABOVE THE FINISHED
GRADE OR OTHER SURFACE BELOW ON THE EXTERIOR OF THE
BUILDING, THE OPERABLE WINDOW SHALL COMPLY WITH ONE OF THE
FOLLONING:

|.OPERABLE WINDOWS WITH OPENINGS THAT WILL NOT ALLOA A
4-INCH-DIAMETER (102 MM) SPHERE TO PASS THROUGH THE OPENING
WHERE THE OPENING IS IN ITS LARGEST OPENED POSITION.
2.OPERABLE NWINDONWS THAT ARE PROVIDED WITH NINDON FALL
PREVENTION DEVICES THAT COMPLY WITH ASTM F 2040.
3.0PERABLE NINDOWS THAT ARE PROVIDED WITH NINDOA OPENING
CONTROL DEVICES THAT COMPLY WITH SECTION R312.22.

R312.2.2 NINDOW OPENING CONTROL DEVICES. NINDON OFPENING
CONTROL DEVICES SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM F 2090. THE NINDOW
OPENING CONTROL DEVICE, AFTER OPERATION TO RELEASE THE
CONTROL DEVICE ALLONING THE WINDOW TO FULLY OPEN, SHALL NOT
REDUCE THE NET CLEAR OFENING AREA OF THE WINDOAW UNIT TO LESS
THAN THE AREA REQUIRED BY SECTION R310.2.I.

EXISTING
& s x
5° K
< S RELOCATED
EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING NINDOWS EXISTING
| — | T T { i i 1 [ h ] [ i
|
|
[] L __
P 1
I ‘ I
I } :
— I | . TV OVER
\ ! ‘ : RELOCATED
| i | i FIREPLACE
| I ‘ |
|
| L i MBR
| ] ! | ! STEPPED CLG
! ! } | WITH INDIRECT
! LIGHTING AT
— : PERIMETER
e —
LINEN cLOS
C} e-g 777777777777777
|| Q 3
n Q
- <t NN WY e e
N
] . -t I ——r—— N N e ——
|
< > A
] j |
9 |
e-@ ‘
|
] \
1 I 1 ‘
|
|
|
| |
‘ ——
|
|
|
ﬁ
\ |
EXISTING
— = T I — : —
J [T17 EXISTING T { }
EXISTING it it N EXISTING .
Vs | 1| L /

WALL AT
T'-0" HIGH

0\/
IN

HEADER SCHEDULE

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

OPENING 2X6 WALL 2X4 WALL
WP TO 4-0' (3) 2x& (2) 2x&
5-0" (3) 2x& (2) 2x&
6'-0" (3) 2xi0 (2) 2xio
7-0" (3) 2Xlo (2) 2X12
&'-0" (3) 2X12 (2) 212

NOTE: PROVIDE (2) I/2" PLY. WD. GUSSETS -2X6 WALL

PROVIDE (1) I/2" PLY. WD. GUSSETS -2X4 NALL
GLUE AND NAIL ALL HEADERS

NALL LEGEND

NEWN EXTERIOR WALL
AT 16" OC

W/ INSULATION

2X6 STUDS AT 16" OC
(INTERIOR WALL)

2X4 STUDS e 16'0C.

EXISTING NALL
TO REMAIN

X

(3) STUDS GLUE AND NAIL
WITH SOLID BEARING
BELOW - OMIT TOP PLTS

PROVIDE DOUBLE JACK
STUDS AT OPENINGS
LARGER THAN 4'0"

USE SIMPSON OR EQUAL METAL HANGERS AT ALL
HDR CONNECTIONS OF NOOD FRAMING

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2018
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.

PROJECT:

RENOVATION
6 NINDSCAFE PARK
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN

DRAWING:

2ND FLOOR PLAN
PROPOSED

DRAWN:

PJIMAIA

12/201&

AS NOTED

&8M3804




MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully’s Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.pjmarchitect.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION

Y. N\
Vs N
Y. N\ A~
Vs N N
// X PN OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY
o N ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
N
/ 7 A v ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
s N e REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
s <\ , AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
e “\ L HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
Py N\ N % . % DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
/
v @ \ . . p THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
N SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
A "ARCHITECTURAL WORK" UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
\\ COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
N\ e DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
% ’P\ \ y, ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
N P ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
> s BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
. e AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
NG / . N\ OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
3. - 7 UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
(@5 e N . . OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
7 NN HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
' ya N ’ OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
N s & N AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
N \ =¥ N / PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
Y S 7 023’“ N NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
Iy P N > WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
‘ym P ) o W NN PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
\ 7 N N
U] NP B i 7% W/ Oy, N COPYRIGHT 2018
g A R\ ) = N PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.L.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
// / \/ // \\ ~ AN
} } . e - N NN
N N N
L \\:\\\ {\77777/‘//9 /P s s
L] \\\\\\\ \\ \\ / \/ // //
O
V2R AN 7
v /’74<‘1‘\:\ N Yé/ P B <>/P\/ :
\\ \\ | ,
( \\:\\\ \\ /,‘V/ /| /<>
EXISTING HIP RAFTER SN
TO RE A \Y
// AN' QY
I~
; T T AT T T AT + = F
EXISTING RIDGE X 4 PO v R 3
N g N N PN
N E%XC,N NEW B e s
\> INITH EXISTI §%% #K // @ —
471 W
gl ] N 247 K VR
\\ MY % /
N R /
\\:/ \
N . VR
,,,,,,,, K \
s i 2
5 3 AU &\
o TN e CONCEALED @ 0
N T V/ o o /\{/ VALLEY RAFTER
0] g \“’/ 20, %
b 7%, ‘)
Ul)b 7 ////////
7 7 X7,
a)l? T 2 /////:/// N
/ 7 //////// Q’ \\I}
i & 0
i & \
77 N %)
7 ///’;/// Q—, \\f), Gz\
| (2 «
, \O Q\
J\z
APPLIED ROOF
N (SHADED AREA)
\\ .
AN
N H 0
h NS
AN , - v
AN 7, 7, N F_'l
-t - — — — \ H Sy g
AN 77 // 7/ —_—
AN ////////// e@ v
N v /////// o
VR ) 4 ’///::/// T NS
TTTT TTIT //////// . | NN
I T A RN
1 H G : SN
o s N\
\ / ! ! N / I
***** 1l i - — — H o RSN SNY
I | W ok
/, // 7
Ll Ll /443/
1 @ @ i //://///:///
/4 /////// <
£ /P‘& A Y/P\S o
< L
/
<) //j /R_z <> Q.. lf)’ \’)/
0" VR
7 4 S A\
//// /
Y L4
////
7
A 7,
7 4
7
7 7,
Y L4
£ ’P\& dl 7
AN i /
7/ A
(o4 //(\/\ e
/,
“ 7
@ ////// \\\\\\\ N\ /
. 744 NS
N W 4 N Ve %
(@) y,” N
. )y 4 ) NN N /
4 \\\ R \’}
R RN /
SN A / PROJEC
7. Ny 7 / JECT:
> AN / 7 RENOVATION
N v v \ 6 NINDSCAPE PARK
N v \ PITTSFORD, NY
ROOF FRAMING PLAN/ PROFOSED /
N Y
NN s CLIENT:
Y, Q WILL AND KRISTIN IRWIN
<. R PO
ROOF LEGEND ° N DRAWING:
ROOF PLAN - PROPOSED
% 2X & RAFTERS AT 16" O.C.
X /|2 W/ PITCH NOTED
DRAWN:
R'2 2X | "
H O RAFTERS AT 16" O.C.
* /12 W PITCH NOTED PIMAIA
L 2X 12 RAFTERS AT 16" O.C. DATE: 12/201&
* /|2 W PITCH NOTED
SCALE: AS NOTED
|15SM3804

2X|2 RIDGE BOARD

2X|2 HIP RAFTER

2X12 VALLEY RAFTER

3-l6" LVL RIDGE BEAM

APPLIED VALLEY - SEE DETAIL X/X

OPEEH@

*NOTE:
PROVIDE ICE PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT
ON PERIMETER OF ROOF TO 24" INSIDE
INTERIOR WALLS PER R405.2.7.1
(2015 IRC)




*NOTE:
PROVIDE ICE PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT
ON PERIMETER OF ROOF TO 24" INSIDE
INTERIOR WALLS PER R905.2.1.|

81"

a1y

q-1/5"

145/ n
17" =47 (2015 IRC)
8’7023/ 1" ‘éri‘S/ "
12 1 = i = M 0 RAB |TO
[o]
EXISTING 2X & RAFTERS 12
V.IF. AT 16" O.C. 5'-8" ARCH |TECTS
| I I I 2x Rl GE I I I I I
11\/ I n 2XRRPeE, | \\_4 ! PATRICK J. MORABITO, AJ.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
i i i \ " LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC
I I 12'-0O » MA, NE, NY, PA,
12
H H H ,‘( = | I I I 2*|2 R\l\DGEH I I I I I
’ I I I il I I I I I I
y A NN L TN, 2
| AT S~ b N | 5O 3-16" LVL RIDGE BEAM s .
I ’/”ﬁ i} “ I H H Hi}é %BST;TERFF _H} H H i} ) = (CASED) .121 Sll.“.y S Trall
" Qg oF T S AR R . . Pittsford, NY 14534
" y | ) G Sttt ettt S 8
AMIN T U “w a4 0 NN\ RIDEE || lo 2X & RAFTERS N
ROOF OUTLINE Fi QEOUNI? I //@( ! 2 o~ i m~ i i i I I | I I I ‘H\ AN AT l6" Oo.C. ~ 43
—_— I I h H///Q 3 \\\ L I I I I I I Il I I I \\\ N \\ \\\\ -
(M BATH, BEYOND) Rrs lN‘SULAWOﬁ % )még N o NN H N 2X & ¢.JoISTS AN (51(355?52)624?:313:;33
I I I e _ > N I I I i I N ! . ANEERON ax
iNeseeneaunendsvar m ?Y | AT l6" 0C. ANERNAN
10 1 Yo s OO XXX XXX X L] 100 O T T S
,711171117::?L#ZL d ——= I I . Pid = \; I I I I ) AN
[ | . oAl o 7 B 1 21px |13 HEADER L= = www.pjmarchitect.com
u -—-1 A = | I I 2 . I5TS AT |6" O.C. S I | il Tl NN
i / 'ﬁ o Ais/%"gg' i i SPRAY FOAM\ ING: (R-1.PER ! (DFRM?R’ gl 2X 12 RAFTERS AT 16" 0.C— 2
| [ [ I I v o I I I I
3-9 1/4" LVL HDR s N . ‘ " " " ‘ T ‘ L. NEERNE
i / | | I P ]| NeWR-4qTOTAL L L RREN T T T N exZRioeE | SPRAY FOAM INS (R-T FER SN : NOTICE:
1 , N LS HIRH 1 " < =\
! | |; i\ S RN T O A O BN N - = INCH) R-44 TOTAL RN | OUTLINE OF WOOD TRUSSES
i Ll |t NI - I O 3 O R N O O O | = 08 TO B2 REMOVED 15 OLATON 6 LAV o8 e
H If )/// Vs T VN Il | | I T \L\“’ 1< I | NN \\\ I Hi 1 I = | \\\ QNN
MBR || MBATH o 4l NG 20 o) || EXERCISE RM 2 ol eI R L i B PLAY RM RN TR B W
i 1 c N 0O ! ! 3 = | NN T = TER S S PO
i L e ] N NI ! ! ! 1 (e N H i \LL ‘\‘:J‘} ool N = %3-; :2" %Ai; S CATHEDRAL CEILING L Y] ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
| ! R K4 D N I A A R Bl B b N = e o | S REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
i roy 3 e - dosts ATie oc. bl NN B S/ | N 10, TE JOTATOU ALED o TLLOKD
I I I AN I O I N
E S ] 3/4" ADVANTECH SUB| FLOOR l‘% }i }i I I ! ! i} H }i Eiﬁ‘\:\ T\K\ I = /1 3/4" ADVANTECH SUB FLOOR | N “} A 3-2X 6 BEARING PLATES DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
| | il e | | L L Y N I I I I I | I I il Rsd N = gl l L || X THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
0 O O - JoeTe AT o O oo | [ T T 2 Toooooooooc i — J DS e
= = e WITH R-30 INSULATION d = A= XXX AN ) -WTHR-BOINSULATION- - — - - - - - - H COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
| | i r 3= K DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
0o " P = AN ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
i | 2-16" LVL HEADER i - NEA DOUBLE TOP PLATE ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
EXISTING ROOF R | i = BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AND WALL TO REMAIN : Ll 3/4 HR RATED WALLS AND ¥ = ¢ 3/4 HR RATED WALLS AND ¢ MODIFY EXISTING GARAGE AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
i ! \ CLG. TO COMPLY W/ 2015 IRC b = CLG. TO COMPLY W/ 2015 IRC WNALL AS SHONN :
i: i | b = UNDER SUGH PROTECTION, UNAL/THORIZED USE
. L = . F THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
R NI L= 2X 4 STUDS AT 16" OC. o . HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
K | TCHEN ENTRY % H ‘l ‘ I 6ARA6E 2 : : *\m - I 6ARA6E | *\"3 OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
il o - = © = AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
\ : : \\ §/ BRICK VENEER PROVIDE MTL. \\ PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
3/4" ADVANTECH SUB FLOOR % il \ R =N WALL TIES AS REQD. AND > EXISTING GARAGE SIDE NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
=, 2 i i = NEEP HoLes AT SRADE — N A WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
I 1/8" |- JOISTS AT 16" Oo.C. AN | ‘i | H = LL TO PATRICK J. MORABITO, A..A. ARCHITECT P.C.
2/ ? | | | ¥ s AIRSPACE [* MIN. COPYRIGHT 2018
/’:” - H | 1 ;
B P 2 o | i_‘_ i o = B PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
— - T v I o H
3 1 il | H
% i HRN:
S o T N ] o I i =t | M —— e rﬁ
) e e e A L = ‘
Fotnr T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e i N S I
3-11 /8" LVL HEADER o T,,T,(,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,:ﬁ ,,,,,,, AVAL VATV YL VANV YAV YAV YAV YAV YAV 2
\ \ rq EIIg T \ \ ! | !
o o 1.1 o ___! ___1
- - T H | CRSLG'BLK ON || . J
O A =i 7 o - " LITE DECK i &" LITE DECK
— =i, 1 ! !
Gemarmewu—3 T TP s W e
S e AL 11 CONGILINTEL
F——- F——- [ 11 F——- Loy p=-=-d
| | | | c==d 7 h 1 | | oo P
BASEMENT N 1 e BASEMENT i BASEMENT
__ —— ] g —— —_— [ —
EXISTING T T c==d 7 ¥ | T [ N
S0 T R S i 1 - - o
__ __ ==, i __ - N
LT | i - . - - %@ %@
P T 1 11 F—— r===1 by
] L77$::J’,z H h R :L____= L___J:
4 [}
: ' — H S - 4" THK CONC. FLOOR -
5 — X ] ] ON 4" POROUS FILL -
o i . - -
M - [ HI—
R | | i I i i : i
A S i S i

CTION

| 11

PUILDING SECTION 2\ BUILDING &

10— /4"

“,7421;/32”
l"ﬂ“\\
"' ,/..K\ ‘\‘
" e AN N,
// ,/’ \\\ \\‘ 12
"'l ’/,,’ \\\\ \\\‘ l
" 7 AN N
""4 ’,’/ \\\\ \\\‘ O
OUTLINE OF EXISTING HOUSE P
BEYOND o 12 ) \
| 2X2RIDSE | . 0 0 00
I I I I I // I H \\\L I I I I
I I I I I, I~ N I I I I
3-16" LVL RIDGE BEAM | N e SR A N N N A 3-16" LVL RIDGE BEAM
\ T I G S I N A
[N ox & raFTERS —7 NN i i npuptsiuploints iy i it N DN |
ATIe o s S | HEV AR EEN
.;.(—————————:7—-\ ¢ ,\\\\ AN
= 2X |0 RAFTERS ! VPN D | e e it S IS SRS S
= | AT l6" OC. > A \A_ NS N A B AN Y N | N
= g (IN FORESROUND) R AN SN I O S R GV PR U U SO O SRS S
O ] - ST NURTTRTRL N N R T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T e T T e T T T T T T T R T e T T T
- '0 5 // //,/ ,/ \\ \\ \\ AN N \{\ I I I I I I I I I I I I
= o A o GGG 6666 H AL NNISOSOSOOO00M o
= I I =Pl I N IRl ] N N N et s 1000000000 R NN o YOO YY S \q I g I I I 1 1 1 1 1
H H H 1 ’m L,H,,,H,,,H,, )‘f‘:jEL‘HT::‘:l"F:‘::'H‘:::"‘"F::‘:j:‘::'H‘::;":':,?‘:"::‘:::‘:::‘:::‘:::‘:::‘:::‘::j?,‘::‘:::‘:::‘:::‘:::‘:::‘:::‘:: ----- e vl ‘Erin\-cﬁ}7 777777777777777 <T|:::E;‘T SN H\\\ :‘\\ H m H H H H H H H H H
2X |2 RAFTERS = e T | R T N s e e HEES e A A — 4 W (T e T I T A R R
AT le" o.C. g I Heroon I I N I I I ,J' e I R S \},'.“ IF"IF“‘J\ T I IR NN le] I i i i i i i
o i i e I I I IR I I I S I . L ild I Il I I N Nl I I I 1" 1" 1" 1" 1"
2-2X & HEADER 2_0O" = = [ R N N R /N RN U N I gt b L i 2-4 /4" LVL HOR | 1 || o N
= N T N 1 (R N N NP f P B I Zevod MBAT || | B il ox o RAFTERSL L L Ly
EXISTING C. JOISTS H I I N I I I b :\} I i1 \#/ # 7 Lo p X o i q Lo L I I I NN AT l6"0C. I I I I I
H Il Il [N Il I I I : 1 I I of ,,’, ’ o = e PN AN I : 1 [ il Il Il I NN Il Il Il Il Il Il Il
= R T TN (A N AN N [ G A P 0 S SN 18 b (R T T T | SO S R 1R R R T R
EXISTING GABLE END 75 I I I I i ! i i i I ,q‘ L7 ! L T i’ // \\\ AN i i 1 Lo I I I I H\\\ (TN I I I I I I
MBR HALL To REMAIN H 1 PLAY RM i oL | EXERCISE RM L N.I.C. 2 SN 11 N.I.C. | R S AN R SN AR N N P
STEPPED CLG& = 1 ICATHEDRAL clLe i1l .4 | | || VAUTED cL& P S AN 1RHE P FER T T R T N T R 1
C I I I I | | I - | Tl ! [ - pd AN N [ 1ol I I I I I I Y NU T~ I 4
EXISTING ROOF = m m H} } I \} \} \LJ,!”ﬁT \} \L‘ \} ! i ///5/44| ADVANTECH SUB FLOOR — \\\ e i } } q I I I I I 1NN {H\\ T~=_ I I
AZEK DECKING ON AND WALL TO REMAIN = oo N L‘..—"T‘,ﬂ R TE kTR b A ) RSN b W Ny St TNl
2X 4 TAPERED SLEEPERS - i i 1 i [ g /,/H\' ! |}\ }\ }\ }\ H . 4 A1 1/8" |- JoISTS AT 16" O.C. N Sarl i Lo H H H H H H H H\ WH;\ H\\\‘H \\H\ H
O i i I i d L-o7 1 - e AN N N ~ -
_ - IR e SR N R B L N I 1 e e e e e e e e €
% ‘:: 91 1 = NIl AV, ] i ] Fill PROJECT:
| A M =51 | \VAVA TaTAN "WAVA\ hVAV/ VAVAN \VAYA 'AVAY/ VAVAN AN W NN I N NN N B L ! i b RENOVATION
= — 4= = ]
3-1l /8" LVL HEADER = = D e el e T e B B it 6 WINDSCAPE PARK
WATERPROOF MEMBRANE ON / ] CASED . L N6 I JolsTs AT 16" OC. » i X ] FITTSFORD, NY
3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR B £ Py WITH R-30 INSULATION ! | i ]
I = |~ [ I S I I
2% 10 PT. JOISTS AT 16" 0.C. | i( 6X 6 ROUGH POST s i i P ; ¥ i ¢ 6X 6 ROUGH POST CLIENT:
TAPERED TO 2X & L - CASED TO NOM &X & s Al 3/4 HR RATED WALLS AND o | X | . CASED TO NOM &X & WILL AND KRISTIN IRNIN
a K = ] CL&. TO COMPLY W/ 2015 IRC T -, » | i ] N
N S = . ]! - X ! | | B e
N 2B A : ] 1 = 1l GARAGE | ; L ENTRY | || BATH 2 PORCH | g
= — [ P [ | =
W 2 - #& BARS o 8 = I by G G © o T B | T ORC X | = WING:
L N = - Py i { | i CATHEDRAL CLG i | DRAWING:
12" NIDE X 16 3/4" HieH . ! = El & Q P | ] . N | BUILDING SECTIONS
BeaM ABOVE - O N ! N P ‘ 3/4" ADVANTECH SUB FLOOR o " LITE DECK : |
= | "o n [
= ‘ ~8 O (. o™ 1 I — I |
_ % - O > = o | = ==
o =l U _ il 1 000000000000000000| ~ 7 DRAWN:
g e e— = I — Sill e - i AL LI III IS | AL =5 = BUMAIA
A q . --r---------——-—-—-—-=-4-—-—- 4N+ - — g N —+
AT o NY YNy YANU VAV YAV YAV YAV YAV ] A ‘ N N ]
N 10X 26 BEAM o TREN L | W |IOX 26 BEAM —
/TZ\'\LR I T T i \ \ S DATE: 12/201&
NEW 3" DIA STL coL ——<_| |17 1! o - - FORMED IN PLACE @Sﬂi"T
44| - [ bemm ! ! --
‘fﬁ\}‘ , el \ o ] ] T L BEAM, ABOVE L ”] SCALE: AS NOTED
L ‘ T AR - o -
I I - | " — I -
BASEMENT o - I & BASEMENT T () o BASEMENT-- ) o204
q le 4 7 — === co=-=za b= -
e non ] i F3 [ [ | | =
EXISTING FOUND WALL > EAREN i @ T )L-" BEYOND ' \ \ P
TO BE REMOVED (A i———- — bomd N \ \ P
1]
1 bt i IN FOREGROUND  §--- x o — —
10111 : i — i A a8 N __ o S
L Lol o e = —————_—— Ll o= | | F——1
= S T = —
- ) ‘ [ —— 4 L 3 N
o e B et | | : ST R =

I |

(o0 BUILDING SECTION 7\ BUILDING SECTION
\2/ \2/




*NOTE:
PROVIDE ICE PROTECTION UNDERLAYMENT
ON PERIMETER OF ROOF TO 24" INSIDE
INTERIOR WALLS PER R905.2.1.|

(2015 IRC)
|5'—-8" MORAB'TO
19’ -0" < — AR HlTE TS
2X & RAFTERS /1 2XI2 RIDGE C C
AT 16" OoC. e - PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
2 //:‘I‘:‘:’ LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC
- KN 4_32" 2XI12 RIDGE
T zarpeE || N L0 |
12 4 A T i \\‘2\'}‘44'\
‘ \} H I I I I I I I I I Vi d \\ N 121 Suuy’s Trail
| | I I I I I I I I I I i 4 NN
2 4 720 TR 1 N A A A I (N P g% NN A 2 Pittsford, NY 14534
///LH 2XI2RDEE 4 /0 L 0| 0 2 0 e 3-16" LVL RIRGE BEAM AN 12
o] /;‘/ l— —ll— —l— —]I 1" \} \} 1" “424‘ 1" 1" LT Ay CASED NI VNI
1" 1" 1" 1 | | 1" 114,24 [ 1" L=~ A’ NN S NN
/ )} I I I q /! /! I I I \ I " -5 AN s NN ROOF OUTLINE
2X 8 RAFTERS Tl I N 1 28 R 1 I R Py 2% 12 RAFTERS S <pt (M BATH, BEYOND) (585) 264-1330
"oc. [ | I I Il I | | I I I =" T " \
\,/ S < B I | B P ATIEToc. b 000000, (585) 264-1333 Fax
2X & C.JOI1STS Z } 7 h I I + [ \" \" [ Ho s e e e e e €T e e e - G ettt 1 “
AP B N I L A AN N 59 I K :
e | ] f I I /! /! I .-~ . 547N [
SPRAY FOAM INS (R-T PER r—ar—u | oo MF e - 2X o RAFTERO —M8 — = A 0 s\ 2X 10 RAFTERS www.pjmarchitect.com
INCH) R-49 TOTAL " N__2i2X [2 HEADER || 12 r1 12 AT l6" OoC. 1 AT l6" OcC.
+ - (DORMER, BEYOND) | N } 2 b ¢ JOISTS AT 16" OC.
'_ T ol e R I I I i i I 5 o | TH R- TIO
2X|[2 RIDGE o o ! NOTICE:
- H e _h_ﬁ')TT ______ g N\ ;Lﬁ% t%%wy_ T 12 \| - ——— SPRAY FOAM IS (-7 PER -
I it I I \ ' | IR = N A A A ! 2X & RAFTERS | - 2X & R RS
I Il | I I | ! ! I e —— i 0 | " IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
b A0 ) T T T E N ATIeToc | e e e e D e
| ~ \ ool ] /S LN o \ H -
I i (A ‘ f H I S i I i H H i | }H | H:H | H} | . 2X & c.JoIsTS } STORAeE K 2X & c.JoIsTS ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
NI Ay e R N N R R L AT 6" OC. A | ® AT l6" OC.
| || 1 1l | ! ‘\ o= 1 1 ! ! 1 ‘l77777777777777J [ N AN | ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
||| H H ‘| \} \} \} H ~o H H H \} /) I N AN I _ REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
| | | | | [ \\ \\ | ‘o " Y*
T V) 2 [ ! DECORATIVE TIMBER FRAME H 3-11 /8" LVL HEADER SRS 3 AP IS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECFIC
I d i i i I I I I i TRUSS P CASED Sooo N ™ DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
|11 I i \}| \} \} \} : I o I I \} i AN N [
I A4 L S SO pap 10 N L O ) NS | . [ 9 - N N L - THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
| F= = == == = pbm=================================================================== Sdrds===s===s========= / === = \| —
i 7 1- oIS AT 67 0. e 4 I -~ e S T — S N AR e oL
| o ANITH R-30 INSULATION ~ COOOOOOEEIO === mmmm e e e e S e e e e o H [ = | COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
| H_ i \ 3/4" ADVANTECH SUB FLOOR i T Il 1/8" |- JOISTS AT 16" O.C [T 3-16" LVL HEADER §= }d} i i ARCHITE?:E‘?JT?&?_EEI(;::: égF[')Y;Zg\:NPSTECHON
~- | = L " ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
| : : i ‘ BEYOND | i CASED = i 3/4" ADVANTECH SUB FLOOR 2-16" LVL HEADER BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
| Vi i = 12-6" LONG AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
Il N gﬁ‘gHﬁoRéﬁgLﬁAﬁ%ag%m | ] eX 6 RoOUGH POST - & 6" |- JOISTS AT l6" Oo.C. OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
: I . E | = B CASED TO NOM &X & = i 3/4 HR RATED WALLS AN UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
! < | ‘o =P 8 R D S AND '
|1 \ | ° B " =N i CL&. TO COMPLY W 2015 IRC i HEREI, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE GESSATION
[ 11 NG i | | N o = NG X NG OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
= = " 0 = = AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
| : : 0 GARAGE 2 E 1 PORCH - i | = 2X 4 STUDS AT l6" oc. = T b GARAGE 2 POOJ_ EQ T PATRICK/ J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
3 i ! - 3 N 3 NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
| ¥ o o . CATHEDRAL CEILING N = o | o WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
| T ! | N N = BRICK VENEER PROVIDE MTL. - Ul PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
[ ! © o o\ WALL TIES AS REQ'D. AND - N
R O | WEEP HOLES AT GRADE : b COPYRIGHT 2018
| : : i [ | i i (\) AIRSPACE [ MIN ; } } |4" NIDE X |16 3/4" HIGH PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.
| = | _ . " . - I
o | o emeaverrrem e ——————— = ] CORED I FLACE Colc \
| B =1 4 L i N A AU A A UVA VYA I ATV =2 | e ! i )
— <t T H M M = 1l = J/ — T
YLV ¥ AV YA YLV YAV YAV 2 A v =
F— —
| | ! |
F— [=2] I'-2] -
F— 1= &" LITE DECK -
F— b= W/ 2 - #2 BARS .*‘“1:
[}
F— : : - - -
F— \ P I
F— . - C P 3
) | | ] p
F— O STORAGE RM BASEMENT = F- STORAGE RM -1 o
N-6 F \ b k== L“"i b
= o i - .
k= . IN FOREGROUND —
F— - R B k=1 P
b =~ — 4" THK CONC. FLOOR [
L 1 5 ] ON 4' POROUS FILL ]
F— i i | -
-—— —| o T
—'— -t — | \ H ! '
L__1 S i

BUILDING SECTION

| 11

CTION

PUILDING S

e

PROJECT:

RENOVATION
6 NINDSCAFE PARK
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
WILL AND KRISTIN IRAIN

DRAWING:
BUILDING SECTIONS

DRAWN:

PJIMAIA

DATE: 12/201&

SCALE: AS NOTED

&8M3804




TABLE NIlo24.l.1 AIR BARRIER AND INSULATION INSTALLATION

COMPONENT CRITERIA
GENERAL A CONTINUOUS AIR BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED
IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE
BREAKS OR JOINTS IN THE AIR BARRIER ARE SEALED
ASPHALT OR FIBERGLASS
ROOF SHINGLES AIR PERMEABLE INSULATION SHALL NOT BE USED AS A
i SEALING MATERIAL

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.L.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
VALLEY FLASHING THE EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE CONTAINS A LICENSED IN CO, MA, NE, NY, PA, SC

CONTINUOUS AIR BARRIER

< SEE ROOF PLAN FOR PITCH

NOOONT

ROOF SHEATHING CEILING/ATTIC AIR BARRIER IN ANY DROPPED CEILING OR SOFFIT
Ig SBSTANTIALLY ALINED AITH INSULATION AND
ASPHALT 30 YEAR SHINGLES WALL NERS AND HEADERS ARE INSULATED (R-3 PER INCH MIN) 121 Sully’s Trai
5 CORNERS AND HEADERS D (R-3 PER INC
O/ 5% FELT UNDERLAYMENT Pittsford, NY 14534

JUNCTION OF FOUNDATION AND SILL PLATE IS SEALED

/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING 2X8 RAFTERS AT l" OC TYVE
(APPLIED ROOF) TOER NFLTRATION BARRIER o WINDONS AND DOORS SPACE BETAEEN WINDOW AND DOOR JAMBS AND
TRUSSES (SEE ROOF PLAN) FRAMING IS SEALED (585) 264-1330
RIM JOISTS RIM JOISTS ARE INSULATED AND INCLUDE AN ax
R-49 INSULATION WBAFFLES @ EAVES AR BARRIER (585) 264-1333 F
b 2X|2 VALLEY BLOCKING
MAINTAIN MIN. |" AIRSPACE CCONTINIOUS) FLOORS - INCLUDING INSULATION |5 INSTALLED TO MAINTAIN PERMANENT
SN ABOVE GARAGE AND CONTACT WITH UNDERSIDE OF SUBFLOOR DECKING . .
R RNTILEVERED ELOORS www.pjmarchitect.com
N — ICE PROTECTION PER R405.2.7. AIR BARRIER IS INSTALLED AT ANY EXPOSED EDGE OF
X I'0 RAFTERS, OR TRUSSES TYVEK TAPE INSULATION
N I" AIRSPACE (REFER TO ROOF PLAN) NOTICE:
MINIMUM CRANL-SPACE WALLS INSULATION |5 PERMANENTLY ATTACHED TO WALLS
% METAL DRIP EDGE CAULK BEHIND BOTTOM EXPOSED EARTH IN UNVENTED CRAWL SPACES IS IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
< + EDGE OF SHEATHING OVEVEIF}EPPNG H GLASS | VAPOR RETARDER AITH UNLESS ACTNG UNDER THE SUPERVISIN
gﬁgk}l(.aéguggf S%FIJAIXb FASCIA ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
24" MIN,
! SHAFTS PENETRATIONS DUCT SHAFTS, UTILITY PENETRATIONS, KNEE WALLS AND
47 FLLEG EHQEES sgzLEEING TO EXTERIOR OR UNCONDITIONED RIS B L T T AL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
2X4 SOFFIT MEMBERS TO MATCH m APPL | ED QOOF HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
ROOF MEMBER SPACING NARROW CAVITIES BATTS IN NARROW CAVITIES ARE CUT TO FIT, OR DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.
W CONTINUOUS SOFFIT VENT W SCALE: | I/2" = |'-0" NAREE N CAVITIES ARE FILLED BY SPRAYED/BLOMN THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
GARAGE SEPARATION AR SEALING 19 PROVIDED BETWEEN GARAGE AND O CeEES 1950 AND KNOWN as "
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
. BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
T AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
. RecasE LG ST S ARG
S WALL SAME AS BELOW f J? IN CONDITIONED SPACE OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.
V4 UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
% <//’> PLUMBING AND AIRING INSULATION 1S PLACED BETWEEN OUTSIDE AND PIPES OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
R - AT IEULATION 2 T To £ ARGND RN A0 T, T S, 1S
B AIR BARRIER DETAIL CENE ERE R e R ST e
a Q \ﬁ NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
D T |‘T BAND / R| M JO | ST WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
- SHONER OR TUB ON RS AND TUBS ON EXTERIOR WALLS HAVE
© U SCALE: | I/2" = |'-0" EXTERIOR WALL %%U%Egm AND AN AR O%AﬁEIIER SEPARATING PATRICK . MORABITO, A.LA. ARCHITECT P.C.
TYVEK INFILTRATION BARRIER COPYRIGHT 2018
TAPE ALL SEAMS PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.
ELECTRICAL OR P! AIR BARRIER EXTENDS BEHIND BOXES OR AIR
TYVEK TAPE 3 BOX ON EXTERIOR WALLS SEALED-TYPE BOXES ARE INSTALLED
/)
CAULK
~ % . 3" DIA ADWUSTABLE STL coL
< = < > FLASHING HVAC REGISTER BOOTS HVAC REGISTER BOOTS THAT PENETRATE BUILDING
1 ad ENVELOPE ARE SEALED TO SUBFLOOR OR DRYWALL
) . - INSULATION S 4
L FIREPLACE FIREPLACE WALLS INCLUDE AN AIR BARRIER
a - 4" THICK CONCRETE
FLOOR OVER 4" THICK
DOOR POROUS FILL
/2" GYP. BD. ON WALLS AND CEILINGS
NINDON S |
SIDING AS SELECTED S B 4 i i e
Z
/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING OR 0.5B. g
~ INSULATION 4 m — . LIGHTING FIXTURE CONTROL NARRATIVE
+ i v s ° AT LEAST ONE WALL SWITCH-CONTROLLED LIGHTING OUTLET SHALL BE
Q <2x6 STUDS o6’ OC. NTH AN ST INSTALLED IN EVERY HABITABLE ROOM AND BATHROOM. AT LEAST ONE
. % o e, S OATION SEN=E o _ 10" WALL-SIITCH-CONTROLLED LIGHTING OUTLET SHALL BE INSTALLED IN
9 9 /\ / — 4 ‘ —_ HALLINAYS, STAIRWAYS, ATTACHED GARAGES, AND DETACHED GARAGES
-l £ 2 4y WITH ELECTRICAL PONER. AT LEAST ONE WALL-SWITCH-CONTROLLED
Y N g 2 A (3) #5 REINFORCED LIGHTING OUTLET SHALL BE INSTALLED TO PROVIDE ILLUMINATION ON THE
qQ CAULK e ® < £ ® s\/ RODS AT 10" OC EXTERIOR SIDE OF EACH OUTDOOR EGRESS DOOR HAVING GRADE LEVEL
~ = ) BOTH NAYS ACCESS, INCLUDING OUTDOOR EGRESS DOORS FOR ATTACHED AND
J i o DETACHED GARAGES WITH ELECTRICAL PONER. WHERE ONE OR MORE
@ I g LIGHTING OUTLETS ARE INSTALLED FOR INTERIOR STAIRWAYS, THERE
5/8" SUBFLOOR 4 2 = \ v SHALL BE A WALL SWITCH AT EACH FLOOR LEVEL AND LANDING LEVEL
GLUED & NAILED TYVEK INFILTRATION BARRIER ) = 4 30" X 30" X 12" THICK THAT INCLUDES AN ENTRYWAY TO CONTROL THE LIGHTING OUTLETS WHERE
/
TAPE ALL SEAMS CONCRETE COLUMN FOOTING THE STAIRWAY BETINEEN FLOOR LEVELS HAS SIX OR MORE RISERS. IN
) ATTICS, UNDER-FLOOR SPACES, UTILITY ROOMS AND BASEMENTS, AT LEAST
2XI0 FLOOR JOISTS AT 16" O.C. ONE LIGHTING OUTLET SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE THESE SPACES ARE
SEE FLOOR PLANS FOR FINAL FRAMING USED FOR STORAGE OR CONTAIN EQUIPMENT REQUIRING SERVICING. SUCH
LIGHTING OUTLET SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY A WALL SWITCH OR SHALL
HAVE AN INTEGRAL SWITCH. AT LEAST ONE POINT OF CONTROL SHALL BE
AT THE USUAL POINT OF ENTRY TO THESE SPACES. THE LIGHTING OUTLET
4 BAND JOIST W/ R-2] INSULATION m SHALL BE PROVIDED AT OR NEAR THE EQUIPMENT REQUIRING SERVICING.
SCALE: | I/2" = |-O"
2 X6 2.7 5L o/ SEAL 7/ WINDOW AND DOOR W
ANCHORED @ &' - 0% OC. MAX. R horep & U SCALE: 3" = 10" LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
(2 BoLTS WMUM PER BOARD )\: OUTDOOR EGRESS DOORS (EACH) MINIMUM (1) 60 WATT FIXTURE
2 I-OAT e P 2O BASEMENT MINIMUM (5) 60 WATT FIXTURES
¢ o EaoM EACh D) -~ STAIRWAYS MINIMUM (1) 60 WATT FIXTURE
2 D. // P HALLWAYS MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE
// < ASPHALT SEALANT O/ PLASTER COATING E:U%@REK ENTR;; mlwmﬂn ((||)) ||20 m-rr l;||XTURE
y \ ROO 20 WATT FIXTURE
E POWDER ROO 20 WATT FIXTURE
E DL AR 1) (a0 oA, Cagr AT FIXTURE
- D 20 WATT FIX
N Rl ALL HEIGHT KITCHEN MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE
: DINING ROOM MINIMWM (1) 120 WAT(TE FIX‘)I'URE 0
; . ALL OTHER FIRST FLOOR ROOMS (EACH) MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE
o 4" CONCRETE SLAB O/ 4" MIN. POUROUS FILL ALL OTHER SECOND FLOOR ROOMS (EACH) MINIMUM (1) 120 WATT FIXTURE
EXPANSION JOINT ATTIC SPACE MINIMUM (1) 60 WATT FIXTURE
GARAGE MINIMM (2) 60 WATT FIXTURES
MASONRY COVE @ FOOTING
: B
: PEA GRAVEL
_~ — EXTERIOR FOOTING DRAIN
= Y l/ L// 6" MIN. COVER 2 MIN, SMOKE ¢ CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM LOCATIONS
~ N\ s 4" PERFORATED PERIMETER DRAIN OPTIONAL — l&{ HALcH 20TING AT R3I3.1.1 LOCATION. SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED
N i —4 21 MIN SO IN THE FOLLONING LOCATIONS:|. IN EACH SLEEPING ROOM.
~ $ : N4 4 . 2. OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE
2" MIN . ' NOT REQUIRED FOR VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, 3. ON EACH ADDITIONAL
4" DIA. PERFORATED PIPE 12" THICK FOOTINGS STORY OF THE DINELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS BUT NOT
T o roe e o, e e TN
24" X 12" CONCRETE FOOTING D 65 OR Di © UNITS WITH SPLIT S AND WITHOUT
AN INTERVENING DOOR BETAEEN THE ADJACENT LEVELS,
ON INDISTUREED SOIL A SMOKE ALARM INSTALLED ON THE UPPER LEVEL SHALL SUFFICE
b ML POLY VATOR BARRIER TEVEL 15 1255 THAN ONE_FULL SroRe PELOR THE UPPER LEVEL
; 5 LESS THAN O STORY BELOW T R .
T 3 Mo o SeE A e o,
TALLED WIT DIVIDUAL D TT R
o o %4 ngrg? ;TQIE]&: S,TALLEL DEVICES SHALL BE INTERCONNECTED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT PROJECT:
THE ACTUATION OF ONE ALARM WILL ACTIVATE ALL OF THE ALARMS
T T 0 / IN THE INDIVIDUAL UNIT. RENOVATION
A ) SUBFLOOR ¢ 2X8 RAFTERS AT 16" O.C. 6 NNDSCAPE PARK
o EXCEEDING 120" SPAN R3I3.4.2 REQUIRED LOCATIONS. CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL '
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0 \ BE PROVIDED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:  |. WITHIN EACH
N X4 VERTICAL BRACING DWELLING UNIT ON EACH STORY CONTAINING A SLEEPING AREA, CLIENT:
\ AT 48" OC. WITHIN |5 FEET OF THE SLEEPING AREA. MORE THAN ONE CARBON
MONOXIDE ALARM SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE NECESSARY TO ASSURE WILL AND KRISTIN IRNIN
2%8 PURLIN THAT NO SLEEPING AREA ON A STORY 1S MORE THAN |15 FEET ANAY
JOISTS FROM A CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM. 2. ON ANY STORY OF A
TYPICAL NOTES N L DELLING UNIT THAT CONTAINS A CARBON MONOXIDE SOURCE.
2X8 CL6 JOISTS AT 16" O.C.
1) DOOR MANUFACTURER: PELLA OR EQUAL DRAWING:
——PARTITION
2) @ngwm%% ﬁgOERAEIIZJEEILTRATION 3" MIN TO 3 1/2" MAX | 45 °MIN | WALL SECTIONS
: i PLUMBING / HVAC sle <
DOUBLE HUNG 030 CFM e ToPACE } N
CASEMENT, AWNING, FIXED 0.05 CFM \ J DUCTSP N
DOORS: 030 CFM OR LESS N
SLIDING 0.10 CFM | DRAWN:
IN-SWING HINGED 0.15 cFM . L
PIMAIA
8) GAS FIREPLACE(S): HEAT-N-6LO 6000C DIRECT VENT m DOUBLE *IO | STS
o TIGHT FITTING NON CUMBUSTABLE FIREPLACE DOORS
o) PLACE O 65~ FIREPLACES PROVIDED
WITH A SOURCE OF COMBUSTION AIR AS REQUIRED BY m \/EQTI CAL BQAC | N@
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEN YORK. STATE AS NOTED
SCALE: /2" = I'-O"
4) JOINTS IN DUCT SYSTEM SEALED WITH MASTIC, TAPE OR GASKETING. W
|1BM3804
5) CLASS Il VAPOR RETARDER ON INTERIOR OF CEILINGS AND 2X6 FRAMED
WALLS: KRAFT BATTS

6.) MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE |O5F
OR BELOW 55F SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUWM OF R-3.

1) BUILDING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED FOR SUPPLY DUCTS.
&) DAMPERS INSTALLED ON ALL OUTDOOR INTAKE AND EXHAUST OPENINGS.

4) THE AIR HANDLER AND ALL DUCTS SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE
CONDITIONED SPACE. IF ANY DUCTINORK 1S LOCATED COMPLETELY
OUTSIDE OF THE CONDITIONED SPACE THE DUCT TIGHTNESS SHALL BE
VEEl)'E:lED PER SECTION 403.2.2 OF THE 2010 ENERGY CONSERVATION
CODE.

l0.) ANY SUPPLY DUCTS IN THE ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF
R-&6. ALL OTHER DUCTS LOCATED COMPLETELY OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING
THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMM OF R-6.

1) THERE ARE NOT TO BE WATER SUPPLY LINES IN THE EXTERIOR WALLS










Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000106

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: Clover Street ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Tax ID Number: 150.11-2-22

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: ROC Enterprises, LLC

Applicant: James Fahy Design Associates Architecture & Engineering P.C.

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single
family home. The home will be approximately 6800 Sq. Ft. and will be located on an empty lot on
Clover Street. The applicant was approved for a height variance by the Zoning Board on September
16, 2019.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019






\/L’(-)?\
32/ 1P,
, FND. — P
154.00 o @
/LOTY 1p &
—4, FND.
R~4/ FWND *"&7_ %4;3
Zs,
| P — — 4 %,
/[b?\ / L’b?\ / L’b?\
\Q"J5/ \\8:,/ \\71/
' VACANT LOT {g
'0% AREA = o
- 43,238 SQ. FT 3
N 0.993 ACRES '\?.
N
APPROX. LOCATION OF
20" WIDE SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT PER
L-10313 D, PG-167
(506 2.
e Oob 298.00° TO THE SOUTH LINE
ROMW._ & C-4 OF A10” WIDE R.O.W.
LINE E—

LB 145.00° LP,

(66’ WIDE R.O.W.)
(A.K.A. NYS ROUTE 65)

CERTIFICATION: + . CLOVER STREET

I, DAVID A. STAUB, HEREBY CERTIFY TO:

—MUHAMMAD KHAN
~MIGUEL A. REYES, ESQ.
—THE TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY INSURING THE TITLE

REFERENCES:
TgAT THI?_E gAg WAS MADEU‘\Adéfr ZSS.R V€$77 1.) LIBER 33 OF MAPS, PAGE 31.
FROM NO Ad=tNETR N
COMPLETED A% 24 SOUK 2.) LIBER 11327 OF DEEDS, PAGE 309.
AND REFZRENEBS Léﬁﬁ 1ERRSN. 3.) ABSTRACT OF TITLE No. 409762 (FIRST AMERICAN).

4.) EASEMENT TO DESPATCH HEAT, LIGHT & POWER CORP.,
N.Y. TELE. CO. & RT.C. PER LIBER 958 OF DEEDS, PAGE 69.

NOTES: 1.) PREMISES SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS & COVENANTS OF RECORD
NOT REFERENCED IN ABSTRACT OF TIILE.

2.) THE USE OF THIS MAP IN CONJUNCTION WITH AN AFFIDAVIT OF NO CHANGES
RELEASES THE SURVEYOR OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY

INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP
" CLOVER STREET

2 NE THE NINvER WIS TDAAT




512 I
4 513 ! |
516 515 > ) ) ;
520 , / | / / ' |
, / / / / / / / / !
/ / / / / / / / / |
/ / / / / / \ / / / P
/ // // / / - - i 4’
P - e == ’ - / / y
PROPERTY LINE 530 - /" / / —ﬁ/ / / 7 '
’ / / // / / / / // //
- - - / / y | / / / \ / ~
/ / / / ( / ( \ / T
V / / / { . \ ] T |
s / | T T | | |
// ., f ! _\L _____ L —_— —‘ L | ‘ i
/ ’ =X T T T L | \ ! |
. -’ —_—— | | | (% | | | |
7 /:_ I | i | \‘ S{) I | | “ |
__________ F—=T 7 | \ RIVEWAY D | | \ | '
530 p \ ~ ~ | i P \ | \
/ e | 1 — | = \m | | \ ‘ \ | \ / 510
/ \ 0 \ » 0 | | /
/ /s | | | i 1 T ! | / /
| | M ' | / / /
SITE PLAN / / \ i . : / / '
/ / \ / / / /
// // , N | ; / \ / / //
I | 1 / /
SCALE: 17= 200 / / / SERVICE PORCH L \ / / / s
\ I /
LOT #& FlavTiNe 55@ ENTRYPORCH | 1| / i / ’/ \ ;
/ / / \ | I \ ;
/ / \ | | / |
CLOVER HILLS TRACT ||/ .. o / / SR
/ / / \ |/ /
/ / —1 / | ! ! L\J
2-STORY HOUSE / / / J/ / z 1% | 5.0 +- | o |
- - - / / K 1(/ .
20-6800-2 A13-035 / 517.5 7 =175 7 SIDEWAL (FRONT YARD SETBACK) ‘
/ / - / |
REF. MAP: TRIPLE POINT LAND SURVEYING, LLC / / , 4 / \ ! / | / ¢ ;
PROJECT NO. 0649-17 (REV 5/25/2017) /" PARKING,COURT Y / APRROX. LOCATION OF | / ﬂé
DATE: SEPT. 12, 2019 s pd / 7 20" WIDE SANITARY / A |
/ / / I / o / / %ﬁ/ / / SEWER EASEMENT N 1< W
[ [ / / / / e >
/ / / /o / / s / g / /, / / / 0 !
/ / / / / / / / /518 7 7 / / / ¥
/ / / / / 4 4 7 { / / -
/ / / r / / g 7 / o ' 1
527, / / Y , ; / / / / RETAINING WALL | /
/ / / / / S / / 7 /' 2-STORY HOUSE | [ / @) "
/ / / S I / 2LCAR Y / /' / FFE 519/5+/- ; ;]
/ / / , / P / GARAGE SLAa / 75 4 / [ "
/ / // // / // / 518. 33+/- 4 /// I // // //
/ / / / / / / / 7 7 o l) ’I // // / \ !
// // // / / // // / / // PATI / / / / |
N R / ) 7 /e . / OFTIONAL / /o S
\ / / / /
/ V% 2Y AB \/ ETBAC,K) / / / // / OPEN-AR PLANWLING BED // / / /
// (R ; / / | / / // / DE¢K // / / / /
/ / / / : / / / / / / / / / / v
/ / ! b / / / / \ / ! G/ / / / // 1
/ / / / ) /
\ / / / // | / / / / / / ! o y / / / /
\ / / / / / / / / / / / / m , y / / /
\ \ / / / / / / / / ; ( // / /—:é // i // // / \
/ / / / / / / | / 70 4 7 / /
/ / / Y / /
\ , J / / / / / / | / e et Y / /
\ / / / / ] / / /5. OO'/SETBACK I e o s / y
\ ! / J / | | e (L starRs TO GrRADE | |9} 4 e / S
525 / I R / \ \ Y 7 v / PA—
\ \ / / e —— | [ / | > s - ——
P / / I / / \ ‘ | 1o - e o =
L / / / / / / / / ! | | ke 2 - 4
Y / / / ! ) / / ) J - . 7
e
/ / /! | / / ! / / _ - _7. J e P p
! / / / / / —— — — /esl A / ’ v - ~ e ’
/ / ) -—— ’ / / p X~ PROPERTY LINE P _-
/ / / / - — — / / / / ; i
, - m— -/—— , / / s, / Y , 7
- — o — , // , // / s // // J/ > 511 510
-.—-— // // // // // // // / , 5|4 5|3 - 5' \ p ~ ( N
/ J/ / / L/ / ’ 515 PROJECT: JOB NO. PROJECT NO.
y J/ , 52/0 KHAN RESIDENCE A19-035 20-6600-2
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT| [ommman
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK CME
CLIENT: CHECKED BY:
AKHTIAZ KHAN JRF ‘
DRAWING TITLE: DATE: James Fahy Design
( PLOT PLAN ) ((9-12-2019 ) RodeserSonvoniaess ™)



















99'-¢"

53-10"

£

L ﬁ ﬁ» 1 r above
7 3 \/\//(\5\ ,,,,,,,,, L -&—J L_J, il - _\»
</ ////&i\\\,/ 72" dov. ribbon fo W/ tv.|o/ I T‘ H» ! P— .
\<(\ />> XV L - [ Al ) .
A\Vg 7 flush hearth T ‘h r# .
<O T L0
- ) 7
Lol gafah@ﬁ"mg roo

- cooking o
A S S S kﬂf{@h@]ﬂ unfinished
L] basement

patio ) %@;‘éﬁg o - HEZO unexcavated

nding T EE uilt-ir \- i-bearr
‘H’\—H‘HHW %ég h:j
=== [T E = 1
|| WWL%HT‘EWM i P \bf&ﬂ:h 5 kﬂds HQHVHW ) 1
77777 L:/J mnerL @
i P —— 1
\b@dm@m 6 -
g LJLiiiQ/:iL:J ﬁﬂﬂ | | ]
" | — | |
-
( PROJECT: Y [ sosro. rrosecthno. ) [ )
KHAN RESIDENCE A19-035 20-6800-2
LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT| [ormmion
o PITTSFORD, NEW YORK CME
N lower level floor plan 1862 s.f. finished area - = M0
e DRAWING TITLE: DATE: James Fahy Design
\LOWER LEVEL PLAN ) (2132019 ) ol )




99.o"

A E drive
SErvice
ey poreh
fp@f@l IO
walkway
|
( PROJECT: h JOB NO. PROJECT NO. h ( )
KHAN RESIDENCE A19-035 20-6800-2
LOT #8&, CLOVER HILLS TRACT DRAWN BY:
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK CME
vy first floor plan 2533 s.f.
B 0 CLIENT: CHECKED BY:
” ‘ AKHTIAZ KHAN JRF AS ‘O
DRAWING TITLE: DATE: James Fahy Design
[ FIRST FLOOR PLAN ) {9-13-2019 JRC AN D

open-air

d@@k ”

— === 4— 4 \

N |
4\/3 > i fﬂMﬂﬂy If©dm

Il
Cc—3Jc=3c=3

mud
ool

9-9 3% 9'-6

i) two car

OIe ar




ves

NS EEERIMESE
~ -~ == =
>/>:< Ny WO N =E= v =343
Ay Stuinie ~—-% =¥z, =%7
k%\l /7/\ N —E= his=42
W, - —F= Mor =32 T[D
oLy S master @ oy

master
b@dm@m

o
I M,@M

bath ' ~

i f&Sf[@Tf’
osuite

entry

INATRATRIAN]
her
VWOTL(Z@O

I g g

(ATRTREATRATHNN |

e gaﬂ@lf’y

!'4447
LAAAJ

b@»dmpm 2 ¢ q

7/ AN
7/ \¥
N -
nIEED (7, fan)
120y N L7
Y1 N,/ - =7
i [
bedroom 3 |
}( Fr=7 m-ekizoawe =7
o I I 1‘ // | \}
} } [ 7 L:ﬂ
4 N N
b \Q/ \QJ/\
% %\ Q‘f[h 3 -=-

LT Ty

&9
-

o
|

i

/6 Iz} ~7TH~
Fo o
< 14 | |
77777 = I
FTF TF7$ /T
I ! I \rﬁ/\
151 L_J|
151 =7
‘.;f‘\ /‘ ‘\
Lt | |
72N ‘
3

—l——————

TN DIV T

(TR INRATRATHIT] |

( PROJECT: ) JOB NO. rrosecTro. Y [ )
KHAN RESIDENCE A19-035 20-6800-2
5 | LOT #8, CLOVER HILLS TRACT| [rammor
second floor plan 2405 s.f. LT A0, SLONER TS o
CLIENT: CHECKED BY:
AKHTIAZ KHAN JRF ‘
DRAWING TITLE: DATE: James Fahy Design
L SECOND FLOOR PLAN ) L 9-13-2019 ) ké?fhiﬁé,TﬂNZf@tj,Eﬁ'AZ“gt; 3r )




Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B19-000137

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 17 Lexton Way PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-5-15

Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning

Owner: Morrell Builders Inc.

Applicant: Morrell Builders Inc.

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single
family home. The home will be approximately 2052 sq. ft. and will be located in the Wilshire Hills
Subdivision.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed September 19, 2019

o T 0

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







File: Z:\Engineering\Job Files\0423—12\Drawings\_Section 3\Plot Plans\Lot P17\LOT P—17.dwg, Plot Date: 9/13,/2019, By: LUCAS BUSHEN

MARATHON

ENGINEERING
39 CASCADE DRIVE
ROCHESTER, NY 14614
PHONE 585-458-7770

www.marathoneng.com

7L

[JYA

93.9'i

3
&
s
\ o*
AN}
.. -\_
. . %
709 —_ T
—— - e m
— - o > ,\'\\
E— 710 711 713.0 \Q\
773.0 )/@ \ Z
712 - |
7 7
w |
9| \
S \
P17
| S
HOUSE \
FF=714.8% | <
Q o
™ — r | N
r | l N
\ ook \ GARAGE i
| =735 \ ESCENA
— | (HOLD) 36.0" }’/k/
86.7'% \ \ R / S E
B \
q | E
/ 7135 S S
H AN
- — — T SAMITARY SEWER
S — 7723 EASEMENT TO THE
< - \ TOWN OF PITISFORD
~ ™~ 60.2° |
J13.3 713.5 \\
\ |
-7 " ‘. |
TITLE:
JOB NO: 0423-13 SETBACK REQUIRED PROVIDED PLOT PLAN " LOT P11
SCALE: ro= 2 FRONT 35' 36.0'
DRAWN: LB WILSHIRE HILL - SECTION 3
SIDE 10' 12.0'
DESIGNED: LJB
DATE: 9/13/2019 REAR 20 86.7' £

TOWN OF PITTSFORD MONROE COUNTY NEW YORK



79-0"
l I l_O” 68'—0“
6x6 COLUMN
FIRST FLOOR PLAN | 2052 S.F T
l/4 = l _o 6|_6|| GI-GII 5I_OI| 5|_2|l l I-GII / 9I_OII 6|_4|| ' 2!_6” ' 5!_6”
NOTES:
/ 6x 10 BOX BEAM
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLEPS OTHERWISE NOTED) | | ] e — I /_ / 3-9 1/4" MLAM (EACH SIDE) 5-7" e-1” 20" I 20"
INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 - 16" O.C. U.O.N. ,-_ ——————— Sl =
PROVIDE SOLID BLKG. (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND| NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS: m | 96" 20"
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT | ol I | o |41 0"
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 4
CEILING HTS. TO BE 9-1 1/8" U.O.N. —GIRDER TRUSS TYRE '8'
ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.ON. % SEE DETAIL SHEET|4 %
UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN. ® ©Q
() :WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS Covered Pordh |l
PER SECTION R3 10 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS ErET I -
* : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NY5 o I
DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4/|LONG I |
s0s6 @ 3056 1 pp— i #3059 %5056 3056
3.9 1/4" MLAM | m 3.9 1/4" MLAM
°© N
o |5 o <
¥ ¥ S R Y
R R —1l o i
o[l = ) - ®
_ _ Al
= TRUSS BEARING WALL 9| & Gathering Room iy o - Sooe o
N a _ & | L] : i
s} N W & O
S - | 3026 Of 3024 O/ 3026 O/ 3-9 1/4" MLAM 2
hk Bedroom 2 \ o | L3056, 305 3056
— 2H N 3D 1/4" MLAM o %
=== et ~_ : ¢
—=——Ub X :
o 3/0 PKT. DR. = | = LINE OF CEIL. BREA %
) Iy L AAN |l x -
9 e S o)
ED ~ (\-l ”7|_2|| Q L 5I_4II 5|- ;Il 5|_2|| w (?) — 9|-6I| I 7|_6|l 2|-4|l ' 3l-6||
N <)
Q] I l —x%
- an gr G- 11" R.O. WIND. HT. GASD.V. O '
© WwWners z
% | 1A J 9-111"R.O. TR. WIND. HT FIREPLACE = — | O
N 3/0 S 9 # FLUE Bedroom o 0¥
—_— :O -
¥ . ELECTRIC Great Room ©
5 | & DEEP COUNTER B dol—" =
_' 3/0 PKT. DR I TG S - 1 FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS S R Q
o . . = = <
X Laundr ” 2/e LN | L&y go : 3 4.0 2o se [ S
_ Q Laundry T & Kitchen 8 _
(\.I O R sﬁ __I s( - - S@
2 O oom - S 5
T _—ELECTRIC 5 2 N
< [ hov wacs | O O ———r @)
N DRY WASH. 2 J\ 2 — a hy - :
N o 2/0) 2 r o« : o 3/0 o &
! !! 8-6" ! L1 ON 3-7" -1 1" 5@ , ref. © o ) = HICH-LOW RODS < .
[ WAL JRBINETS, = ' ' K = [ — N S
Entr _ [— N ® @f 3/0x7|4 OFG. K7 &
[ VT \ entry o ) o \ || ACCESS ABV. &
> 0 ‘ : : TRUSS HEARING WALL 5 G orth 16 2l < < : X : 22'%30" MIN. : o
) . < : 0 . — NE S 3 / \ © )
o) 0 OPT.|CUBBIFS ~_ N = % 0 BELOW N} A} = &
_! \f} 1 x -
0 T \ il | | || / 6 ' O|| 3/0 WQ‘I'kA‘rI 0 0
— TRUSS BEARING WL | T | 3/0 Q WAL W) o C|
7 7T /( o 2/6 WD. CAP RAIL \ I - oset
I AN O i I e S — L | \ L) o
/ X 2/6 S/e|x 714 OFG. Ho7 \ =
2 RAIL FLUSH ENTRY —"3 4 (b | e N
= ) w/ S.C. - Io) ~
. iy — Foyer -
8-6 5/8" R.O. WIND. HT. 9 /O 2/% L _ 4’ = e
T} X
@) o -
7|_ l n 4|-3I| 3!_8“ 5|_6|l 3!_8“ N @ L ' 7I_8Tr| :O 5 OW
1 " 1 " 1 " I " O I " | " I ) C.o " ] (]
5 11-0 126 |14 12-10 N~ 8- . 36 3.6 ‘6 20 ]
9 - 30 ) ©
Q O 9 o
5 o H iy 1 4%—9i /4" MLUAM 1 — ®
o 3 H —XStUd * 3056 I ~— 1/2 WALl W/ L
~ 3 CAR GARAGE &6 s FLUSH ENTRY S g WP CAT G s e
Al A 2
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6'%6'-10/10 MESH Covered _ QI o oo™ b LA
FIREPROOF CLG. w/ | LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. Porch g 1l : r I :
£ WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X' D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE rorent = ' L L '
¢ 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE GIRDER TRUSS TYPE 'l 51 S.F. 1. | i 2020 2446 2020
- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB SEE DETAIL SHEET 4 1646 i I:’I\
O 2-9 1/4" MLAM | :I Y
0 [ i r
= = = g — Ll 0
E)2-3056 & N T A O B T
_ Al
© N I . I
w / \
" o 2-9 1/4"|MLAM IN
. S 2 10x 10 BPX
2-2x12 T e A |7 BEAM 5
; - w
| — i N
: 9/0 x 7|0 O.H.D. WALK
o 2-11 7/8" MLAM —
“ i
| o | .
DRIVE 1 6/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. a1 4 TAPERED COL W / 110" 1 0" BOX BEAM
X .
e A NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION ¢ ALARM DEVICES-
TRIM O/ 20'%20" STONE BASE SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R3 17 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
&-10" G-2" | 1'-O" | ]'-4" 59" G'-9o" 7" 4'-Q" 37" G-10" g-10" SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
30 oo oL s 3Le oo CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.
AT LEAST ONE CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH PART
| 225.2, TITLE 19 OF THE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING CODE, SHALL BE
354" 438" PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT. THE REQUIRED ALARM SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE
IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF BEDROOM(S) ON THE LOWEST FLOOR LEVEL OF THE DWELLING
UNIT CONTAINING BEDROOM(S).
79-0"

u_‘tsn-u Q
[§) = < 3
3%2 o 86
c == o O ¢«
., 9% 26— g
5 583,288 o
E $8%30838<4 ;8
Q E=c38§>u< S 2
Z 5538508 Te 3
E ‘”vﬁ"wc)?);%g 2 2
O 55885y G
¥ 083532085 <55
5§ $:853838 T 8=
O cSggcelyo ¥ O =
Q FodaDdszZz0 OO<
=
O
‘,_
oL
4
QO
(9]
wl
[
W
v <
Q o)
O
O .
> |9
o =
0
- +
™M )
0 =
S
S O
Q) O
@) =
I O
ol S
- S
o <
SE() o
= ()
s < 6 =
S =S
(o) n_U
0))
@)
Q\|
(.
Q
Q
&
Q
Y
—_— uln%‘
<C
T 5 =0
Nl "
p— g (-
- O O
; -
| D
A — -
o Q) N
— 0| & oY
i N N O
g-po_p e S ®
o u_JE 0 —
%—ID— §) S <
QO 5
=
— _ Z
= % ¥ 4 5
= f % SdE
O 5% iz
28%F T o
O 237 2973
§ — Ql)\l/g
q -9 ) s % T
e 7 > =9
— E
£
qv 5

DRAWING NO.-



AutoCAD SHX Text
c


CEDAR SHAKE SIDING

| 8'x30" VENT
WITH TRIM
B AN :
:7 “i':.‘ilh ' ; =P ﬁze" TRM— ]
‘lh“ ﬁﬁ = __Ix2 ON 2x8 RERRE /

ROOF SHINGLES =

EEEN
LA

it

] ﬁH|
/ﬁ%%M%ﬁ %iﬁﬂwﬁ

SESERS

AT WW

I LH )
[ P ' LI T 11

ll

T T T T T 1 [ 1T
H

[
y

REE i
[ | [ |

1
L T T

il

u [T, T u ‘ E—
/ [ TIT LT I I] IHHI J ERRRE” ] ” EHJH ﬂmuﬁu Hu WWM ' L OO L LT TRERN —5'K.C.ON 1x® gl H‘J ﬁ%ﬁtﬁ@ ‘ —
HEEL HT. - ATTTT T I IETIL LT CTT TET T T T, / T = -
0 / / 7 I
= | 4 | . |
"FYPON' NO. | 28600 S 2 1 < S 2
o . /
ﬁ \ / \ / / ORFd // @
j*ﬁ j%g — 2024 ||2424]| ||lede4
' C.B. / aa (g j” _
- / 1 — — < L DA . N Q
X \ / — : — — — -
© N / mllm N SNEe Oy ' o L
’ - I I I N — Bl A A0
- -1 3056 3056 — — = 3056 * ||, [ )
VINYL SIDING — | — I f ] ¥
- [ LI L -
r T | =
T.0.BLK. AMARE CLASSICA T8 OR EQ. | AMARR CLASSICA T5 | | o
| 9/0 x 7/0 O.H.D. | 16/0 x7/0 O.A.D. | | : T OBk =
. |
bz | : | - %6 TRIM | |
; | L | | W 26351 | |
[ T T T T T T T 1 - T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T ] 2-9 1/4' MLAM IN | OR EQ. | GRADE VARIES |
—————————————— T-—-—-——— """ —"—"—"—"—"¥“—"¥"—"¥“—"¥~—"—"—"¥—"—"—"—"—"—"——— ——|— | Ox 1 O BOX | | STONE VENEER )
| | BEAM | | 4'x | 4" TAPERED COL. W/ | | ¥
| | | TRIM O/ 20%20" STONE BASE | »
| | | (TYP. OF 3) | |
|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | | T.0.FTG
- r - 5 ________________ I
- - - _ _ - - _ - _________ 1 ____ r - - - - - - - 1 ______ i
'/4“: , I_OII
NOTE: - WINDOWS TO BE "GREAT LAKES" DOUBLE-HUNG
RIDGE VENT - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.
- DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
-(®): WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
PER SECTION R3 10 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS
_ _ % : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS
Ix2 ON 2x8 _—
\7 ]
N\
N
— N
— ROOF SHINGLES—— ]
,I
-6x10 BOX BEAM  — — VINYL SIDING
- W/ 3-9 1/4" MLAM — \
- \
\ —
—— 5"K.G. ON 1x8~— -
- S / ]
///
’/
/ |~ 6x6 COLUMN
— (TYP. OF 2)
6'CB.—
RAIL— -
/ 19)
2850 2850 2850 o 2850
A QD
[ I ]
'
/ STONE VENEER
~__ | |
/ | | | .
= | L ©Z
| | 2 CRS. SASH g
| | | - __ L |
exe P.T. WD, FOST | | | 2.P.T.2x10 [ e | |
IO/ Hl 8" DIA. CONC. FTG. | | | BELOW FL. JSTS. |
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN. L | GRADE VARIES
(TYP. OF 3) | |
|
| |
| | LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
|
|:|_____________________ ____________ |] SCALE: 1/4"=1"-0"

535 23
4\9&3: o 10
fl = [ .
, Qo T =2 S - 0 — <
w E Vg 0 0B v
O 25855583 &
5 22g85S3%2 ¢ ¢
=z &)%LO%NQ_}. =) @
- TESc.geR8 8° 8
= ) e o
o 55348808 FEg
¥ 858,98 <t
o m;ei—:% ey T &<
O Y582%uig ¥ o=
O FelasSsz0 oo <
=
O
‘,_
o
4
QO
(9]
wl
[
W
| <€
UZ3 o)
o
O .
> |
V4 =
)
40
o
\D}
&
pn)
Q)
(D) 8
— C
@) o
| N Y
I e O
= Q o
Q) > a0
= )
<C
%;U_l = O
M
@)
Q\
(.
Q
Q
&
Q
Y
= v Y
— <0
T~ % o
£ ¢
—C% )
% =)
A 0
P S
— O .
a— O
— N (. A9}
0 o = O
S RB.0 4
O U__\ n —
e a0 [ > 0 <«
QO 5
g
%—4 =
=S % 3z 4 5
-~ %% g9 E
QO £.% 235
= = <+ O
o O
O zs- 5379
e Tz TEE
= -~ o ()
o= — s:l
= = g E&T
o3 > =¥
— E
£
S 3
DRAWING NO.-

A-|



AutoCAD SHX Text
c


RIDGE VENT \

3I“6II

MIN.

V4

\ |
B |
. I —
] ROOF SHINGLES .
= — — 12
o ~ |
D.V.G.F.P. — | 5
| = _—
10] :
I — — |
- ~— Gx | O BOX BEAM |
Ix2 ON 2x8 - / -
- = 5" K.G. ON [x& :T /W39 A MLAM ,
G C.B. \ VINYL SIDINGS ,/ I
— / / |
4 j/ I
N i ] N 7 | /4 |
|| || || ]
. ] ] ] 7 6x6 COLUMN
o 3p2c || 3d2¢ ||| 3p2sc| | ﬁ:/ (TYP. OF 2)
=3
: | LO&V | | | ] L : : //
] ] ] ] ] i /
- - - - — s s RAL——— /
| ] — | ] | ] ] | ] 0 / [
] S| ] ] ] ] N //
| ] = | ] | ] ] | ] 0 /
u ® e u u - u u * / ®
15518 3056|/ | 3056 1e5d |- [ B B o 3056|/| 5056 Il 3056 3056 3056
-~ B T 3056||| 3056 ||| 3056|| B N
Ix10 TRIM
N % —
\ )
\ g
N
I I I I
| | | | | | | 2-P.T. 2x10 |
FLOOR O/ W/
| R-30 INS. | GRADE VARIES | | | | | | BELOW FL. JSTS. |
| ® | | | | | | | l
| 4050 | L_ | L_ | L _ . __
DECORATIVE WD. I I 6x6 P.T. WD, POST I
BRACKETS | I O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG. I
| | TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN. |
L o ROF3 I
SCALE: |/4"=|'-0"
RIDGE VENT
= —
— ROOF SHINGLES —
\
A 7/ | 2
Ix2 ON 2x8
- - S il 8 LINE OF WALL
BEYOND
' LINE OF ROOF -
- DEONDE = FLAST —
= // VINYL 5|D|NG7 6x10 BOX BEAM
W/ 3-9 /4" M'LAM
/ |2 // [~ - = B
.l ,8 , — "
2.9 1/4" MLAM IN R\ — 1 5'K.G.ON I8
B 10x10 BOX G C.B. /
B BEAM —X < — /
= I = Z RN < a—
| |
\ |
\ 6x6 COLUMN —R N
\ (TYP. OF 2)
- STONE VENEER | Zako >80 1|
. / - .
] . // RAIL
] / / "
| /
. / 185d 3056
[ | \
72 CRS. SASH 0
/ TRIM
\ / 7 2-P.T. 2x10 1]
| i \ — E I——'—l = BELOW FL. J9STS. o
| | | = |
I | | [ [
d ______ _ | | | | | 6xG P.T. WD, POST
______ —] I FLOOR O/ W/ R-30 INS. I I I O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
| | | | | TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
TYP. OF
| | 4" | 4" TAPERED COL. W/ I I CRADE VARIES L ( OF 3)
| TRIM O/ 20'x20" STONE BASE | |
I | DECORATIVE WD. I |
| | BRACKETS I I
I | | |
ﬁ ______ :II____________— ____________________________ l[ ________ b

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4"=1"-0"

533 i,
3&35 a — 10
c = L Q0 cx .
, o © =2 + c 0O — <
[T E Vg \095@ T
O 5845883 o 4
5 t¥igis: s B
Z vrLQEog . 2 )
= NEOm;)“@jﬁgg 8®8
- ) = o
G 53888808 FEo
¥ o33:8598 XI55
o msgs—:% - I a'tT
O })6&83“%8 XY O =
QO Faodsss5zZz0 OO0<
=
O
‘,_
oL
4
QO
(9]
wl
[
W
! <€
023 o)
O
1) _
> |9
v =
0
40
o
\D}
&
pn)
Q)
0 s
- -
@) O
, — N
g O
SR\ 2
o > =
= ()
= O 5 5
<C
%SI-I—I = O
0))
@)
Q\|
(.
Q
Qo
&
Q
Y
- U.J(%_
—_— sz =
<C
]: (- a
< O
I% O
; -
| D
A
— Q| T -
2 QO
— 0| & oY
Lo P P . Q
= - O 20
o u_JE 0 —
%—ID— O S <
QO 5
=
— Z
= F oz 4 5
-~ %% g9 E
Q 5-% 235
o = <t O
o O
QO - 2373
+~ 525 2938
e Tz TEE
= - ) O
o= $— s:l
& 5 £i%
SE
e E
£
< 5

DRAWING NO.-



AutoCAD SHX Text
c











Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 S19-000017

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18

Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC

Applicant: Vital Signs

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will identify the business "CBD Releaf Center" and will be located in Pittsford Plaza.
The channel letters will be individually mounted internally illuminated plastic with the sign being
approximately 22.44 sq. ft.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

[Cr—— e 7 [ el Y

Printed September 19, 2019 1:4,514
0 195 390 780 ft
I i | L T 1 — T |
0 55 110 220 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



1347

353

355







Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 S19-000016

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 790 Linden Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14625
Tax ID Number: 138.15-1-16

Zoning District: LI Light Industrial

Owner: Andrew Dvonch (Linden Oaks Dental)

Applicant: Art Part Signs Inc.

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification
sign. The sign will identify the "Linden Oaks Dental" practice and will be 12.9 sq. ft. The sign was
approved by the Zoning Board for an increase in size of the original sign plan.

Meeting Date: September 26, 2019









off gradle

54"

40"

DENTAL
790

1 Af\/\x/\//\/v\ MALA W»A\NN\_

Sign size: 2" thick HDU, 54" wide x 34.5" tall
copy 2 sides
Background of sign to be SW7624 Slate Tile
and black band for address

"Linden Oaks Dental" and 790 to be v-carved and painted white
Tree graphic to be applied vinyl copy (not carved)

Posts to be pressured treated with white pvc sleeves and caps
The bottom of the sign will be 6" above grade.
The posts will be direct burial, 3 feet below grade.

Price for sign and installation: $3495.00, plus tax
A deposit of 50% is required to begin production an the
balance is due upon completion of installation.
Above price does not include any permitting if necessary.

CLENT Mike Sukhenko

100 Lincoln Parkway
East Rochester, NY 14445 DATE  95/30/19

585-381-2134

@ ART PARTS SIGNS

1190538




	01 Agenda_2019-09-26
	02 Minutes_2019-09-12
	03 345 Kilbourn Rd Garage DRB Submital Packet
	345 Kilbourn Garage pic1.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Garage pic2.pdf
	345 Kilbourn New Garage app
	345 Kilbourn Rd Garage change app
	345 Kilbourn Site Plan Garage Deck
	345 Kilbourn Rd. combined.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Rd. Pictometry
	345 Kilbourn Rd. RN
	KilbournRoad_359_front1
	KilbournRoad_365_front
	KilbournRoad_366_front


	04 11 Hawkstone Way DRB Submittal Packet
	11 Hawkstone Way app
	11 Hawkstone Way pic
	11 Hawkstone Way RN
	11 Hawkstone Way Pictometry
	11 Hawkstone Way Survey
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View 1ST FLR
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View BSECT1
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View BSMT
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View FL ELEV
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View ROOF
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View RR ELEV
	13m3330-Ketmar-Model-Lot5Cottages addition-Go-to-View TITLE
	7 Hawkstone Way pic
	15 Hawkstone Way pic
	17 Hawkstone Way pic

	05 761 Allens Creek DRB Submittal Packet
	761 Allens Creek Elevation
	761 Allens Creek Pictometry
	761 Allens Creek Rd app
	761 Allens Creek RN
	761 Allens Creek Survey
	AllensCreekRoad_761_front
	AllensCreekRoad_777_front
	AllensCreekRoad_780_front
	MillerCt_3_front

	06 4 Wood Hill DRB Submittal Packet
	4 Wood Hill DRB application
	4 Wood Hill pic1
	4 Wood Hill pic2
	4 Wood Hill pictometry
	4 Wood Hill Rd Plans
	4 Wood Hill RN
	WoodHillRoad_2_front
	WoodHillRoad_4_front
	WoodHillRoad_6_front
	SplitRockRoad_23_front

	07 6 Windscape Park DRB Submittal Packet
	6 Windscape Park App
	WindscapePark_6_front
	6 Windscape Park RN
	6 Windscape Park Pictometry
	6 Windscape Park pic2
	6 Windscape Park pic3
	6 Windscape Park pic4
	6 Windscape Park pic5
	WindscapePark_5_front
	6 Windscape Park pic1
	WindscapePark_4_front
	6 Windscape Park plans
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View TITLE
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View X ELEV
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View X2ELEV
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View EX BSMT
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View EX FF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View EX SF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View EX ROOF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW ELE1
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW ELE2
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW FOOTING
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW FOUND
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW BSMT
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW FF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW SF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View NEW ROOF
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View BSECT1
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View BSECT2
	18m3804 Irwin Renovation to 99m1680 6 Windscape Park-Go-to-View WSECT


	08 Lot 8 Clover St Formal DRB Submittal Packet
	Lot 8 Clover St DRB Submittal Packet
	Lot 8 Clover St Pictometry
	Lot 8 Clover St survey

	Lot 8 Clover St new Renderings.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Plot Plan 11x17



	09 17 Lexton Way DRB Submittal Packet
	17 Lexton Way Pictometry
	17 Lexton Way RN
	A19-037 Lot 11P plan-Lot 11P first floor
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 11P first floor


	A19-037 Lot 11P plan-Lot 11P front elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 11P front elevations


	A19-037 Lot 11P plan-Lot 11P rear elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Lot 11P rear elevations


	LOT P-11
	Sheets and Views
	P-12



	10 3349 Monroe Ave CBD Sign DRB Submittal Packet
	3349 Monroe Ave Pictometry CBD
	3349 Monroe Ave Pictometry
	3349 Monroe Ave Sign app
	3349 Monroe Ave CBD Sign Plan

	11 790 Linden Ave Dental Sign DRB Submittal Packet
	790 Linden ave sign app
	790 Linden Ave. Pictometry
	790 Linden Ave Sing Plan
	790 Linden Ave Sing Plan




